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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2013

OR

¨ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from                      to                     

Commission File No. 0-25023

First Capital, Inc.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
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Indiana 35-2056949
(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification Number)
220 Federal Drive NW, Corydon, Indiana 47112

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant�s telephone number including area code 1-812-738-2198

Not applicable

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.     Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).     Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer or a small reporting
company. See definition of �accelerated filer,� �large accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check
one):

Large Accelerated Filer ¨ Accelerated Filer ¨

Non-accelerated Filer ¨ Smaller Reporting Company x
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).     Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date: 2,784,997 shares of
common stock were outstanding as of April 30, 2013.
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PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FIRST CAPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)

March 31,
2013

December 31,
2012

(In thousands)
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 7,923 $ 11,277
Interest bearing deposits with banks 2,703 1,975
Federal funds sold 18,412 9,959

Total cash and cash equivalents 29,038 23,211
Securities available for sale, at fair value 116,586 122,973
Securities-held to maturity 11 12
Loans, net 275,674 280,407
Loans held for sale 4,918 3,609
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 2,820 2,820
Foreclosed real estate 557 295
Premises and equipment 10,700 10,757
Accrued interest receivable 1,722 1,757
Cash value of life insurance 6,214 6,172
Goodwill 5,386 5,386
Other assets 1,991 1,733

Total Assets $ 455,617 $ 459,132

LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing $ 57,693 $ 56,715
Interest-bearing 326,228 327,628

Total deposits 383,921 384,343
Retail repurchase agreements 10,579 14,092
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 5,100 5,100
Accrued interest payable 260 290
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 2,489 2,371

Total liabilities 402,349 406,196

EQUITY
First Capital, Inc. stockholders� equity:
Preferred stock of $.01 par value per share

Authorized 1,000,000 shares; none issued 0 0
Common stock of $.01 par value per share

Authorized 5,000,000 shares; issued 3,164,416 shares 32 32
Additional paid-in capital 24,313 24,313
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Retained earnings-substantially restricted 34,738 34,101
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,396 1,704
Less treasury stock, at cost - 379,419 shares (7,326) (7,326) 

Total First Capital, Inc. stockholders� equity 53,153 52,824

Noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 115 112

Total equity 53,268 52,936

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 455,617 $ 459,132

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FIRST CAPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2013 2012
(In thousands, except per share data)

INTEREST INCOME
Loans, including fees $ 3,924 $ 4,023
Securities:
Taxable 348 434
Tax-exempt 267 233
Federal Home Loan Bank dividends 25 23
Federal funds sold and interest bearing deposits with banks 12 8

Total interest income 4,576 4,721

INTEREST EXPENSE
Deposits 404 586
Retail repurchase agreements 8 12
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 46 105

Total interest expense 458 703

Net interest income 4,118 4,018
Provision for loan losses 250 475

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 3,868 3,543

NONINTEREST INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts 721 687
Commission income 119 44
Gain on sale of securities 21 0
Other than temporary impairment loss on securities 0 0
Gain on sale of loans 223 258
Mortgage brokerage fees 11 13
Increase in cash value of life insurance 42 48
Other income 25 25

Total noninterest income 1,162 1,075

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits 1,751 1,886
Occupancy and equipment 321 306
Data processing 346 324
Professional fees 168 153
Advertising 38 47
Other expenses 698 617
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Total noninterest expense 3,322 3,333

Income before income taxes 1,708 1,285
Income tax expense 511 363

Net Income 1,197 922
Less: net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 3 3

Net Income Attributable to First Capital, Inc. $ 1,194 $ 919

Earnings per common share attributable to First Capital, Inc.:
Basic $ 0.43 $ 0.33

Diluted $ 0.43 $ 0.33

Dividends per share on common shares $ 0.20 $ 0.19

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FIRST CAPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2013 2012
(In thousands)

Net Income $ 1,197 $ 922
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Unrealized losses on securities available for sale:
Unrealized holding losses arising during the period (488) (564) 
Income tax benefit 193 224

Net of tax amount (295) (340) 

Less: reclassification adjustment for realized gains included in net income (21) �  
Income tax expense 8 �  

Net of tax amount (13) �  

Other Comprehensive Loss, net of tax (308) (340) 

Comprehensive Income 889 582
Less: comprehensive income attributable to the noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 3 3

Comprehensive Income Attributable to First Capital, Inc. $ 886 $ 579
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PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FIRST CAPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except share and per share data)
Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income

Treasury
Stock

Noncontrolling
Interest Total

Balances at January 1, 2012 $ 32 $ 24,313 $ 32,297 $ 1,612 $ (7,312) $ 111 $ 51,053
Net income 0 0 919 0 0 3 922
Other comprehensive loss 0 0 0 (340) 0 0 (340) 
Cash dividends 0 0 (530) 0 0 0 (530) 

Balances at March 31, 2012 $ 32 $ 24,313 $ 32,686 $ 1,272 $ (7,312) $ 114 $ 51,105

Balances at January 1, 2013 $ 32 $ 24,313 $ 34,101 $ 1,704 $ (7,326) $ 112 $ 52,936
Net income 0 0 1,194 0 0 3 1,197
Other comprehensive loss 0 0 0 (308) 0 0 (308) 
Cash dividends 0 0 (557) 0 0 0 (557) 

Balances at March 31, 2013 $ 32 $ 24,313 $ 34,738 $ 1,396 $ (7,326) $ 115 $ 53,268

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

-6-

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 9



Table of Contents

PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FIRST CAPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2013 2012
(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 1,197 $ 922
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash and cash equivalents provided by operating activities:
Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts on securities, net 245 239
Depreciation and amortization expense 176 208
Deferred income taxes 110 48
Increase in cash value of life insurance (42) (48) 
Gain on sale of securities (21) 0
Provision for loan losses 250 475
Proceeds from sales of loans 12,040 10,125
Loans originated for sale (13,126) (8,651) 
Gain on sale of loans (223) (258) 
Decrease in accrued interest receivable 35 74
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable (30) 6
Net change in other assets/liabilities (78) 323

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 533 3,463

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of securities available for sale (6,021) (16,516) 
Proceeds from maturities of securities available for sale 8,164 13,547
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale 246 1,004
Principal collected on mortgage-backed obligations 3,295 3,997
Net decrease in loans receivable 4,195 3,358
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed real estate 26 395
Purchase of premises and equipment (119) (90) 

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 9,786 5,695

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase (decrease) in deposits (422) 4,070
Net decrease in advances from Federal Home Loan Bank �  (1,425) 
Net decrease in retail repurchase agreements (3,513) (30) 
Dividends paid (557) (530) 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities (4,492) 2,085

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,827 11,243
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 23,211 18,923

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 29,038 $ 30,166
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See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

1. Presentation of Interim Information
First Capital, Inc. (�Company�) is the savings and loan holding company for First Harrison Bank (�Bank�). The information presented in this report
relates primarily to the Bank�s operations. First Harrison Investments, Inc. and First Harrison Holdings, Inc. are wholly-owned Nevada corporate
subsidiaries of the Bank that jointly own First Harrison, LLC, a Nevada limited liability corporation that holds and manages an investment
portfolio. First Harrison REIT, Inc. (�REIT�) was incorporated as a wholly-owned subsidiary of First Harrison Holdings, Inc. to hold a portion of
the Bank�s real estate mortgage loan portfolio. On January 21, 2009, the REIT issued 105 shares of 12.5% redeemable cumulative preferred stock
with an aggregate liquidation value of $105,000 in a private placement offering in order to satisfy certain ownership requirements to qualify as a
real estate investment trust. At March 31, 2013, this noncontrolling interest represented 0.2% ownership of the REIT.

In the opinion of management, the unaudited consolidated financial statements include all adjustments considered necessary to present fairly the
financial position as of March 31, 2013, and the results of operations and cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012. All of
these adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature. Such adjustments are the only adjustments included in the unaudited consolidated financial
statements. Interim results are not necessarily indicative of results for a full year.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements and notes have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (�GAAP�) for interim financial statements and are presented as permitted by the instructions to Form 10-Q. Accordingly,
they do not contain certain information included in the Company�s annual audited consolidated financial statements and related footnotes for the
year ended December 31, 2012 included in the Form 10-K.

The unaudited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All material intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

-8-
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

2. Investment Securities
Debt and equity securities have been classified in the consolidated balance sheets according to management�s intent. Investment securities at
March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are summarized as follows:

(In thousands)
Amortized

Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Fair

Value
March 31, 2013
Securities available for sale:
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ 21,258 $ 393 $ 22 $ 21,629
Agency CMO 22,275 238 4 22,509
Other debt securities:
Agency notes and bonds 34,118 252 4 34,366
Municipal obligations 32,425 1,537 221 33,741

Subtotal - debt securities 110,076 2,420 251 112,245

Mutual funds 4,325 28 12 4,341

Total securities available for sale $ 114,401 $ 2,448 $ 263 $ 116,586

Securities held to maturity:
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ 11 $ 0 $ 0 $ 11

Total securities held to maturity $ 11 $ 0 $ 0 $ 11

December 31, 2012
Securities available for sale:
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ 22,762 $ 456 $ 12 $ 23,206
Agency CMO 22,458 225 23 22,660
Other debt securities:
Agency notes and bonds 38,273 290 10 38,553
Municipal obligations 32,605 1,800 88 34,317

Subtotal - debt securities 116,098 2,771 133 118,736

Mutual funds 4,213 40 16 4,237

Total securities available for sale $ 120,311 $ 2,811 $ 149 $ 122,973

Securities held to maturity:
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ 12 $ 0 $ 0 $ 12

Total securities held to maturity $ 12 $ 0 $ 0 $ 12
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(2 � continued)

Agency notes and bonds, agency mortgage-backed securities and agency collateralized mortgage obligations (CMO) include securities issued by
the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), a U.S. government agency, and the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA),
the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC) and the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), which are government-sponsored
enterprises.

The amortized cost and fair value of debt securities as of March 31, 2013, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities of
mortgage-backed securities may differ from contractual maturities because the mortgages underlying the obligations may be prepaid without
penalty.

Securities Available for Sale Securities Held to Maturity

(In thousands)
Amortized

Cost

Fair

Value
Amortized

Cost
Fair
Value

Due in one year or less $ 55 $ 55 $ 0 $ 0
Due after one year through five years 8,144 8,249 0 0
Due after five years through ten years 19,152 19,634
Due after ten years 39,192 40,169 0 0

66,543 68,107 0 0
Mortgage-backed securities and CMO 43,533 44,138 11 11

$ 110,076 $ 112,245 $ 11 $ 11

Information pertaining to investment securities available for sale with gross unrealized losses at March 31, 2013, aggregated by investment
category and the length of time that individual investment securities have been in a continuous position, follows:

(Dollars in thousands)

Number
of

Investment
Positions

Fair
Value

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Continuous loss position less than twelve months:
Agency notes and bonds 2 $ 1,967 $ 4
Agency CMO 4 4,217 4
Agency mortgage-backed securities 4 4,813 22
Muncipal obligations 21 9,250 221

Total less than twelve months 31 20,247 251

Continuous loss position more than twelve months:
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Mutual fund 1 389 12

Total more than twelve months 1 389 12

Total securities available for sale 32 $ 20,636 $ 263
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(2 � continued)

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least quarterly, and more frequently when economic or market
concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost,
(2) the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the
issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recover in fair value.

At March 31, 2013, the 31 U.S. government agency debt securities, including agency notes and bonds, mortgage-backed securities and CMO,
and municipal obligations in a loss position had depreciated approximately 1.2% from the amortized cost basis. All of the U.S. government
agency securities and municipal obligations are issued by U.S. government agencies, government-sponsored enterprises and municipal
governments, or are secured by first mortgage loans and municipal project revenues. These unrealized losses related principally to current
interest rates for similar types of securities. In analyzing an issuer�s financial condition, management considers whether the securities are issued
by the federal government, its agencies or other governments, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have occurred, and the results of
reviews of the issuer�s financial condition. As the Company has the ability to hold the debt securities until maturity, or the foreseeable future if
classified as available for sale, no declines are deemed to be other-than-temporary.

During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company realized gross gains on sales of available for sale municipal securities of $21,000.
The Company did not sell any available for sale securities during the three months ended March 31, 2012.

3. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses
The Company�s loan and allowance for loan loss policies are as follows:

Loans are stated at unpaid principal balances, less net deferred loan fees and the allowance for loan losses. The Company grants real estate
mortgage, commercial business and consumer loans. A substantial portion of the loan portfolio is represented by mortgage loans to customers in
southern Indiana. The ability of the Company�s customers to honor their loan agreements is dependent upon the real estate and general economic
conditions in this area.

Loan origination and commitment fees, as well as certain direct costs of underwriting and closing loans, are deferred and amortized as a yield
adjustment to interest income over the lives of the related loans using the interest method. Amortization of net deferred loan fees is discontinued
when a loan is placed on nonaccrual status.

The recognition of income on a loan is discontinued and previously accrued interest is reversed, when interest or principal payments become
ninety (90) days past due unless, in the opinion of management, the outstanding interest remains collectible. Past due status is determined based
on contractual terms. Generally, by applying the cash receipts method, interest income is subsequently recognized only as received until the loan
is returned to accrual status. The cash receipts method is used when the likelihood of further loss on the loan is remote. Otherwise, the Company
applies the cost recovery method and applies all payments as a reduction of the unpaid principal balance until the loan qualifies for return to
accrual status. Interest income on impaired loans is recognized using the cost recovery method, unless the likelihood of further loss on the loan is
remote.

-11-
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(3 � continued)

A loan is restored to accrual status when all principal and interest payments are brought current and the borrower has demonstrated the ability to
make future payments of principal and interest as scheduled, which generally requires that the borrower demonstrate a period of performance of
at least six consecutive months.

For portfolio segments other than consumer loans, the Company�s practice is to charge-off any loan or portion of a loan when the loan is
determined by management to be uncollectible due to the borrower�s failure to meet repayment terms, the borrower�s deteriorating or deteriorated
financial condition, the depreciation of the underlying collateral, the loan�s classification as a loss by regulatory examiners, or for other reasons.
A partial charge-off is recorded on a loan when the uncollectibility of a portion of the loan has been confirmed, such as when a loan is
discharged in bankruptcy, the collateral is liquidated, a loan is restructured at a reduced principal balance, or other identifiable events that lead
management to determine the full principal balance of the loan will not be repaid. A specific reserve is recognized as a component of the
allowance for estimated losses on loans individually evaluated for impairment. Partial charge-offs on nonperforming and impaired loans are
included in the Company�s historical loss experience used to estimate the general component of the allowance for loan losses as discussed below.
Specific reserves are not considered charge-offs in management�s analysis of the allowance for loan losses because they are estimates and the
outcome of the loan relationship is undetermined. At March 31, 2013, the Company had nine loans on which partial charge-offs of $473,000 had
been recorded.

Consumer loans not secured by real estate are typically charged off at 90 days past due, or earlier if deemed uncollectible, unless the loans are in
the process of collection. Overdrafts are charged off after 45 days past due. Charge-offs are typically recorded on loans secured by real estate
when the property is foreclosed upon.

The allowance for loan losses reflects management�s judgment of probable loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date.
Additions to the allowance for loan losses are made by the provision for loan losses charged to earnings. Loan losses are charged against the
allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the
allowance.

The Company uses a disciplined process and methodology to evaluate the allowance for loan losses on at least a quarterly basis that is based
upon management�s periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of the loan portfolio,
adverse situations that may affect the borrower�s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral, and prevailing economic
conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information
becomes available.

The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that are individually evaluated for
impairment or loans otherwise classified as doubtful, substandard, or special mention. For such loans that are also classified as impaired, an
allowance is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the
carrying value of that loan.

-12-
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(3 � continued)

The general component covers non-classified loans and classified loans that are found, upon individual evaluation, to not be impaired. Such
loans are pooled by segment and losses are modeled using annualized historical loss experience adjusted for qualitative factors. The historical
loss experience is determined by portfolio segment and is based on the actual loss history experienced by the Company over the most recent
twelve calendar quarters unless the historical loss experience is not considered indicative of the level of risk in the remaining balance of a
particular portfolio segment, in which case an adjustment is determined by management. The Company�s historical loss experience is then
adjusted by an overall loss factor weighting adjustment based on a qualitative analysis prepared by management and reviewed on a quarterly
basis. The overall loss factor considers changes in underwriting standards, economic conditions, changes and trends in past due and classified
loans and other internal and external factors.

Management also applies additional loss factor multiples to loans classified as watch, special mention and substandard that are not individually
evaluated for impairment. The loss factor multiples for classified loans are based on management�s assessment of historical trends regarding
losses experienced on classified loans in prior periods. See below for additional discussion of the overall loss factor and loss factor multiples for
classified loans as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, as well as a discussion of changes in management�s allowance for loan losses
methodology from 2012 to 2013.

Management exercises significant judgment in evaluating the relevant historical loss experience and the qualitative factors. Management also
monitors the differences between estimated and actual incurred loan losses for loans considered impaired in order to evaluate the effectiveness of
the estimation process and make any changes in the methodology as necessary.

Management utilizes the following portfolio segments in its analysis of the allowance for loan losses: residential real estate, land, construction,
commercial real estate, commercial business, home equity and second mortgage, and other consumer loans. Additional discussion of the
portfolio segments and the risks associated with each segment can be found in the Company�s 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2012.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the
scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by
management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and
interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired.
Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the
circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower�s prior payment
record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis by either
the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan�s effective interest rate, the loan�s obtainable market price, or the fair value
of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(3 � continued)

Values for collateral dependent loans are generally based on appraisals obtained from independent licensed real estate appraisers, with
adjustments applied for estimated costs to sell the property, costs to complete unfinished or repair damaged property and other factors. New
appraisals are generally obtained for all significant properties when a loan is identified as impaired, and a property is considered significant if the
value of the property is estimated to exceed $200,000. Subsequent appraisals are obtained as needed or if management believes there has been a
significant change in the market value of the property. In instances where it is not deemed necessary to obtain a new appraisal, management
bases its impairment and allowance for loan loss analysis on the original appraisal with adjustments for current conditions based on
management�s assessment of market factors and management�s inspection of the property.
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(3 � continued)

The following table provides the components of the Company�s recorded investment in loans for each portfolio segment at March 31, 2013:

Residential
Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial
Real
Estate

Commercial
Business

Home Equity
& 2nd Mtg

Other
Consumer Total

(In thousands)
Recorded Investment in Loans:
Principal loan balance $ 105,344 $ 9,395 $ 11,777 $ 69,400 $ 18,333 $ 35,202 $ 30,795 $ 280,246
Accrued interest receivable 405 40 49 190 49 129 148 1,010
Net deferred loan origination fees
and costs 53 2 (11) (22) (9) 207 0 220

Recorded investment in loans $ 105,802 $ 9,437 $ 11,815 $ 69,568 $ 18,373 $ 35,538 $ 30,943 $ 281,476

Recorded Investment in Loans
as Evaluated for Impairment:
Individually evaluated for
impairment $ 1,974 $ 130 $ 260 $ 1,406 $ 1,776 $ 274 $ 0 $ 5,820
Collectively evaluated for
impairment 103,828 9,307 11,555 68,162 16,597 35,264 30,943 275,656
Acquired with deteriorated credit
quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $ 105,802 $ 9,437 $ 11,815 $ 69,568 $ 18,373 $ 35,538 $ 30,943 $ 281,476
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(3 � continued)

The following table provides the components of the Company�s recorded investment in loans for each portfolio segment at December 31, 2012:

Residential
Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial
Real
Estate

Commercial
Business

Home Equity
& 2nd Mtg

Other
Consumer Total

(In thousands)
Recorded Investment in Loans:
Principal loan balance $ 108,097 $ 9,607 $ 11,746 $ 68,731 $ 18,612 $ 36,962 $ 31,186 $ 284,941
Accrued interest receivable 444 48 29 188 53 147 184 1,093
Net deferred loan origination fees
and costs 62 2 (12) (17) (10) 177 0 202

Recorded investment in loans $ 108,603 $ 9,657 $ 11,763 $ 68,902 $ 18,655 $ 37,286 $ 31,370 $ 286,236

Recorded Investment in Loans
as Evaluated for Impairment:
Individually evaluated for
impairment $ 2,370 $ 125 $ 403 $ 2,836 $ 1,776 $ 73 $ 0 $ 7,583
Collectively evaluated for
impairment 106,233 9,532 11,360 66,066 16,879 37,213 31,370 278,653
Acquired with deteriorated credit
quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $ 108,603 $ 9,657 $ 11,763 $ 68,902 $ 18,655 $ 37,286 $ 31,370 $ 286,236
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(3 � continued)

An analysis of the allowance for loan losses as of March 31, 2013 is as follows:

Residential
Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial
Real
Estate

Commercial
Business

Home Equity &
2nd Mtg

Other
Consumer Total

(In thousands)
Ending allowance balance attributable to
loans:
Individually evaluated for impairment $ 143 $ 6 $ 0 $ 258 $ 1,065 $ 25 $ 0 $ 1,497
Collectively evaluated for impairment 797 63 50 1,033 161 861 330 3,295
Acquired with deteriorated credit quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $ 940 $ 69 $ 50 $ 1,291 $ 1,226 $ 886 $ 330 $ 4,792

An analysis of the allowance for loan losses as of December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Residential
Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial
Real
Estate

Commercial
Business

Home Equity &
2nd Mtg

Other
Consumer Total

(In thousands)
Ending allowance balance attributable to
loans:
Individually evaluated for impairment $ 213 $ 0 $ 0 $ 275 $ 1,098 $ 66 $ 0 $ 1,652
Collectively evaluated for impairment 709 71 0 1,035 125 853 291 3,084
Acquired with deteriorated credit quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $ 922 $ 71 $ 0 $ 1,310 $ 1,223 $ 919 $ 291 $ 4,736
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An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the three months ended March 31, 2013 is as follows:

Residential
Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial
Real
Estate

Commercial
Business

Home Equity &
2nd Mtg

Other
Consumer Total

(In thousands)
Allowance for loan losses:
Beginning balance $ 922 $ 71 $ 0 $ 1,310 $ 1,223 $ 919 $ 291 $ 4,736
Provisions for loan losses 213 (2) 50 (33) (46) (33) 101 250
Charge-offs (198) 0 0 0 0 (14) (105) (317) 
Recoveries 3 0 0 14 49 14 43 123

Ending balance $ 940 $ 69 $ 50 $ 1,291 $ 1,226 $ 886 $ 330 $ 4,792

An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the three months ended March 31, 2012 is as follows:

Residential
Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial
Real
Estate

Commercial
Business

Home Equity &
2nd Mtg

Other
Consumer Total

(In thousands)
Allowance for loan losses:
Beginning balance $ 828 $ 93 $ 33 $ 1,269 $ 1,160 $ 400 $ 399 $ 4,182
Provisions for loan losses 498 10 2 (345) 12 361 (63) 475
Charge-offs (276) (4) 0 0 0 (114) (91) (485) 
Recoveries 10 0 0 0 3 4 39 56

Ending balance $ 1,060 $ 99 $ 35 $ 924 $ 1,175 $ 651 $ 284 $ 4,228
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During the quarter ended March 31, 2013, management increased the overall qualitative factor for each portfolio segment from 1.15 times
Company�s historical loss factors to 1.18 times the Company�s historical loss factors. The increase in the overall qualitative factor was based on
management�s analysis of changes and trends in the following qualitative factors:

� Underwriting Standards � Management reviews the findings of periodic internal audit loan reviews, independent outsourced
loan reviews and loan reviews performed by the banking regulators to evaluate the risk associated with changes in
underwriting standards. At March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, management assessed the risk associated with this
component as neutral, requiring no adjustment to the historical loss factors.

� Economic Conditions � Management analyzes trends in housing and unemployment data in the Harrison, Floyd and Clark
counties of Indiana, the Company�s primary market area, to evaluate the risk associated with economic conditions. Due to a
decrease in new home construction and an increase in unemployment in the Company�s primary market area, management
assigned a risk factor of 1.20 for this component at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

� Past Due Loans � Management analyzes trends in past due loans for the Company to evaluate the risk associated with
delinquent loans. In general, past due loan ratios have remained at elevated levels compared to historical amounts since 2007,
and management assigned a risk factor of 1.20 for this component at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

� Other Internal and External Factors � This component includes management�s consideration of other qualitative factors such as
loan portfolio composition. The Company has focused on the origination of commercial business and real estate loans in an
effort to convert the Company�s balance sheet from that of a traditional thrift institution to a commercial bank. In addition, the
Company has increased its investment in mortgage loans in which it does not hold a first lien position. Commercial loans and
second mortgage loans generally entail greater credit risk than residential mortgage loans secured by a first lien. As a result of
changes in the loan portfolio composition and other factors, management has increased its risk factor from 1.20 at
December 31, 2012 to 1.30 at March 31, 2013.

Each of the four factors above was assigned an equal weight to arrive at an average for the overall qualitative factor of 1.18 and 1.15 at
March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. The effect of the overall qualitative factor was to increase the estimated allowance for
loan losses by $483,000 and $419,000 at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. The effect of the increase in the overall
qualitative factor from 1.15 at December 31, 2012 to 1.18 at March 31, 2013 was to increase the estimated allowance for loan losses by
approximately $74,000.

Management also adjusts the historical loss factors for loans classified as watch, special mention and substandard that are not individually
evaluated for impairment. The adjustments consider the increased likelihood of loss on classified loans based on the Company�s separate
historical experience for classified loans. The effect of the adjustments for classified loans was to increase the estimated allowance for loan
losses by $648,000 and $664,000 at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.
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The following table summarizes the Company�s impaired loans by class of loans as of March 31, 2013 and for the three months ended March 31,
2013 and 2012:

At March 31, 2013
Three Months Ended

March 31, 2013
Three Months Ended

March 31, 2012

Recorded

Investment

Unpaid

Principal

Balance

Related

Allowance

Average

Recorded

Investment

Interest
Income

Recognized

Interest

Recognized
-

Cash Method

Average

Recorded

Investment

Interest

Income

Recognized

Interest

Recognized
-

Cash Method
(In thousands)

Loans with no related allowance
recorded:
Residential $ 1,365 $ 1,732 $ 0 $ 1,396 $ 2 $ 1 $ 1,254 $ 1 $ 1
Land 124 129 0 125 0 0 23 0 0
Construction 260 272 0 332 0 0 257 0 0
Commercial real estate 72 73 0 804 0 0 1,233 0 0
Commercial business 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 242 242 0 121 1 0 86 1 0
Other consumer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2,063 2,448 0 2,778 3 1 2,853 2 1

Loans with an allowance recorded:
Residential 609 684 143 776 0 0 921 0 0
Land 6 6 6 3 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commercial real estate 1,334 1,453 258 1,318 0 0 1,574 0 0
Commercial business 1,776 1,909 1,065 1,776 0 0 1,928 0 0
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 32 32 25 53 0 0 94 0 1
Other consumer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3,757 4,084 1,497 3,926 0 0 4,517 0 1

Total:
Residential 1,974 2,416 143 2,172 2 1 2,175 1 1
Land 130 135 6 128 0 0 23 0 0
Construction 260 272 0 332 0 0 257 0 0
Commercial real estate 1,406 1,526 258 2,122 0 0 2,807 0 0
Commercial business 1,776 1,909 1,065 1,776 0 0 1,928 0 0
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 274 274 25 174 1 0 180 1 1
Other consumer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

$ 5,820 $ 6,532 $ 1,497 $ 6,704 $ 3 $ 1 $ 7,370 $ 2 $ 2
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(3 � continued)

The following table summarizes the Company�s impaired loans by class of loans as of December 31, 2012:

Recorded
Investment

Unpaid
Principal
Balance

Related
Allowance

(In thousands)
Loans with no related allowance recorded:
Residential $ 1,427 $ 1,760 $ 0
Land 125 126 0
Construction 403 413 0
Commercial real estate 1,535 1,944 0
Commercial business 0 0 0
HE/2nd mortgage 0 0 0
Other consumer 0 0 0

3,490 4,243 0

Loans with an allowance recorded:
Residential 943 1,020 213
Land 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0
Commercial real estate 1,301 1,394 275
Commercial business 1,776 1,909 1,098
HE/2nd mortgage 73 73 66
Other consumer 0 0 0

4,093 4,396 1,652

Total:
Residential 2,370 2,780 213
Land 125 126 0
Construction 403 413 0
Commercial real estate 2,836 3,338 275
Commercial business 1,776 1,909 1,098
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 73 73 66
Other consumer 0 0 0

$ 7,583 $ 8,639 $ 1,652

-21-

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 29



Table of Contents

FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
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Nonperforming loans consists of nonaccrual loans and loans over 90 days past due and still accruing interest. The following table presents the
recorded investment in nonperforming loans by class of loans at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Nonaccrual

Loans

Loans 90+ Days

Past Due

Still
Accruing

Total

Nonperforming

Loans

Nonaccrual

Loans

Loans 90+ Days

Past Due

Still
Accruing

Total

Nonperforming

Loans
(In thousands)

Residential $ 1,974 $ 219 $ 2,193 $ 2,370 $ 215 $ 2,585
Land 130 11 141 125 0 125
Construction 260 0 260 403 0 403
Commercial real estate 1,406 0 1,406 2,836 0 2,836
Commercial business 1,776 0 1,776 1,776 0 1,776
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 274 53 327 73 56 129
Other consumer 0 9 9 0 18 18

Total $ 5,820 $ 292 $ 6,112 $ 7,583 $ 289 $ 7,872

The following table presents the aging of the recorded investment loans by class of loans at March 31, 2013:

30-59 Days

Past
Due

60-89 Days

Past Due

Over 90 Days

Past Due

Total

Past Due Current
Total
Loans

(In thousands)
Residential $ 3,989 $ 347 $ 1,587 $ 5,923 $ 99,879 $ 105,802
Land 187 135 136 458 8,979 9,437
Construction 0 0 111 111 11,704 11,815
Commercial real estate 178 334 125 637 68,931 69,568
Commercial business 237 0 0 237 18,136 18,373
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 411 0 263 674 34,864 35,538
Other consumer 287 26 9 322 30,621 30,943

Total $ 5,289 $ 842 $ 2,231 $ 8,362 $ 273,114 $ 281,476
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(3 � continued)

The following table presents the aging of the recorded investment in loans by class of loans at December 31, 2012:

30-59 Days

Past
Due

60-89 Days

Past Due

Over 90 Days

Past Due

Total

Past Due Current

Total

Loans
(In thousands)

Residential $ 4,085 $ 871 $ 1,644 $ 6,600 $ 102,003 $ 108,603
Land 343 0 119 462 9,195 9,657
Construction 171 0 113 284 11,479 11,763
Commercial real estate 360 0 335 695 68,207 68,902
Commercial business 36 0 0 36 18,619 18,655
Home Equity/2nd mortgage 1,206 102 97 1,405 35,881 37,286
Other consumer 510 30 18 558 30,812 31,370

Total $ 6,711 $ 1,003 $ 2,326 $ 10,040 $ 276,196 $ 286,236

The Company categorizes loans into risk categories based on relevant information about the ability of borrowers to service their debt such as:
current financial information, public information, historical payment experience, credit documentation, and current economic trends, among
other factors. The Company classifies loans based on credit risk at least quarterly. The Company uses the following regulatory definitions for
risk ratings:

Special Mention: Loans classified as special mention have a potential weakness that deserves management�s close attention. If left uncorrected,
these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects for the loan or of the institution�s credit position at some future
date.

Substandard: Loans classified as substandard are inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the obligor or of the
collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt. They are
characterized by the distinct possibility that the institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.

Doubtful: Loans classified as doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified as substandard, with the added characteristic that the
weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, highly questionable and
improbable.

Loss: Loans classified as loss are considered uncollectible and of such little value that their continuance on the institution�s books as an asset is
not warranted.

Loans not meeting the criteria above that are analyzed individually as part of the described process are considered to be pass rated loans.
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The following table presents the recorded investment in loans by risk category and class of loans as of the date indicated:

Residential

Real Estate Land Construction

Commercial

Real
Estate

Commercial

Business

Home Equity &

2nd Mtg

Other

Consumer Total
(In thousands)

March 31, 2013
Pass $ 100,748 $ 6,916 $ 11,306 $ 65,293 $ 15,236 $ 34,489 $ 30,921 $ 264,909
Special Mention 879 115 249 1,097 903 515 14 3,772
Substandard 2,201 2,276 0 1,772 458 260 8 6,975
Doubtful 1,974 130 260 1,406 1,776 274 0 5,820
Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $ 105,802 $ 9,437 $ 11,815 $ 69,568 $ 18,373 $ 35,538 $ 30,943 $ 281,476

December 31, 2012
Pass $ 102,618 $ 7,220 $ 11,244 $ 63,095 $ 15,026 $ 36,035 $ 31,302 $ 266,540
Special Mention 958 17 116 1,018 1,354 553 25 4,041
Substandard 2,657 2,295 0 1,953 499 625 43 8,072
Doubtful 2,370 125 403 2,836 1,776 73 0 7,583
Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $ 108,603 $ 9,657 $ 11,763 $ 68,902 $ 18,655 $ 37,286 $ 31,370 $ 286,236
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The following table summarizes the Company�s troubled debt restructurings (TDRs) by class of loan and accrual status as of March 31, 2013 and
December 31, 2012:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Accruing Nonaccrual Total

Related Allowance

for Loan
Losses Accruing Nonaccrual Total

Related Allowance

for Loan
Losses

(In thousands)
Troubled debt restructurings:
Residential real estate $ 198 $ 362 $ 560 $ 57 $ 180 $ 588 $ 768 $ 87
Land 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 111 111 0 0 170 170 0
Commercial real estate 1,218 334 1,552 83 0 1,534 1,534 83
Commercial business 0 1,776 1,776 1,065 0 1,776 1,776 1,098
Home equity and 2nd mortgage 41 31 72 25 41 31 72 25
Consumer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $ 1,457 $ 2,614 $ 4,071 $ 1,230 $ 221 $ 4,099 $ 4,320 $ 1,293

At March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, there were no commitments to lend additional funds to debtors whose loan terms have been
modified in a TDR.
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There were no TDRs that were restructured during the three months ended March 31, 2013. The following table summarizes information in
regard to TDRs that were restructured during the three months ended March 31, 2012:

Number of

Contracts

Pre-Modification

Outstanding

Balance

Post-Modification
Outstanding
Balance

(Dollars in thousands)
Troubled debt restructurings:
Residential real estate 1 $ 88 $ 88
Home equity & 2nd mortgage 1 25 25
Construction 0 0 0
Commercial real estate 0 0 0
Commercial business 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0
Consumer 0 0 0

Total 2 $ 113 $ 113

For the TDRs listed above, the terms of modification included temporary interest-only payment periods, reduction of the stated interest rate and
the deferral of past due principal and interest until maturity, or the consolidation of outstanding loans at a reduced interest rate. There were no
principal charge-offs recorded as a result of TDRs during the three months ended March 31, 2012 and there was no specific allowance for loan
losses related to TDRs modified during the three months ended March 31, 2012.

There were no TDRS modified within the previous 12 months for which there was a subsequent payment default (defined as the loan becoming
more than 90 days past due, being moved to nonaccrual status, or the collateral being foreclosed upon) during the three months ended March 31,
2013 and 2012. In the event that a TDR subsequently defaults, the Company evaluates the restructuring for possible impairment. As a result, the
related allowance for loan losses may be increased or charge-offs may be taken to reduce the carrying amount of the loan.
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4. Supplemental Disclosure for Earnings Per Share

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

(Dollars in thousands, except for

share and per share data)
Basic and Diluted:
Earnings:
Net income attributable to First Capital, Inc. $ 1,194 $ 919

Shares:
Weighted average common shares outstanding 2,784,997 2,785,693

Net income attributable to First Capital, Inc. per common share, basic
and diluted $ 0.43 $ 0.33

5. Stock Option Plan
For the three month periods ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company did not recognize any compensation expense related to its stock
option plans. Expense is recognized ratably over the five-year vesting period of the options. At March 31, 2013, there was no unrecognized
compensation expense related to nonvested stock options to be recognized over the remaining vesting period. The Black-Scholes option pricing
model was used to determine the fair value of the options granted in prior periods.

6. Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Three Months Ended
March  31,

2013 2012
(In thousands)

Cash payments for:
Interest $  488 $  696
Taxes 159 0
Noncash investing activities:
Transfers from loans to real estate acquired through foreclosure 352 358
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7. Fair Value Measurements
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements, provides the
framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB
ASC Topic 820 are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for identical assets or liabilities in active markets. A
quoted market price in an active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and shall be used to measure fair
value whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted market prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; inputs to
the valuation methodology include quoted market prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active; or inputs to the valuation methodology that are derived principally from or can be corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. Level 3 assets and
liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using discounted cash flow methodologies, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value, as well as the general classification of such
instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth on the following page. These valuation methodologies were applied to all of the
Company�s financial and nonfinancial assets carried at fair value or the lower of cost or fair value. The table below presents the balances of assets
measured at fair value on a recurring and nonrecurring basis as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012. The Company had no liabilities
measured at fair value as of March 31, 2013 or December 31, 2012.
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Carrying Value
(In thousands) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
March 31, 2013
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Securities available for sale:
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ 0 $ 21,629 $ 0 $ 21,629
Agency CMO 0 22,509 0 22,509
Agency notes and bonds 0 34,366 0 34,366
Municipal obligations 0 33,741 0 33,741
Mutual funds 4,341 0 0 4,341

Total securities available for sale $ 4,341 $ 112,245 $ 0 $ 116,586

Assets Measured on a Nonrecurring Basis
Impaired loans:
Residential real estate $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,831 $ 1,831
Land 0 0 124 124
Construction 0 0 260 260
Commercial real estate 0 0 1,148 1,148
Commercial business 0 0 711 711
Home equity and second mortgage 0 0 249 249

Total impaired loans $ 0 $ 0 $ 4,323 $ 4,323

Loans held for sale $ 0 $ 4,918 $ 0 $ 4,918
Foreclosed real estate:
Residential real estate $ 0 $ 0 $ 520 $ 520
Land 0 0 37 37

Total foreclosed real estate $ 0 $ 0 $ 557 $ 557

December 31, 2012
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Securities available for sale:
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ 0 $ 23,206 $ 0 $ 23,206
Agency CMO 0 22,660 0 22,660
Agency notes and bonds 0 38,553 0 38,553
Municipal obligations 0 34,317 0 34,317
Mutual funds 4,237 0 0 4,237

Total securities available for sale $ 4,237 $ 118,736 $ 0 $ 122,973

Assets Measured on a Nonrecurring Basis
Impaired loans:

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 39



Residential real estate $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,157 $ 2,157
Land 0 0 125 125
Construction 0 0 403 403
Commercial real estate 0 0 2,561 2,561
Commercial business 0 0 678 678
Home equity and second mortgage 0 0 7 7

Total impaired loans $ 0 $ 0 $ 5,931 $ 5,931

Loans held for sale $ 0 $ 3,609 $ 0 $ 3,609
Foreclosed real estate:
Residential real estate $ 0 $ 0 $ 258 $ 258
Land 0 0 37 37

Total foreclosed real estate $ 0 $ 0 $ 295 $ 295
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Fair value is based upon quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is based on internally
developed models or obtained from third parties that primarily use, as inputs, observable market-based parameters or a matrix pricing model that
employs the Bond Market Association�s standard calculations for cash flow and price/yield analysis and observable market-based parameters.
Valuation adjustments may be made to ensure that financial instruments are recorded at fair value, or the lower of cost or fair value. These
adjustments may include unobservable parameters. Any such valuation adjustments have been applied consistently over time. The Company�s
valuation methodologies may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values.
While management believes the Company�s valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair
value at the reporting date.

Securities Available for Sale. Securities classified as available for sale are reported at fair value on a recurring basis. These securities are
classified as Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy where quoted market prices from reputable third-party brokers are available in an active market.
If quoted market prices are not available, the Company obtains fair value measurements from an independent pricing service. These securities
are reported using Level 2 inputs and the fair value measurements consider observable data that may include dealer quotes, market spreads, cash
flows, U.S. government and agency yield curves, live trading levels, trade execution data, market consensus prepayment speeds, credit
information, and the security�s terms and conditions, among other factors. Changes in fair value of securities available for sale are recorded in
other comprehensive income, net of income tax effect.

Impaired Loans. Impaired loans are reviewed and evaluated on at least a quarterly basis for additional impairment and adjusted accordingly.
The fair value of impaired loans is classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Impaired loans are carried at the present value of estimated future cash flows using the loan�s effective interest rate or the fair value of collateral
less estimated costs to sell if the loan is collateral dependent. At March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, all impaired loans were considered to
be collateral dependent for the purpose of determining fair value. Collateral may be real estate and/or business assets, including equipment,
inventory and/or accounts receivable. The fair value of the collateral is generally determined based on real estate appraisals or other independent
evaluations by qualified professionals, adjusted for estimated costs to sell the property, costs to complete or repair the property and other factors
to reflect management�s estimate of the fair value of the collateral given the current market conditions and the condition of the collateral. At
March 31, 2013, the significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement of impaired loans included a discount from appraised
value ranging from 10% to 20% for estimates of changes in market conditions and the condition of the collateral, and estimated costs to sell the
collateral ranging from 10% to 15%. The Company recognized provisions for loan losses of $45,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2013
for impaired loans.
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(7 � continued)

Loans Held for Sale. Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or market value. The portfolio is comprised of residential real estate
loans and fair value is based on specific prices of underlying contracts for sales to investors. These measurements are classified as Level 2.

Foreclosed Real Estate. Foreclosed real estate is reviewed and evaluated on at least a quarterly basis for additional impairment and adjusted
accordingly. The fair value of foreclosed real estate is classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Foreclosed real estate is reported at fair value less estimated costs to dispose of the property. The fair values are determined by real estate
appraisals which are then discounted to reflect management�s estimate of the fair value of the property given current market conditions and the
condition of the collateral. At March 31, 2013, the significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement of foreclosed real estate
included a discount from appraised value ranging from 10% to 48% for estimates of changes in market conditions and the condition of the
collateral, and estimated costs to sell the property ranging from 10% to 15%. The Company recognized charges of $32,000 to write down
foreclosed real estate to fair value for the three months ended March 31, 2013.

There have been no changes in the valuation techniques and related inputs used for assets measured at fair value on a recurring and nonrecurring
basis during the three months ended March 31, 2013. There were no transfers into or out of the Company�s Level 3 financial assets for the three
months ended March 31, 2013. In addition, there were no transfers into or out of Levels 1 and 2 of the fair value hierarchy during the three
months ended March 31, 2013.
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FIRST CAPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(7 � continued)

GAAP requires disclosure of the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, whether or not recognized in the balance sheet. In cases
where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those
techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard, the
derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could not be realized in
immediate settlement of the instruments. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented do not represent the underlying value of the
Company. The estimated fair values of the Company�s financial instruments are as follows:

Carrying Fair
Fair Vale Measurements

Using

(In thousands) Value Value Level 1 Level 2
Level
3

March 31, 2013:
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 29,038 $ 29,038 $ 29,038 $ 0 $ 0
Securities available for sale 116,586 116,586 4,341 112,245 0
Securities held to maturity 11 11 0 11 0
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SALES OF COMMON STOCK BELOW NET ASSET VALUE

On July 9, 2013, our stockholders authorized us, subject to approval of our Board of Directors and certain
limitations set forth below, to sell or otherwise issue shares of our common stock at a discount from net asset
value per share for a period of twelve months. In order to sell shares pursuant to this authorization a majority of
our directors who have no financial interest in the sale or issuance and a majority of our independent directors
must (a) find that the sale or issuance is in our best interests and in the best interests of our stockholders, and
(b) in consultation with any underwriter or underwriters of the offering, make a good faith determination as of a
time either immediately prior to the first solicitation by us or on our behalf of firm commitments to purchase
such shares, or immediately prior to the issuance of such shares, that the price at which such shares are to be sold
or otherwise issued is not less than a price which closely approximates the market value of such shares, less any
distributing commission or discount. Any offering of common stock below net asset value per share will be
designed to raise capital for investment in accordance with our investment objective.

In making a determination that an offering below net asset value per share is in our and our stockholders� best
interests, our board of directors would consider a variety of factors including:

� The effect that an offering below net asset value per share would have on our stockholders,
including the potential dilution they would experience as a result of the offering;

� The amount per share by which the offering price per share and the net proceeds per share are less
than the most recently determined net asset value per share;

� The relationship of recent market prices of our common stock to net asset value per share and the
potential impact of the offering on the market price per share of our common stock;

� Whether the estimated offering price would closely approximate the market value of our shares;

� The potential market impact of being able to raise capital during the current financial market
difficulties;

� The nature of any new investors anticipated to acquire shares in the offering;

� The anticipated rate of return on and quality, type and availability of investments; and

� The leverage available to us.
Sales or other issuances by us of our common stock at a discount from net asset value pose potential risks for our
existing stockholders whether or not they participate in the offering, as well as for new investors who participate
in the offering.

The following three headings and accompanying tables will explain and provide hypothetical examples on the
impact of an offering at a price less than net asset value per share on three different set of investors:

� existing stockholders who do not purchase any shares in the offering;
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� existing stockholders who purchase a relatively small amount of shares in the offering or a relatively
large amount of shares in the offering; and

� new investors who become stockholders by purchasing shares in the offering.
Impact On Existing Stockholders Who Do Not Participate in the Offering

Our existing stockholders who do not participate in an offering below net asset value per share or who do not
buy additional shares in the secondary market at the same or lower price we obtain in the offering (after
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expenses and commissions) face the greatest potential risks. These stockholders will experience an immediate
decrease (often called dilution) in the net asset value of the shares they hold and their net asset value per share.
These stockholders will also experience a disproportionately greater decrease in their participation in our
earnings and assets and their voting power than the increase we will experience in our assets, potential earning
power and voting interests due to the offering. These stockholders may also experience a decline in the market
price of their shares, which often reflects to some degree announced or potential increases and decreases in net
asset value per share. This decrease could be more pronounced as the size of the offering and level of discounts
increases.

The following table illustrates the level of net asset value dilution that would be experienced by a
nonparticipating stockholder in three different hypothetical offerings of different sizes and levels of discount
from net asset value per share, although it is not possible to predict the level of market price decline that may
occur. Actual sales prices and discounts may differ from the presentation below.

The examples assume that Company XYZ has 1,000,000 shares of common stock outstanding, $15,000,000 in
total assets and $5,000,000 in total liabilities. The current net asset value and net asset value per share are thus
$10,000,000 and $10.00. The table illustrates the dilutive effect on nonparticipating Stockholder A of (1) an
offering of 50,000 shares (5.0% of the outstanding shares) at $9.50 per share after offering expenses and
commission (a 5.0% discount from net asset value), (2) an offering of 100,000 shares (10.0% of the outstanding
shares) at $9.00 per share after offering expenses and commissions (a 10.0% discount from net asset value) and
(3) an offering of 200,000 shares (20.0% of the outstanding shares) at $8.00 per share after offering expenses and
commissions (a 20.0% discount from net asset value). The acronym �NAV� stands for �net asset value.�

Prior to
Sale Below

NAV

Example 1
5.0% Offering
at 5.0% Discount

Example 2
10.0% Offering
at 10.0% Discount

Example 3
20.0% Offering
at 20.0% Discount

Following
Sale % Change

Following
Sale % Change

Following
Sale % Change

Offering Price
Price per Share to
Public � $ 10.00 � $ 9.47 � $ 8.42 �
Net Proceeds per
Share to Issuer � $ 9.50 � $ 9.00 � $ 8.00 �

Decrease to NAV
Total Shares
Outstanding 1,000,000 1,050,000 5.00% 1,100,000 10.00% 1,200,000 20.00% 
NAV per Share $ 10.00 $ 9.98 (0.24)% $ 9.91 (0.91)% $ 9.67 (3.33)% 

Dilution to
Stockholder
Shares Held by
Stockholder A 10,000 10,000 � 10,000 � 10,000 �
Percentage Held by
Stockholder A 1.0% 0.95% (4.76)% 0.91% (9.09)% 0.83% (16.67)% 

Total Asset Values
Total NAV Held by
Stockholder A $ 100,000 $ 99,762 (0.24)% $ 99,091 (0.91)% $ 96,667 (3.33)% 
Total Investment by
Stockholder A
(Assumed to Be
$10.00 per Share) $ 100,000 $ 100,000 � $ 100,000 � $ 100,000 �
Total Dilution to
Stockholder A (Total
NAV Less Total
Investment) � $ (238) � $ (909) � $ (3,333) �

Per Share Amounts
NAV per Share Held
by Stockholder A $ 10.00 $ 9.98 � $ 9.91 � $ 9.67 �
Investment per Share
Held by
Stockholder A

$ 10.00 $ 10.00 � $ 10.00 � $ 10.00 �
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(Assumed to be
$10.00 per Share on
Shares Held Prior to
Sale)
Dilution per Share
Held by
Stockholder A (NAV
per Share Less
Investment per
Share) � $ (0.02) � $ (0.09) � $ (0.33) �
Percentage Dilution
to Stockholder A
(Dilution per Share
Divided by
Investment per
Share) � � (0.24)% � (0.91)% � (3.33)% 
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Impact On Existing Stockholders Who Do Participate in the Offering

Our existing stockholders who participate in an offering below net asset value per share or who buy additional
shares in the secondary market at the same or lower price as we obtain in the offering (after expenses and
commissions) will experience the same types of net asset value dilution as the nonparticipating stockholders,
albeit at a lower level, to the extent they purchase less than the same percentage of the discounted offering as
their interest in our shares immediately prior to the offering. The level of net asset value dilution will decrease as
the number of shares such stockholders purchase increases. Existing stockholders who buy more than such
percentage will experience net asset value dilution but will, in contrast to existing stockholders who purchase
less than their proportionate share of the offering, experience an increase (often called accretion) in net asset
value per share over their investment per share and will also experience a disproportionately greater increase in
their participation in our earnings and assets and their voting power than our increase in assets, potential earning
power and voting interests due to the offering. The level of accretion will increase as the excess number of
shares such stockholder purchases increases. Even a stockholder who over participates will, however, be subject
to the risk that we may make additional discounted offerings in which such stockholder does not participate, in
which case such a stockholder will experience net asset value dilution as described above in such subsequent
offerings. These stockholders may also experience a decline in the market price of their shares, which often
reflects to some degree announced or potential increases and decreases in net asset value per share. This decrease
could be more pronounced as the size of the offering and the level of discounts increases.

The following table illustrates the level of dilution and accretion in the hypothetical 20.0% discount offering
from the prior table (Example 3) for a stockholder that acquires shares equal to (1) 50.0% of its proportionate
share of the offering (i.e., 1,000 shares, which is 0.5% of an offering of 200,000 shares) rather than its 1.0%
proportionate share and (2) 150% of such percentage (i.e. 3,000 shares, which is 1.5% of an offering of
200,000 shares rather than its 1.0% proportionate share). The prospectus supplement pursuant to which any
discounted offering is made will include a table for these examples based on the actual number of shares in such
offering and the actual discount from the most recently determined net asset value per share. It is not possible to
predict the level of market price decline that may occur. Actual sales prices and discounts may differ from the
presentation below.

Prior to
Sale Below

NAV

50.0% Participation 150.0% Participation
Following

Sale % Change
Following

Sale % Change
Offering Price
Price per Share to Public � $ 8.42 � $ 8.42 �
Net Proceeds per Share to
Issuer � $ 8.00 � $ 8.00 �

Decrease/Increase to NAV
Total Shares Outstanding 1,000,000 1,200,000 20.00% 1,200,000 20.00% 
NAV per Share $ 10.00 $ 9.67 (3.33)% $ 9.67 (3.33)% 

Dilution/Accretion to
Participating Stockholder
Shares Held by Stockholder A 10,000 11,000 10.00% 13,000 30.00% 
Percentage Held by
Stockholder A 1.0% 0.92% (8.33)% 1.08% 8.33% 

Total Asset Values
Total NAV Held by
Stockholder A $ 100,000 $ 106,333 6.33% $ 125,667 25.67% 
Total Investment by
Stockholder A (Assumed to Be
$10.00 per Share on Shares
Held Prior to Sale) $ 100,000 $ 108,421 � $ 125,263 �
Total Dilution/Accretion to
Stockholder A (Total NAV
Less Total Investment) � $ (2,088) � $ 404 �
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Prior to
Sale Below

NAV

50.0% Participation 150.0% Participation
Following

Sale % Change
Following

Sale % Change

Per Share Amounts
NAV per Share Held by Stockholder A $ 10.00 $ 9.67 � $ 9.67 �
Investment per Share Held by
Stockholder A (Assumed to be $10.00 per
Share on Shares Held Prior to Sale) $ 10.00 $ 9.86 � $ 9.64 �
Dilution/Accretion per Share Held by
Stockholder A (NAV per Share Less
Investment per Share) � $ (0.19) � $ 0.03 �
Percentage Dilution / Accretion to
Stockholder A (Dilution/Accretion per
Share Divided by Investment per Share) � � (1.93)% � 0.32% 
Impact On New Investors

Investors who are not currently stockholders and who participate in an offering below net asset value but whose
investment per share is greater than the resulting net asset value per share due to selling compensation and
expenses paid by the issuer will experience an immediate decrease, albeit small, in the net asset value of their
shares and their net asset value per share compared to the price they pay for their shares. Investors who are not
currently stockholders and who participate in an offering below net asset value per share and whose investment
per share is also less than the resulting net asset value per share due to selling compensation and expenses paid
by the issuer being significantly less than the discount per share will experience an immediate increase in the net
asset value of their shares and their net asset value per share compared to the price they pay for their shares.
These investors will experience a disproportionately greater participation in our earnings and assets and their
voting power than our increase in assets, potential earning power and voting interests. These investors will,
however, be subject to the risk that we may make additional discounted offerings in which such new stockholder
does not participate, in which case such new stockholder will experience dilution as described above in such
subsequent offerings. These investors may also experience a decline in the market price of their shares, which
often reflects to some degree announced or potential increases and decreases in net asset value per share. This
decrease could be more pronounced as the size of the offering and level of discounts increases.

The following table illustrates the level of dilution or accretion for new investors that would be experienced by a
new investor in the same hypothetical 5.0%, 10.0% and 20.0% discounted offerings as described in the first table
above. The illustration is for a new investor who purchases the same percentage (1.0%) of the shares in the
offering as Stockholder A in the prior examples held immediately prior to the offering. The prospectus
supplement pursuant to which any discounted offering is made will include a table for these examples based on
the actual number of shares in such offering and the actual discount from the most recently determined net asset
value per share. It is not possible to predict the level of market price decline that may occur. Actual sales prices
and discounts may differ from the presentation below.
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Prior to
Sale Below

NAV

Example 1
5.0% Offering
at 5.0% Discount

Example 2
10.0% Offering
at 10.0% Discount

Example 3
20.0% Offering
at 20.0% Discount

Following
Sale % Change

Following
Sale % Change

Following
Sale % Change

Offering Price
Price per Share to
Public � $ 10.00 � $ 9.47 � $ 8.42 �
Net Proceeds per Share
to Issuer � $ 9.50 � $ 9.00 � $ 8.00 �

Decrease/Increase to
NAV
Total Shares
Outstanding 1,000,000 1,050,000 5.00% 1,100,000 10.00% 1,200,000 20.00% 
NAV per Share $ 10.00 $ 9.98 (0.24)% $ 9.91 (0.91)% $ 9.67 (3.33)% 

Dilution/Accretion to
New Investor A
Shares Held by
Investor A � 500 � 1,000 � 2,000 �
Percentage Held by
Investor A � 0.05% � 0.09% � 0.17% �

Total Asset Values
Total NAV Held by
Investor A � $ 4,988 � $ 9,909 � $ 19,333 �
Total Investment by
Investor A (At Price
to Public) � $ 5,000 � $ 9,474 � $ 16,842 �
Total Dilution /
Accretion to
Investor A (Total NAV
Less Total Investment) � $ (12) � $ 435 � $ 2,491 �

Per Share Amounts
NAV per Share Held
by Investor A � $ 9.98 � $ 9.91 � $ 9.67 �
Investment per Share
Held by Investor A � $ 10.00 � $ 9.47 � $ 8.42 �
Dilution / Accretion
per Share Held by
Investor A (NAV per
Share Less Investment
per Share) � $ (0.02) � $ 0.44 � $ 1.25 �
Percentage Dilution /
Accretion to Investor
A (Dilution per Share
Divided by Investment
per Share) � � (0.24)% � 4.60% � 14.79% 
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DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan that provides for reinvestment of our dividends and other
distributions on behalf of our stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to receive cash as provided below. As a
result, if our board of directors authorizes, and we declare, a cash dividend or other distribution, then our
stockholders who have not �opted out� of our dividend reinvestment plan will have their cash distribution
automatically reinvested in additional shares of our common stock, rather than receiving the cash distribution.

No action is required on the part of a registered stockholder to have their cash dividend or other distribution
reinvested in shares of our common stock. A registered stockholder may elect to receive an entire distribution in
cash by notifying American Stock Transfer & Trust, LLC, the plan administrator and our transfer agent and
registrar, in writing so that such notice is received by the plan administrator no later than the record date for
distributions to stockholders. The plan administrator will set up an account for shares acquired through the plan
for each stockholder who has not elected to receive dividends or other distributions in cash and hold such shares
in non-certificated form. Upon request by a stockholder participating in the plan, received in writing not less than
10 days prior to the record date, the plan administrator will, instead of crediting shares to the participant�s
account, issue a certificate registered in the participant�s name for the number of whole shares of our common
stock and a check for any fractional share.

Those stockholders whose shares are held by a broker or other financial intermediary may receive dividends and
other distributions in cash by notifying their broker or other financial intermediary of their election.

We intend to use primarily newly issued shares to implement the plan, whether our shares are trading at a
premium or at a discount to net asset value. However, we reserve the right to purchase shares in the open market
in connection with our implementation of the plan. The number of shares to be issued to a stockholder is
determined by dividing the total dollar amount of the distribution payable to such stockholder by the market
price per share of our common stock at the close of regular trading on The Nasdaq Global Market on the date for
such distribution. Market price per share on that date will be the closing price for such shares on The Nasdaq
Global Market or, if no sale is reported for such day, at the average of their reported bid and asked prices. The
number of shares of our common stock to be outstanding after giving effect to payment of the dividend or other
distribution cannot be established until the value per share at which additional shares will be issued has been
determined and elections of our stockholders have been tabulated.

There will be no brokerage charges or other charges to stockholders who participate in the plan. The plan
administrator�s fees will be paid by us. If a participant elects by written notice to the plan administrator to have
the plan administrator sell part or all of the shares held by the plan administrator in the participant�s account and
remit the proceeds to the participant, the plan administrator is authorized to deduct a $15.00 transaction fee plus
a $0.10 per share brokerage commissions from the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends and other distributions in the form of stock are subject to the same U.S.
federal, state and local tax consequences as are stockholders who elect to receive their distributions in cash;
however, since their cash dividends will be reinvested, such stockholders will not receive cash with which to pay
any applicable taxes on reinvested dividends. A stockholder�s basis for determining gain or loss upon the sale of
stock received in a dividend or other distribution from us will be equal to the total dollar amount of the
distribution payable to the stockholder. Any stock received in a dividend or other distribution will have a new
holding period for tax purposes commencing on the day following the day on which the shares are credited to the
U.S. stockholder�s account.

Participants may terminate their accounts under the plan by notifying the plan administrator via its website at
www.amstock.com, by filling out the transaction request form located at bottom of their statement and sending it
to the plan administrator.
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The plan may be terminated by us upon notice in writing mailed to each participant at least 30 days prior to any
record date for the payment of any dividend by us. All correspondence concerning the plan should be directed to
the plan administrator by mail at Post Office Box 922, Wall Street Station, New York, New York 10269-0560,
or by the Plan Administrator�s Interactive Voice Response System at 1 (888) 430-5746.

If you withdraw or the plan is terminated, you will receive the number of whole shares in your account under the
plan and a cash payment for any fraction of a share in your account.

If you hold your common stock with a brokerage firm that does not participate in the plan, you will not be able to
participate in the plan and any dividend reinvestment may be effected on different terms than those described
above. Consult your financial advisor for more information.
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following discussion is a general summary of the material U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable
to us and to an investment in our shares of common stock. This summary does not purport to be a complete
description of the income tax considerations applicable to such an investment. For example, we have not
described certain considerations that may be relevant to certain types of holders subject to special treatment
under U.S. federal income tax laws, including stockholders subject to the alternative minimum tax, tax-exempt
organizations, insurance companies, dealers in securities, pension plans and trusts, financial institutions, U.S.
stockholders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar, persons who mark-to-market
shares of our common stock and persons who hold our shares as part of a �straddle,� �hedge� or �conversion�
transaction. This summary assumes that investors hold our common stock as capital assets (within the meaning
of the Code). The discussion is based upon the Code, Treasury regulations, and administrative and judicial
interpretations, each as of the date of this prospectus and all of which are subject to change, possibly
retroactively, which could affect the continuing validity of this discussion. We have not sought and will not seek
any ruling from the Internal Revenue Service, or the IRS, regarding this offering. This summary does not discuss
any aspects of U.S. estate or gift tax or foreign, state or local tax. It does not discuss the special treatment under
U.S. federal income tax laws that could result if we invested in tax-exempt securities or certain other investment
assets.

For purposes of this discussion, a �U.S. stockholder� means a beneficial owner of shares of our common stock that
is for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

� a citizen or individual resident of the United States;

� a corporation, or other entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes, created
or organized in or under the laws of the United States or any state thereof or the District of
Columbia;

� an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

� a trust if either a U.S. court can exercise primary supervision over its administration and
one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all of its substantial decisions or
the trust was in existence on August 20, 1996, was treated as a U.S. person prior to that
date, and has made a valid election to be treated as a U.S. person.

For purposes of this discussion, a �Non-U.S. stockholder� means a beneficial owner of shares of our common
stock that is not a U.S. stockholder.

If a partnership (including an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes) holds shares of
our common stock, the tax treatment of a partner in the partnership will generally depend upon the status of the
partner and the activities of the partnership. A prospective investor that is a partner in a partnership that will hold
shares of our common stock should consult its tax advisors with respect to the purchase, ownership and
disposition of shares of our common stock.

Tax matters are very complicated and the tax consequences to an investor of an investment in our shares
of common stock will depend on the facts of his, her or its particular situation. We urge investors to
consult their own tax advisors regarding the specific consequences of such an investment, including tax
reporting requirements, the applicability of federal, state, local and foreign tax laws, eligibility for the
benefits of any applicable tax treaty, and the effect of any possible changes in the tax laws.

-112-

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 54



Election to Be Taxed as a RIC

As a business development company, we intend to elect to be treated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code.
As a RIC, we generally will not have to pay corporate-level federal income taxes on any ordinary income or
capital gains that we timely distribute to our stockholders as dividends. To qualify as a RIC, we must, among
other things, meet certain source-of-income and asset diversification requirements (as described below). In
addition, we must distribute to our stockholders, for each taxable year, at least 90% of our �investment company
taxable income,� which is generally our net ordinary income plus the excess of realized net short-term capital
gains over realized net long-term capital losses (the �Annual Distribution Requirement�).

Taxation as a RIC

If we:

� qualify as a RIC; and

� satisfy the Annual Distribution Requirement;
then we will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the portion of our investment company taxable income
and net capital gain, defined as net long-term capital gains in excess of net short-term capital losses, we
distribute to stockholders. We will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at the regular corporate rates on any net
income or net capital gain not distributed (or deemed distributed) to our stockholders.

We will be subject to a 4% nondeductible federal excise tax on our undistributed income unless we distribute in
a timely manner an amount at least equal to the sum of (a) 98% of our ordinary income for each calendar year,
(b) 98.2% of our capital gain net income (both long-term and short-term) for the one-year period ending
October 31 in that calendar year and (c) any income realized, but not distributed, in the preceding year (the
�Excise Tax Avoidance Requirement�). For this purpose, however, any ordinary income or capital gain net income
retained by us that is subject to corporate income tax for the tax year ending in that calendar year will be
considered to have been distributed by year end. We currently intend to make sufficient distributions each
taxable year to satisfy the Excise Tax Avoidance Requirement.

In order to qualify as a RIC for federal income tax purposes, we must, among other things:

� elect to be treated as a RIC;

� meet the Annual Distribution Requirement;

� qualify to be treated as a business development company under the 1940 Act at all times during each
taxable year;

� derive in each taxable year at least 90% of our gross income from dividends, interest,
payments with respect to certain securities loans, gains from the sale of stock or other
securities, or other income derived with respect to our business of investing in such stock
or securities, and net income derived from interests in �qualified publicly traded
partnerships� (partnerships that are traded on an established securities market or tradable
on a secondary market, other than partnerships that derive 90% of their income from
interest, dividends and other permitted RIC income) (the �90% Income Test�); and
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� diversify our holdings so that at the end of each quarter of the taxable year:

� at least 50% of the value of our assets consists of cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government
securities, securities of other RICs, and other securities if such other securities of any one
issuer do not represent more than 5% of the value of our assets or more than 10% of the
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outstanding voting securities of the issuer (which for these purposes includes the equity
securities of a �qualified publicly traded partnership�); and

� no more than 25% of the value of our assets is invested in the securities, other
than U.S. government securities or securities of other RICs, of one issuer or of
two or more issuers that are controlled, as determined under applicable tax
rules, by us and that are engaged in the same or similar or related trades or
businesses or in the securities of one or more qualified publicly traded
partnerships (the �Diversification Tests�).

To the extent that we invest in entities treated as partnerships for federal income tax purposes (other than a
�qualified publicly traded partnership�), we generally must include the items of gross income derived by the
partnerships for purposes of the 90% Income Test, and the income that is derived from a partnership (other than
a �qualified publicly traded partnership�) will be treated as qualifying income for purposes of the 90% Income Test
only to the extent that such income is attributable to items of income of the partnership which would be
qualifying income if realized by us directly. In addition, we generally must take into account our proportionate
share of the assets held by partnerships (other than a �qualified publicly traded partnership�) in which we are a
partner for purposes of the Diversification Tests.

In order to prevent our receipt of income that would not satisfy the 90% Income Test, we may establish one or
more special purpose corporations to hold assets from which we do not anticipate earning dividend, interest or
other qualifying income under the 90% Income Test. Any investments held through a special purpose
corporation would generally be subject to federal income taxes and other taxes, and therefore would be expected
to achieve a reduced after-tax yield.

We may be required to recognize taxable income in circumstances in which we do not receive a corresponding
payment in cash. For example, if we hold debt obligations that are treated under applicable tax rules as having
original issue discount (such as debt instruments with payment-in-kind interest or, in certain cases, increasing
interest rates or issued with warrants), we must include in income each year a portion of the original issue
discount that accrues over the life of the obligation, regardless of whether cash representing such income is
received by us in the same taxable year. We may also have to include in our income other amounts that we have
not yet received in cash, such as deferred loan origination fees that are paid after origination of the loan or are
paid in non-cash compensation such as warrants or stock. We anticipate that a portion of its income may
constitute original issue discount or other income required to be included in taxable income prior to receipt of
cash.

Because any original issue discount or other amounts accrued will be included in our investment company
taxable income for the year of the accrual, we may be required to make a distribution to our stockholders in order
to satisfy the Annual Distribution Requirement, even though we will not have received any corresponding cash
amount. As a result, we may have difficulty meeting the Annual Distribution Requirement. We may have to sell
some of our investments at times and/or at prices we do not consider advantageous, raise additional debt or
equity capital or forgo new investment opportunities for this purpose. If we are not able to obtain cash from other
sources, we may fail to qualify for RIC tax treatment and thus become subject to corporate-level federal income
tax.

Gain or loss realized by us from warrants acquired by us as well as any loss attributable to the lapse of such
warrants generally will be treated as capital gain or loss. Such gain or loss generally will be long-term or
short-term, depending on how long we held a particular warrant.

Our investments in non-U.S. securities may be subject to non-U.S. income, withholding and other taxes. In that
case, our yield on those securities would be decreased. Stockholders will generally not be entitled to claim a
credit or deduction with respect to non-U.S. taxes paid by us.
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If we purchase shares in a �passive foreign investment company,� (a �PFIC�), we may be subject to federal income
tax on a portion of any �excess distribution� or gain from the disposition of such shares even if such income is
distributed as a taxable dividend by us to our stockholders. Additional charges in the nature of interest may be
imposed on us in respect of deferred taxes arising from such distributions or gains. If we invest in a PFIC and
elect to treat the PFIC as a �qualified electing fund� under the Code (a �QEF�), in lieu of the foregoing requirements,
we will be required to include in income each year a portion of the ordinary earnings and net capital gain of the
QEF, even if such income is not distributed to us. Alternatively, we can elect to mark-to-market at the end of
each taxable year our shares in a PFIC; in that case, we will recognize as ordinary income any increase in the
value of such shares and as ordinary loss any decrease in such value to the extent it does not exceed prior
increases included in income. Under either election, we may be required to recognize in a year income in excess
of our distributions from PFICs and our proceeds from dispositions of PFIC stock during that year, and such
income will be taken into account for purposes of the Annual Distribution Requirement and the 4% federal
excise tax.

Under Section 988 of the Code, gain or loss attributable to fluctuations in exchange rates between the time we
accrue income, expenses, or other liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and the time we actually collect
such income or pay such expenses or liabilities is generally treated as ordinary income or loss. Similarly, gain or
loss on foreign currency forward contracts and the disposition of debt denominated in a foreign currency, to the
extent attributable to fluctuations in exchange rates between the acquisition and disposition dates, are also treated
as ordinary income or loss.

If we use leverage, we may be subject to certain financial covenants that could limit our ability to make
distributions to our stockholders. In addition, under the 1940 Act, we are not permitted to make distributions to
our stockholders while our debt obligations and other senior securities are outstanding unless certain �asset
coverage� tests are met. If we are unable to make sufficient distributions to satisfy the Annual Distribution
Requirement, we may fail to qualify as RIC.

Although we do not expect to do so, we will be authorized (subject to our financial covenants and 1940 Act asset
coverage tests) to borrow funds and to sell assets in order to satisfy the Annual Distribution Requirement and to
eliminate or minimize our liability for federal income tax and the 4% federal excise tax. However, our ability to
dispose of assets to make distributions may be limited by (1) the illiquid nature of our portfolio and/or (2) other
requirements relating to our status as a RIC, including the Diversification Tests. If we dispose of assets in order
to meet the Annual Distribution Requirement or to avoid the 4% federal excise tax, we may make such
dispositions at times that, from an investment standpoint, are not advantageous.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distribution Requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as a RIC in any taxable
year, and certain relief provisions are not available, we will be subject to tax in that year on all of our taxable
income, regardless of whether we make any distributions to our stockholders. In that case, all of such income
will be subject to corporate-level federal income tax, reducing the amount available to be distributed to our
stockholders. See �� Failure To Qualify as a RIC.�

As a RIC, we will not be allowed to carry forward or carry back a net operating loss for purposes of computing
our investment company taxable income in other taxable years. We generally are permitted to carry forward for
an indefinite period any capital losses not used to offset capital gains. However, future transactions that we
engage in may cause our ability to use any capital loss carryforwards, and unrealized losses once realized, to be
limited under Section 382 of the Code.

Certain of our investment practices may be subject to special and complex federal income tax provisions that
may, among other things, (i) disallow, suspend or otherwise limit the allowance of certain losses or deductions,
(ii) convert lower taxed long-term capital gain and qualified dividend income into higher taxed short-term capital
gain or ordinary income, (iii) convert an ordinary loss or a deduction into a capital loss (the deductibility of
which is more limited), (iv) cause us to recognize income or gain without a corresponding receipt
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of cash, (v) adversely affect the time as to when a purchase or sale of stock or securities is deemed to occur,
(vi) adversely alter the characterization of certain complex financial transactions, and (vii) produce income that
will not be qualifying income for purposes of the 90% Income Test. We will monitor our transactions and may
make certain tax elections in order to mitigate the effect of these provisions.

As described above, to the extent that we invest in equity securities of entities that are treated as partnerships for
federal income tax purposes, the effect of such investments for purposes of the 90% Income Test and the
Diversification Tests will depend on whether or not the partnership is a �qualified publicly traded partnership� (as
defined in the Code). If the partnership is a �qualified publicly traded partnership,� the net income derived from
such investments will be qualifying income for purposes of the 90% Income Test and will be �securities� for
purposes of the Diversification Tests. If the partnership, however, is not treated as a �qualified publicly traded
partnership,� then the consequences of an investment in the partnership will depend upon the amount and type of
income and assets of the partnership allocable to us. The income derived from such investments may not be
qualifying income for purposes of the 90% Income Test and, therefore, could adversely affect our qualification
as a RIC. We intend to monitor our investments in equity securities of entities that are treated as partnerships for
federal income tax purposes to prevent our disqualification as a RIC.

Failure to Qualify as a RIC

If we fail the 90% Income Test or the Diversification Tests for any taxable year or quarter of such taxable year,
we may nevertheless continue to qualify as a RIC for such year if certain relief provisions of the Code apply
(which, among other things may require us to pay certain corporate-level federal taxes or to dispose of certain
assets). If we were unable to qualify for treatment as a RIC, we would be subject to tax on all of our taxable
income at regular corporate rates. We would not be able to deduct distributions to stockholders, nor would they
be required to be made. In the event of such a failure to qualify, distributions, including distributions of net
long-term capital gain, would generally be taxable to our stockholders as ordinary dividend income (currently
generally eligible for the 20% maximum rate in the case of U.S. individual stockholders) to the extent of our
current and accumulated earnings and profits. Subject to certain limitations under the Code, corporate
distributees would be eligible for the dividends received deduction. Distributions in excess of our current and
accumulated earnings and profits would be treated first as a return of capital to the extent of the stockholder�s tax
basis, and any remaining distributions would be treated as a capital gain. If we fail to qualify as a RIC for two or
more taxable years, to qualify as a RIC in a subsequent year we may be subject to regular corporate tax on any
net built-in gains with respect to certain of our assets (i.e., the excess of the aggregate gains, including items of
income, over aggregate losses that would have been realized with respect to such assets if we had been
liquidated) that we elect to recognize on requalification or when recognized over the next ten years.

The remainder of this discussion assumes that we qualify as a RIC and have satisfied the Annual Distribution
Requirement.

Taxation of U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in shares of our common stock is appropriate for a U.S. stockholder will depend upon
that person�s particular circumstances. An investment in shares of our common stock by a U.S. stockholder may
have adverse tax consequences. The following summary generally describes certain federal income tax
consequences of an investment in shares of our common stock by taxable U.S. stockholders and not by U.S.
stockholders that are generally exempt from federal income taxation. U.S. stockholders should consult their own
tax advisors before making an investment in our common stock.

Distributions by us generally are taxable to U.S. stockholders as ordinary income or capital gains. Distributions
of our �investment company taxable income� (which is, generally, our net ordinary income plus net short-term
capital gains in excess of net long-term capital losses) will be taxable as ordinary income to U.S. stockholders to
the extent of our current or accumulated earnings and profits, whether paid in cash or reinvested in additional
shares of our common stock. To the extent such distributions paid by us to non-corporate
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stockholders (including individuals) are attributable to dividends from U.S. corporations and certain qualified
foreign corporations, such distributions generally will be eligible for a maximum federal tax rate of either 15%
or 20% (depending on whether the stockholder�s income exceeds certain threshold amounts). However, in this
regard, it is anticipated that distributions paid by us will generally not be attributable to dividends and, therefore,
generally will not qualify for the preferential federal tax rate. Distributions of our net capital gains (which is
generally our realized net long-term capital gains in excess of realized net short-term capital losses) properly
reported by us as �capital gain dividends� will be taxable to a U.S. stockholder as long-term capital gains
(currently generally at a maximum federal tax rate of either 15% or 20% (depending on whether the stockholder�s
income exceeds certain threshold amounts) in the case of individuals, trusts or estates, regardless of the U.S.
stockholder�s holding period for his, her or its common stock and regardless of whether paid in cash or reinvested
in additional common stock. Distributions in excess of our earnings and profits first will reduce a U.S.
stockholder�s adjusted tax basis in such stockholder�s common stock and, after the adjusted basis is reduced to
zero, will constitute capital gains to such U.S. stockholder. Stockholders receiving dividends or distributions in
the form of additional shares of our common stock purchased in the market should be treated for U.S. federal
income tax purposes as receiving a distribution in an amount equal to the amount of money that the stockholders
receiving cash dividends or distributions will receive, and should have a cost basis in the shares received equal to
such amount. Stockholders receiving dividends in newly issued shares of our common stock will be treated as
receiving a distribution equal to the value of the shares received, and should have a cost basis of such amount.

Although we currently intend to distribute any net long-term capital gains at least annually, we may in the future
decide to retain some or all of our net long-term capital gains but designate the retained amount as a �deemed
distribution.� In that case, among other consequences, we will pay tax on the retained amount, each U.S.
stockholder will be required to include their share of the deemed distribution in income as if it had been
distributed to the U.S. stockholder, and the U.S. stockholder will be entitled to claim a credit equal their
allocable share of the federal corporate income tax paid on the deemed distribution by us. The amount of the
deemed distribution net of such tax will be added to the U.S. stockholder�s tax basis for their common stock.
Since we expect to pay federal corporate income tax on any retained capital gains at our regular federal corporate
income tax rate, and since that rate is currently in excess of the maximum federal income tax rate currently
payable by individuals on long-term capital gains, the amount of federal corporate income tax that individual
stockholders will be treated as having paid and for which they will receive a credit will exceed the federal
income tax they owe on the retained net capital gain. Such excess generally may be claimed as a credit against
the U.S. stockholder�s other federal income tax obligations or may be refunded to the extent it exceeds a
stockholder�s liability for federal income tax. A stockholder that is not subject to federal income tax or otherwise
required to file a federal income tax return would be required to file a federal income tax return on the
appropriate form in order to claim a refund for the taxes we paid. In order to utilize the deemed distribution
approach, we must provide written notice to our stockholders prior to the expiration of 60 days after the close of
the relevant taxable year. We cannot treat any of our investment company taxable income as a �deemed
distribution.�

For purposes of determining (a) whether the Annual Distribution Requirement is satisfied for any year and
(b) the amount of capital gain dividends paid for that year, we may, under certain circumstances, elect to treat a
dividend that is paid during the following taxable year as if it had been paid during the taxable year in question.
If we make such an election, the U.S. stockholder will still be treated as receiving the dividend in the taxable
year in which the distribution is made. However, any dividend declared by us in October, November or
December of any calendar year, payable to stockholders of record on a specified date in such a month and
actually paid during January of the following year, will be treated as if it had been received by our U.S.
stockholders on December 31 of the year in which the dividend was declared.

We will have the ability to declare a large portion of a distribution in shares of our common stock to satisfy the
Annual Distribution Requirement. If a portion of such distribution is paid in cash and certain requirements are
met, the entire distribution to the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will be treated as a
dividend for federal income tax purposes. As a result, U.S. stockholders will be taxed on the distribution as if the
entire distribution was cash distribution, even though most of the distribution was paid in shares of our common
stock.
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If an investor purchases shares of our common stock shortly before the record date of a distribution, the price of
the shares of our common stock will include the value of the distribution and the investor will be subject to tax
on the distribution even though it represents a return of their investment.

A U.S. stockholder generally will recognize taxable gain or loss if the stockholder sells or otherwise disposes of
their shares of our common stock. Any gain arising from such sale or disposition generally will be treated as
long-term capital gain or loss if the stockholder has held their shares of common stock for more than one year.
Otherwise, it would be classified as short-term capital gain or loss. However, any capital loss arising from the
sale or disposition of shares of our common stock held for six months or less will be treated as long-term capital
loss to the extent of the amount of capital gain dividends received, or undistributed capital gain deemed received,
with respect to such shares. In addition, all or a portion of any loss recognized upon a disposition of shares of our
common stock may be disallowed if other shares of our common stock are purchased (whether through
reinvestment of distributions or otherwise) within 30 days before or after the disposition. In such a case, the basis
of the common stock acquired will be increased to reflect the disallowed loss.

In general, individual U.S. stockholders currently are subject to a maximum federal income tax rate of either
15% or 20% (depending on whether the stockholder�s income exceeds certain threshold amounts) on their net
capital gain, i.e., the excess of realized net long-term capital gain over realized net short-term capital loss for a
taxable year, including a long-term capital gain derived from an investment in our shares of common stock. Such
rate is lower than the maximum rate on ordinary income currently payable by individuals. Corporate U.S.
stockholders currently are subject to federal income tax on net capital gain at the maximum 35% rate also
applied to ordinary income. Non-corporate stockholders with net capital losses for a year (i.e., net capital losses
in excess of net capital gains) generally may deduct up to $3,000 of such losses against their ordinary income
each year; any net capital losses of a non-corporate stockholder in excess of $3,000 generally may be carried
forward and used in subsequent years as provided in the Code. Corporate stockholders generally may not deduct
any net capital losses for a year, but may carryback such losses for three years or carry forward such losses for
five years.

In addition, individuals with income in excess of $200,000 ($250,000 in the case of married individuals filing
jointly) and certain estates and trusts are subject to an additional 3.8% tax on their �net investment income,� which
generally includes net income from interest, dividends, annuities, royalties, and rents, and net capital gains (other
than certain amounts earned from trades or businesses).

We will provide estimated guidance of the tax characteristics of any distributions we make in our periodic
reports filed with the SEC. We will send to each of our U.S. stockholders, as promptly as possible after the end
of each calendar year, a notice detailing, on a per share and per distribution basis, the amounts includible in such
U.S. stockholder�s taxable income for such year as ordinary income and as long-term capital gain. In addition, the
federal tax status of each year�s distributions generally will be reported to the IRS. Distributions may also be
subject to additional state, local and foreign taxes depending on a U.S. stockholder�s particular situation.
Dividends distributed by us generally will not be eligible for the dividends-received deduction or the lower tax
rates applicable to certain qualified dividends.

We may be required to withhold federal income tax (�backup withholding�) currently at a rate of 28% from all
taxable distributions to any non-corporate U.S. stockholder (a) who fails to furnish us with a correct taxpayer
identification number or a certificate that such stockholder is exempt from backup withholding or (b) with
respect to whom the IRS notifies us that such stockholder has failed to properly report certain interest and
dividend income to the IRS and to respond to notices to that effect. An individual�s taxpayer identification
number is his or her social security number. Any amount withheld under backup withholding is allowed as a
credit against the U.S. stockholder�s federal income tax liability and may entitle such stockholder to a refund,
provided that proper information is timely provided to the IRS.

If a U.S. stockholder recognizes a loss with respect to shares of our common stock of $2 million or more for an
individual stockholder or $10 million or more for a corporate stockholder, the stockholder must file with the IRS
a disclosure statement on Form 8886. Direct stockholders of portfolio securities are in many cases exempted
from this reporting requirement, but under current guidance, stockholders of a RIC are not exempted.
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The fact that a loss is reportable under these regulations does not affect the legal determination of whether the
taxpayer�s treatment of the loss is proper. U.S. stockholders should consult their tax advisors to determine the
applicability of these regulations in light of their specific circumstances.

Taxation of Non-U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in the shares of our common stock is appropriate for a Non-U.S. stockholder will depend
upon that person�s particular circumstances. An investment in the shares of our common stock by a Non-U.S.
stockholder may have adverse tax consequences. Non-U.S. stockholders should consult their tax advisors before
investing in our common stock.

If the distributions are effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the Non-U.S. stockholder, or, if an
income tax treaty applies, attributable to a permanent establishment in the United States, in which case the
distributions will be subject to federal income tax at the rates applicable to U.S. persons, we will not be required
to withhold federal tax if the Non-U.S. stockholder complies with applicable certification and disclosure
requirements. Special certification requirements apply to a Non-U.S. stockholder that is a foreign partnership or
a foreign trust, and such entities are urged to consult their own tax advisors.

Distributions of our �investment company taxable income� to Non-U.S. stockholders that are not �effectively
connected� with a U.S. trade or business carried on by the Non-U.S. stockholder, will generally be subject to
withholding of federal income tax at a rate of 30% (or lower rate provided by an applicable treaty) to the extent
of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. Under a provision applicable for taxable years beginning
before January 1, 2014, properly designated dividends received by a Non-U.S. stockholder are generally exempt
from U.S. federal withholding tax when they (a) were paid in respect of our �qualified net interest income�
(generally, our U.S. source interest income, other than certain contingent interest and interest from obligations of
a corporation or partnership in which we are at least a 10% stockholder, reduced by expenses that are allocable to
such income), or (b) were paid in connection with our �qualified short-term capital gains� (generally, the excess of
our net short-term capital gain over our long-term capital loss for such taxable year). Although this provision is
no longer in effect, and there is currently no pending legislation to reenact the provision, Congress has in the past
retroactively reinstated these provisions and it is possible they will do so again. We emphasize that there is no
assurance that Congress will take such action, but only note the possibility since it has occurred previously when
this provision expired. If the provision is reinstated and depending on the circumstances, we may designate all,
some or none of our potentially eligible dividends as such qualified net interest income or as qualified short-term
capital gains, or treat such dividends, in whole or in part, as ineligible for this exemption from withholding. In
order to qualify for this exemption from withholding, a Non-U.S. stockholder must comply with applicable
certification requirements relating to its non-U.S. status (including, in general, furnishing an IRS Form W-8BEN
or an acceptable substitute or successor form). In the case of shares held through an intermediary, the
intermediary could withhold even if we designate the payment as qualified net interest income or qualified
short-term capital gain. Non-U.S. stockholders should contact their intermediaries with respect to the application
of these rules to their accounts.

Actual or deemed distributions of our net capital gains to a Non-U.S. stockholder, and gains realized by a
Non-U.S. stockholder upon the sale of our common stock, will not be subject to federal withholding tax and
generally will not be subject to federal income tax unless the distributions or gains, as the case may be, are
effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the Non-U.S. stockholder and, if an income tax treaty
applies, are attributable to a permanent establishment maintained by the Non-U.S. stockholder in the United
States or, in the case of an individual Non-U.S. stockholder, the stockholder is present in the United States for
183 days or more during the year of the sale or capital gain dividend and certain other conditions are met.

If we distribute our net capital gains in the form of deemed rather than actual distributions (which we may do in
the future), a Non-U.S. stockholder will be entitled to a federal income tax credit or tax refund equal to the
stockholder�s allocable share of the tax we pay on the capital gains deemed to have been distributed. In order
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to obtain the refund, the Non-U.S. stockholder must obtain a U.S. taxpayer identification number and file a
federal income tax return even if the Non-U.S. stockholder would not otherwise be required to obtain a U.S.
taxpayer identification number or file a federal income tax return. For a corporate Non-U.S. stockholder,
distributions (both actual and deemed), and gains realized upon the sale of our common stock that are effectively
connected with a U.S. trade or business may, under certain circumstances, be subject to an additional �branch
profits tax� at a 30% rate (or at a lower rate if provided for by an applicable treaty). Accordingly, an investment in
the shares of our common stock may not be appropriate for a Non-U.S. stockholder.

We will have the ability to declare a large portion of a distribution in shares of our common stock to satisfy the
Annual Distribution Requirement. If a portion of such distribution is paid in cash and certain requirements are
met, the entire distribution to the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will be treated as a
dividend for federal income tax purposes. As a result, Non-U.S. stockholders will be taxed on the distribution as
if the entire distribution was cash distribution, even though most of the distribution was paid in shares of our
common stock.

The tax consequences to a Non-U.S. stockholder entitled to claim the benefits of an applicable tax treaty may
differ from those described herein. Non-U.S. stockholders are advised to consult their own tax advisors with
respect to the particular tax consequences to them of an investment in shares of our common stock.

A Non-U.S. stockholder who is a non-resident alien individual, and who is otherwise subject to withholding of
federal income tax, may be subject to information reporting and backup withholding of federal income tax on
dividends unless the Non-U.S. stockholder provides us or the dividend paying agent with an IRS Form W-8BEN
(or an acceptable substitute form) or otherwise meets documentary evidence requirements for establishing that it
is a Non-U.S. stockholder or otherwise establishes an exemption from backup withholding.

Effective January 1, 2014, we will be required to withhold U.S. tax (at a 30% rate) on payments of dividends and
(effective January 1, 2017) redemption proceeds made to certain non-U.S. entities that fail to comply with
extensive new reporting and withholding requirements designed to inform the U.S. Department of the Treasury
of U.S.-owned foreign investment accounts. Stockholders may be requested to provide additional information to
the funds to enable the funds to determine whether withholding is required.

Non-U.S. persons should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the U.S. federal income tax and
withholding tax, and state, local and foreign tax consequences of an investment in the shares of our common
stock, including the possible application of the U.S. estate tax.

-120-

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 63



DESCRIPTION OF OUR CAPITAL STOCK

The following description is based on relevant portions of the Maryland General Corporation Law and on our
charter and bylaws. This summary is not necessarily complete, and we refer you to the Maryland General
Corporation Law and our charter and bylaws for a more detailed description of the provisions summarized
below.

Capital Stock

As of the date of this prospectus, our authorized stock consists of 100,000,000 shares of stock, par value
$0.001 per share, and no shares of preferred stock. We do not anticipate issuing any shares of preferred stock in
the first 12 months following the completion of our initial public offering. Our common stock is listed on The
Nasdaq Global Market under the ticker symbol �MRCC.� There are no outstanding options or warrants to purchase
our stock. No stock has been authorized for issuance under any equity compensation plan. Under Maryland law,
our stockholders generally are not personally liable for our debts or obligations.

The following are our outstanding classes of securities as of June 30, 2013:

(1) Title of Class
(2) Amount
Authorized

(3) Amount
Held by

us or for Our
    Account    

(4) Amount

Outstanding

Exclusive of Amounts

Shown Under (3)
Common Stock 100,000,000 0 5,778,072
Preferred Stock 0 0 0

Under our charter, our board of directors is authorized to classify and reclassify any unissued shares of stock into
other classes or series of stock and authorize the issuance of the shares of stock without obtaining stockholder
approval. As permitted by the Maryland General Corporation Law, our charter provides that the board of
directors, without any action by our stockholders, may amend the charter from time to time to increase or
decrease the aggregate number of shares of stock or the number of shares of stock of any class or series that we
have authority to issue.

Common Stock

All shares of our common stock have equal rights as to earnings, assets, voting, and dividends and other
distributions and, when they are issued, will be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.
Distributions may be paid to the holders of our common stock if, as and when authorized by our board of
directors and declared by us out of funds legally available therefor. Shares of our common stock have no
preemptive, exchange, conversion or redemption rights and are freely transferable, except where their transfer is
restricted by federal and state securities laws or by contract. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or
winding up, each share of our common stock would be entitled to share ratably in all of our assets that are legally
available for distribution after we pay all debts and other liabilities and subject to any preferential rights of
holders of our preferred stock, if any preferred stock is outstanding at such time. Each share of our common
stock is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders, including the election of directors.
Except as provided with respect to any other class or series of stock, the holders of our common stock will
possess exclusive voting power. There is no cumulative voting in the election of directors, which means that
holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of common stock can elect all of our directors, and holders of less
than a majority of such shares will be unable to elect any director.

Preferred Stock

Our charter authorizes our board of directors to classify and reclassify any unissued shares of stock into other
classes or series of stock, including preferred stock. The cost of any such reclassification would be borne by our
existing common stockholders. Prior to issuance of shares of each class or series, the board of directors is
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required by Maryland law and by our charter to set the terms, preferences, conversion or other rights, voting
powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends or other distributions, qualifications and terms or conditions of
redemption for each class or series. Thus, the board of directors could authorize the issuance of shares of
preferred stock with terms and conditions which could have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a
transaction or a change in control that might involve a premium price for holders of our common stock or
otherwise be in their best interest. You should note, however, that any issuance of preferred stock must comply
with the requirements of the 1940 Act. The 1940 Act limits our flexibility as to certain rights and preferences of
the preferred stock that our charter may provide and requires, among other things, that (1) immediately after
issuance and before any dividend or other distribution is made with respect to our common stock and before any
purchase of common stock is made, such preferred stock together with all other senior securities must not exceed
an amount equal to 50% of our total assets after deducting the amount of such dividend, distribution or purchase
price, as the case may be, and (2) the holders of shares of preferred stock, if any are issued, must be entitled as a
class to elect two directors at all times and to elect a majority of the directors if and so long as dividends on such
preferred stock are in arrears by two full years or more. Certain matters under the 1940 Act require the separate
vote of the holders of any issued and outstanding preferred stock. For example, holders of preferred stock would
vote separately from the holders of common stock on a proposal to cease operations as a business development
company. We believe that the availability for issuance of preferred stock will provide us with increased
flexibility in structuring future financings and acquisitions. However, we do not currently have any plans to issue
preferred stock.

Limitation on Liability of Directors and Officers; Indemnification and Advance of Expenses

Maryland law permits a Maryland corporation to include in its charter a provision limiting the liability of its
directors and officers to the corporation and its stockholders for money damages except for liability resulting
from (a) actual receipt of an improper benefit or profit in money, property or services or (b) active and deliberate
dishonesty established by a final judgment as being material to the cause of action. Our charter contains such a
provision which eliminates directors� and officers� liability to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law,
subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act.

Our charter authorizes us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law and subject to the requirements of
the 1940 Act, to indemnify any present or former director or officer or any individual who, while serving as our
director or officer and at our request, serves or has served another corporation, real estate investment trust,
partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise as a director, officer, partner or trustee,
from and against any claim or liability to which that person may become subject or which that person may incur
by reason of his or her service in any such capacity and to pay or reimburse their reasonable expenses in advance
of final disposition of a proceeding. Our bylaws obligate us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law
and subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act, to indemnify any present or former director or officer or any
individual who, while serving as our director or officer and at our request, serves or has served another
corporation, real estate investment trust, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other
enterprise as a director, officer, partner or trustee and who is made, or threatened to be made, a party to the
proceeding by reason of his or her service in that capacity from and against any claim or liability to which that
person may become subject or which that person may incur by reason of his or her service in any such capacity
and to pay or reimburse his or her reasonable expenses in advance of final disposition of a proceeding. Our
bylaws also provide that, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law, with the approval of our board of
directors and provided that certain conditions described in our bylaws are met, we may pay certain expenses
incurred by any such indemnified person in advance of the final disposition of a proceeding upon receipt of an
undertaking by or on behalf of such indemnified person to repay amounts we have so paid if it is ultimately
determined that indemnification of such expenses is not authorized under our bylaws. In accordance with the
1940 Act, we will not indemnify any person for any liability to which such person would be subject by reason of
such person�s willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless disregard of the duties involved in the
conduct of his or her office.
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Maryland law requires a corporation (unless its charter provides otherwise, which our charter does not) to
indemnify a director or officer who has been successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any
proceeding to which he or she is made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of his or her service in that
capacity. Maryland law permits a corporation to indemnify its present and former directors and officers, among
others, against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable expenses actually incurred by them in
connection with any proceeding to which they may be made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of their
service in those or other capacities unless it is established that (a) the act or omission of the director or officer
was material to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and (1) was committed in bad faith or (2) was the result
of active and deliberate dishonesty, (b) the director or officer actually received an improper personal benefit in
money, property or services or (c) in the case of any criminal proceeding, the director or officer had reasonable
cause to believe that the act or omission was unlawful. However, under Maryland law, a Maryland corporation
may not indemnify for an adverse judgment in a suit by or in the right of the corporation or for a judgment of
liability on the basis that a personal benefit was improperly received unless, in either, case a court orders
indemnification, and then only for expenses. In addition, Maryland law permits a corporation to advance
reasonable expenses to a director or officer in advance of final disposition of a proceeding upon the corporation�s
receipt of (a) a written affirmation by the director or officer of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met
the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the corporation and (b) a written undertaking by him or
her or on his or her behalf to repay the amount paid or reimbursed by the corporation if it is ultimately
determined that the standard of conduct was not met.

We have entered into indemnification agreements with our directors. The indemnification agreements provide
our directors the maximum indemnification permitted under Maryland law and the 1940 Act.

Our insurance policy does not currently provide coverage for claims, liabilities and expenses that may arise out
of activities that our present or former directors or officers have performed for another entity at our request.
There is no assurance that such entities will in fact carry such insurance. However, we note that we do not expect
to request our present or former directors or officers to serve another entity as a director, officer, partner or
trustee unless we can obtain insurance providing coverage for such persons for any claims, liabilities or expenses
that may arise out of their activities while serving in such capacities.

Certain Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Law and Our Charter and Bylaws

The Maryland General Corporation Law and our charter and bylaws contain provisions that could make it more
difficult for a potential acquirer to acquire us by means of a tender offer, proxy contest or otherwise. These
provisions are expected to discourage certain coercive takeover practices and inadequate takeover bids and to
encourage persons seeking to acquire control of us to negotiate first with our board of directors. We believe that
the benefits of these provisions outweigh the potential disadvantages of discouraging any such acquisition
proposals because, among other things, the negotiation of such proposals may improve their terms.

Classified Board of Directors

Our board of directors is divided into three classes of directors serving staggered three-year terms. The initial
terms of the first, second and third classes will expire in 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively, and in each case,
those directors will serve until their successors are duly elected and qualify. Upon expiration of their initial
terms, directors of each class will be elected to serve for three-year terms and until their successors are duly
elected and qualify and each year one class of directors will be elected by the stockholders. A classified board
may render a change in control of us or removal of our incumbent management more difficult. We believe,
however, that the longer time required to elect a majority of a classified board of directors will help to ensure the
continuity and stability of our management and policies.
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Election of Directors

Our charter and bylaws provide that the affirmative vote of the holders of a plurality of the outstanding shares of
stock entitled to vote in the election of directors cast at a meeting of stockholders duly called and at which a
quorum is present will be required to elect a director. Pursuant to our charter, our board of directors may amend
the bylaws to alter the vote required to elect directors.

Number of Directors; Vacancies; Removal

Our charter provides that the number of directors will be set by the board of directors in accordance with our
bylaws. Our bylaws provide that a majority of our entire board of directors may at any time increase or decrease
the number of directors. However, unless our bylaws are amended, the number of directors may never be less
than one nor more than twelve. Our charter provides that, at such time as we have at least three independent
directors and our common stock is registered under the Exchange Act, we elect to be subject to the provision of
Subtitle 8 of Title 3 of the Maryland General Corporation Law regarding the filling of vacancies on the board of
directors. Accordingly, at such time, except as may be provided by the board of directors in setting the terms of
any class or series of preferred stock, any and all vacancies on the board of directors may be filled only by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors in office, even if the remaining directors do not
constitute a quorum, and any director elected to fill a vacancy will serve for the remainder of the full term of the
directorship in which the vacancy occurred and until a successor is elected and qualifies, subject to any
applicable requirements of the 1940 Act.

Our charter provides that a director may be removed only for cause, as defined in our charter, and then only by
the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast in the election of directors.

Action by Stockholders

Under the Maryland General Corporation Law, stockholder action can be taken only at an annual or special
meeting of stockholders or by unanimous written consent in lieu of a meeting (unless the charter provides for
stockholder action by less than unanimous written consent, which our charter does not). These provisions,
combined with the requirements of our bylaws regarding the calling of a stockholder-requested special meeting
of stockholders discussed below, may have the effect of delaying consideration of a stockholder proposal until
the next annual meeting.

Advance Notice Provisions for Stockholder Nominations and Stockholder Proposals

Our bylaws provide that with respect to an annual meeting of stockholders, nominations of persons for election
to the board of directors and the proposal of business to be considered by stockholders may be made only
(1) pursuant to our notice of the meeting, (2) by the board of directors or (3) by a stockholder who is entitled to
vote at the meeting and who has complied with the advance notice procedures of our bylaws. With respect to
special meetings of stockholders, only the business specified in our notice of the meeting may be brought before
the meeting. Nominations of persons for election to the board of directors at a special meeting may be made only
(1) pursuant to our notice of the meeting, (2) by the board of directors or (3) provided that the board of directors
has determined that directors will be elected at the meeting, by a stockholder who is entitled to vote at the
meeting and who has complied with the advance notice provisions of the bylaws.

The purpose of requiring stockholders to give us advance notice of nominations and other business is to afford
our board of directors a meaningful opportunity to consider the qualifications of the proposed nominees and the
advisability of any other proposed business and, to the extent deemed necessary or desirable by our board of
directors, to inform stockholders and make recommendations about such qualifications or business, as well as to
provide a more orderly procedure for conducting meetings of stockholders. Although our bylaws do not give our
board of directors any power to disapprove stockholder nominations for the election of directors or proposals
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recommending certain action, they may have the effect of precluding a contest for the election of directors or the
consideration of stockholder proposals if proper procedures are not followed and of discouraging or deterring a
third-party from conducting a solicitation of proxies to elect its own slate of directors or to approve its own
proposal without regard to whether consideration of such nominees or proposals might be harmful or beneficial
to us and our stockholders.

Calling of Special Meetings of Stockholders

Our bylaws provide that special meetings of stockholders may be called by our board of directors and certain of
our officers. Additionally, our bylaws provide that, subject to the satisfaction of certain procedural and
informational requirements by the stockholders requesting the meeting, a special meeting of stockholders will be
called by the secretary of the corporation upon the written request of stockholders entitled to cast not less than a
majority of all the votes entitled to be cast at such meeting.

Approval of Extraordinary Corporate Action; Amendment of Charter and Bylaws

Under Maryland law, a Maryland corporation generally cannot dissolve, amend its charter, merge, sell all or
substantially all of its assets, engage in a share exchange or engage in similar transactions outside the ordinary
course of business, unless approved by the affirmative vote of stockholders entitled to cast at least two-thirds of
the votes entitled to be cast on the matter. However, a Maryland corporation may provide in its charter for
approval of these matters by a lesser percentage, but not less than a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast
on the matter. Our charter generally provides for approval of charter amendments and extraordinary transactions
by the stockholders entitled to cast at least a majority of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter. Our charter
also provides that certain charter amendments, any proposal for our conversion, whether by charter amendment,
merger or otherwise, from a closed-end company to an open-end company and any proposal for our liquidation
or dissolution requires the approval of the stockholders entitled to cast at least 80% of the votes entitled to be
cast on such matter. However, if such amendment or proposal is approved by 75% or more of our continuing
directors (in addition to approval by our board of directors), such amendment or proposal may be approved by a
majority of the votes entitled to be cast on such a matter. The �continuing directors� are defined in our charter as
(1) our current directors, (2) those directors whose nomination for election by the stockholders or whose election
by the directors to fill vacancies is approved by a majority of our current directors then on the board of directors
or (3) any successor directors whose nomination for election by the stockholders or whose election by the
directors to fill vacancies is approved by a majority of continuing directors or the successor continuing directors
then in office.

Our charter and bylaws provide that the board of directors will have the exclusive power to adopt, alter, amend
or repeal any provision of our bylaws and to make new bylaws.

No Appraisal Rights

Except with respect to appraisal rights arising in connection with the Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act
discussed below, as permitted by the Maryland General Corporation Law, our charter provides that stockholders
will not be entitled to exercise appraisal rights unless a majority of the board of directors shall determine such
rights apply.

Control Share Acquisitions

The Maryland General Corporation Law provides that control shares of a Maryland corporation acquired in a
control share acquisition have no voting rights except to the extent approved by a vote of two-thirds of the votes
entitled to be cast on the matter (the �Control Share Acquisition Act�). Shares owned by the acquiror, by officers
or by directors who are employees of the corporation are excluded from shares entitled to vote on the matter.
Control shares are voting shares of stock which, if aggregated with all other shares of stock
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owned by the acquiror or in respect of which the acquiror is able to exercise or direct the exercise of voting
power (except solely by virtue of a revocable proxy), would entitle the acquiror to exercise voting power in
electing directors within one of the following ranges of voting power:

� one-tenth or more but less than one-third;

� one-third or more but less than a majority; or

� a majority or more of all voting power.
The requisite stockholder approval must be obtained each time an acquiror crosses one of the thresholds of
voting power set forth above. Control shares do not include shares the acquiring person is then entitled to vote as
a result of having previously obtained stockholder approval. A control share acquisition means the acquisition of
control shares, subject to certain exceptions.

A person who has made or proposes to make a control share acquisition may compel the board of directors of the
corporation to call a special meeting of stockholders to be held within 50 days of demand to consider the voting
rights of the shares. The right to compel the calling of a special meeting is subject to the satisfaction of certain
conditions, including an undertaking to pay the expenses of the meeting. If no request for a meeting is made, the
corporation may itself present the question at any stockholders meeting.

If voting rights are not approved at the meeting or if the acquiring person does not deliver an acquiring person
statement as required by the statute, then the corporation may redeem for fair value any or all of the control
shares, except those for which voting rights have previously been approved. The right of the corporation to
redeem control shares is subject to certain conditions and limitations, including, as provided in our bylaws
compliance with the 1940 Act. Fair value is determined, without regard to the absence of voting rights for the
control shares, as of the date of the last control share acquisition by the acquirer or of any meeting of
stockholders at which the voting rights of the shares are considered and not approved. If voting rights for control
shares are approved at a stockholders meeting and the acquirer becomes entitled to vote a majority of the shares
entitled to vote, all other stockholders may exercise appraisal rights. The fair value of the shares as determined
for purposes of appraisal rights may not be less than the highest price per share paid by the acquirer in the
control share acquisition.

The Control Share Acquisition Act does not apply (a) to shares acquired in a merger, consolidation or share
exchange if the corporation is a party to the transaction or (b) to acquisitions approved or exempted by the
charter or bylaws of the corporation. Our bylaws contain a provision exempting from the Control Share
Acquisition Act any and all acquisitions by any person of our shares of stock. There can be no assurance that
such provision will not be amended or eliminated at any time in the future. However, we will amend our bylaws
to be subject to the Control Share Acquisition Act only if the board of directors determines that it would be in
our best interests and if the SEC staff does not object to our determination that our being subject to the Control
Share Acquisition Act does not conflict with the 1940 Act.

Business Combinations

Under Maryland law, �business combinations� between a corporation and an interested stockholder or an affiliate
of an interested stockholder are prohibited for five years after the most recent date on which the interested
stockholder becomes an interested stockholder (the �Business Combination Act�). These business combinations
include a merger, consolidation, share exchange or, in circumstances specified in the statute, an asset transfer or
issuance or reclassification of equity securities. An interested stockholder is defined as:

� any person who beneficially owns 10% or more of the voting power of the corporation�s outstanding
voting stock; or
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� an affiliate or associate of the corporation who, at any time within the two-year period prior to the
date in question, was the beneficial owner of 10% or more of the voting power of the then
outstanding voting stock of the corporation.

A person is not an interested stockholder under this statute if the board of directors approved in advance the
transaction by which the stockholder otherwise would have become an interested stockholder. However, in
approving a transaction, the board of directors may provide that its approval is subject to compliance, at or after
the time of approval, with any terms and conditions determined by the board.

After the five-year prohibition, any business combination between the corporation and an interested stockholder
generally must be recommended by the board of directors of the corporation and approved by the affirmative
vote of at least:

� 80% of the votes entitled to be cast by holders of outstanding shares of voting stock of the
corporation; and

� two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast by holders of voting stock of the corporation other than
shares held by the interested stockholder with whom or with whose affiliate the business
combination is to be effected or held by an affiliate or associate of the interested stockholder.

These super-majority vote requirements do not apply if the corporation�s common stockholders receive a
minimum price, as defined under Maryland law, for their shares in the form of cash or other consideration in the
same form as previously paid by the interested stockholder for its shares.

The statute permits various exemptions from its provisions, including business combinations that are exempted
by the board of directors before the time that the interested stockholder becomes an interested stockholder. Our
board of directors has adopted a resolution that any business combination between us and any other person is
exempted from the provisions of the Business Combination Act, provided that the business combination is first
approved by the board of directors, including a majority of the directors who are not interested persons as
defined in the 1940 Act. This resolution may be altered or repealed in whole or in part at any time. However, our
board of directors will adopt resolutions so as to make us subject to the provisions of the Business Combination
Act only if the board of directors determines that it would be in our best interests and if the SEC staff does not
object to our determination that our being subject to the Business Combination Act does not conflict with the
1940 Act. If this resolution is repealed, or the board of directors does not otherwise approve a business
combination, the statute may discourage others from trying to acquire control of us and increase the difficulty of
consummating any offer.

Conflict with the 1940 Act

Our bylaws provide that, if and to the extent that any provision of the Maryland General Corporation Law,
including the Control Share Acquisition Act (if we amend our bylaws to be subject to such Act) and the Business
Combination Act, or any provision of our charter or bylaws conflicts with any provision of the 1940 Act, the
applicable provision of the 1940 Act will control.
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REGULATION

We are a business development company under the 1940 Act and intend to elect to be treated as a RIC under the
Code. The 1940 Act contains prohibitions and restrictions relating to transactions between business development
companies and their affiliates (including any investment advisors), principal underwriters and affiliates of those
affiliates or underwriters and requires that a majority of the directors of a business development company be
persons other than �interested persons,� as that term is defined in the 1940 Act. In addition, the 1940 Act provides
that we may not change the nature of our business so as to cease to be, or to withdraw our election as, a business
development company unless approved by a majority of our outstanding voting securities.

We may invest up to 100% of our assets in securities acquired directly from issuers in privately negotiated
transactions. With respect to such securities, we may, for the purpose of public resale, be deemed an �underwriter�
as that term is defined in the Securities Act. Our intention is to not write (sell) or buy put or call options to
manage risks associated with the publicly traded securities of our portfolio companies, except that we may enter
into hedging transactions to manage the risks associated with interest rate fluctuations. However, we may
purchase or otherwise receive warrants to purchase the common stock of our portfolio companies in connection
with acquisition financing or other investments. Similarly, in connection with an acquisition, we may acquire
rights to require the issuers of acquired securities or their affiliates to repurchase them under certain
circumstances. We also do not intend to acquire securities issued by any investment company that exceed the
limits imposed by the 1940 Act. Under these limits, we generally cannot acquire more than 3% of the total
outstanding voting stock of any registered investment company, invest more than 5% of the value of our total
assets in the securities of one investment company or invest, in the aggregate, more than 10% of the value of our
total assets in the securities of more than one investment company. With regard to that portion of our portfolio
invested in securities issued by investment companies, it should be noted that such investments might subject our
stockholders to additional expenses. None of these policies is fundamental and may be changed without
stockholder approval.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business development company may not acquire any asset other than assets of the type
listed in Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act, which are referred to as �qualifying assets,� unless, at the time the
acquisition is made, qualifying assets represent at least 70% of the company�s total assets. The principal
categories of qualifying assets relevant to our proposed business are the following:

(a) Securities purchased in transactions not involving any public offering from the issuer of such
securities, which issuer (subject to certain limited exceptions) is an eligible portfolio company,
or from any person who is, or has been during the preceding 13 months, an affiliated person of
an eligible portfolio company, or from any other person, subject to such rules as may be
prescribed by the SEC. An eligible portfolio company is defined in the 1940 Act as any issuer
that:

� is organized under the laws of, and has its principal place of business in, the United States;

� is not an investment company (other than a small business investment company
wholly-owned by the business development company) or a company that would be an
investment company but for certain exclusions under the 1940 Act; and

� satisfies either of the following:

� does not have any class of securities listed on a national securities exchange or has any
class of securities listed on a national securities exchange subject to a $250 million
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� is controlled by a business development company or a group of companies
including a business development company, and such business development
company actually exercises a controlling influence over the management or
policies of the eligible portfolio company, and, as a result, the business
development company has an affiliated person who is a director of the
eligible portfolio company.

(b) Securities of any eligible portfolio company which we control.

(c) Securities purchased in a private transaction from a U.S. issuer that is not an investment
company or from an affiliated person of the issuer, or in transactions incident to such a private
transaction, if the issuer is in bankruptcy and subject to reorganization, or, if the issuer,
immediately prior to the purchase of its securities, was unable to meet its obligations as they
came due without material assistance other than conventional lending or financing
arrangements.

(d) Securities of an eligible portfolio company purchased from any person in a private transaction if
there is no ready market for such securities and we already own 60% of the outstanding equity
securities of the eligible portfolio company.

(e) Securities received in exchange for or distributed on or with respect to securities
described above, or pursuant to the exercise of warrants or rights relating to such
securities.

(f) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities or high-quality debt securities that mature in
one year or less from the date of investment.

The regulations defining qualifying assets may change over time. We may adjust our investment focus as needed
to comply with and/or take advantage of any regulatory, legislative, administrative or judicial actions in this area.
To the extent we invest in the securities of companies domiciled in or with their principal places of business
outside of the United States, we intend to limit those investments to companies domiciled or with their principal
place of business in Canada. Any investments in Canadian companies will not be qualifying assets, meaning that
in accordance with Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act, we cannot invest more than 30% of our assets in Canadian
securities and other non-qualifying assets.

Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Companies

A business development company must have been organized and have its principal place of business in the
United States and must be operated for the purpose of making investments in the types of securities described in
(a), (b) or (c) above. However, in order to count portfolio securities as qualifying assets for the purpose of the
70% test, a business development company must either control the issuer of securities or must offer to make
available to the issuer of the securities significant managerial assistance. However, when a business development
company purchases securities in conjunction with one or more other persons acting together, one of the other
persons in the group may make available such managerial assistance. Making available managerial assistance
means any arrangement whereby the business development company, through its directors, officers, employees
or agents offers to provide, and, if accepted, does so provide, significant guidance and counsel concerning the
management, operations or business objectives and policies of a portfolio company. MC Advisors or its affiliates
will provide such managerial assistance on our behalf to portfolio companies that request this assistance.

Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of qualifying assets, as described above, our investments may consist of cash,
cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and high-quality debt investments that mature in one year or less
from the date of investment, which we refer to, collectively, as temporary investments, so that 70% of our assets
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are qualifying assets or temporary investments. Typically, we will invest in U.S. Treasury bills or in repurchase
agreements, so long as the agreements are fully collateralized by cash or securities issued by the U.S.
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government or its agencies. A repurchase agreement involves the purchase by an investor, such as us, of a
specified security and the simultaneous agreement by the seller to repurchase it at an agreed-upon future date and
at a price that is greater than the purchase price by an amount that reflects an agreed-upon interest rate. There is
no percentage restriction on the proportion of our assets that may be invested in such repurchase agreements.
However, if more than 25% of our total assets constitute repurchase agreements from a single counterparty, we
would not meet the Diversification Tests in order to qualify as a RIC for federal income tax purposes.
Accordingly, we do not intend to enter into repurchase agreements with a single counterparty in excess of this
limit. MC Advisors will monitor the creditworthiness of the counterparties with which we enter into repurchase
agreement transactions.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified conditions, to issue multiple classes of indebtedness and one class of stock
senior to our common stock if our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at least equal to 200%
immediately after each such issuance. In addition, while any Senior Securities remain outstanding, we must
make provisions to prohibit any distribution to our stockholders or the repurchase of such securities or shares
unless we meet the applicable asset coverage ratios at the time of the distribution or repurchase. We may also
borrow amounts up to 5% of the value of our total assets for temporary or emergency purposes without regard to
asset coverage. For a discussion of the risks associated with leverage, see �Risk Factors�Risks Relating to Our
Business and Structure�Regulations governing our operation as a business development company will affect our
ability to and the way in which we raise additional capital.�

Codes of Ethics

We and MC Advisors have each adopted a code of ethics pursuant to Rule 17j-1 under the 1940 Act that
establishes procedures for personal investments and restricts certain personal securities transactions. Personnel
subject to each code may invest in securities for their personal investment accounts, including securities that may
be purchased or held by us, so long as such investments are made in accordance with the code�s requirements.
You may read and copy the code of ethics at the SEC�s Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C. You may
obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. In
addition, each code of ethics is attached as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a
part, and is available on the EDGAR Database on the SEC�s website at www.sec.gov. You may also obtain copies
of each code of ethics, after paying a duplicating fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address:
publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the SEC�s Public Reference Section, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington,
D.C. 20549.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures

We have delegated our proxy voting responsibility to MC Advisors. The proxy voting policies and procedures of
MC Advisors are set out below. The guidelines are reviewed periodically by MC Advisors and our directors who
are not �interested persons,� and, accordingly, are subject to change. For purposes of these proxy voting policies
and procedures described below, �we,� �our� and �us� refer to MC Advisors.

Introduction

As an investment advisor registered under the Advisers Act, we have a fiduciary duty to act solely in the best
interests of our clients. As part of this duty, we recognize that we must vote client securities in a timely manner
free of conflicts of interest and in the best interests of our clients.

These policies and procedures for voting proxies for our investment advisory clients are intended to comply with
Section 206 of, and Rule 206(4)-6 under, the Advisers Act.
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Proxy Policies

We vote proxies relating to our portfolio securities in what we perceive to be the best interest of our clients�
stockholders. We review on a case-by-case basis each proposal submitted to a stockholder vote to determine its
effect on the portfolio securities held by our clients. In most cases we will vote in favor of proposals that we
believe are likely to increase the value of the portfolio securities held by our clients. Although we will generally
vote against proposals that may have a negative effect on our clients� portfolio securities, we may vote for such a
proposal if there exist compelling long-term reasons to do so.

Our proxy voting decisions are made by those senior officers who are responsible for monitoring each of our
clients� investments. To ensure that our vote is not the product of a conflict of interest, we require that (a) anyone
involved in the decision-making process disclose to our chief compliance officer any potential conflict that he or
she is aware of and any contact that he or she has had with any interested party regarding a proxy vote; and
(b) employees involved in the decision-making process or vote administration are prohibited from revealing how
we intend to vote on a proposal in order to reduce any attempted influence from interested parties. Where
conflicts of interest may be present, we will disclose such conflicts to our client, including with respect to
Monroe Capital Corporation, those directors who are not interested persons and we may request guidance from
such persons on how to vote such proxies for their account.

Proxy Voting Records

You may obtain information about how we voted proxies for Monroe Capital Corporation by making a written
request for proxy voting information to: Monroe Capital Corporation, 311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 6400,
Chicago, Illinois 60606, Attention: Investor Relations, or by calling Monroe Capital Corporation at
(312) 258-8300. The SEC also maintains a website at http://www.sec.gov that contains such information.

Privacy Principles

We are committed to maintaining the privacy of our stockholders and to safeguarding their nonpublic personal
information. The following information is provided to help you understand what personal information we
collect, how we protect that information and why, in certain cases, we may share information with select other
parties.

Generally, we do not receive any nonpublic personal information relating to our stockholders, although certain
nonpublic personal information of our stockholders may become available to us. We do not disclose any
nonpublic personal information about our stockholders or former stockholders to anyone, except as permitted by
law or as is necessary in order to service stockholder accounts (for example, to a transfer agent or third-party
administrator).

We restrict access to nonpublic personal information about our stockholders to employees of MC Advisors and
its affiliates with a legitimate business need for the information. We will maintain physical, electronic and
procedural safeguards designed to protect the nonpublic personal information of our stockholders.

Other

We are required to provide and maintain a bond issued by a reputable fidelity insurance company to protect us
against larceny and embezzlement. Furthermore, as a business development company, we are prohibited from
protecting any director or officer against any liability to Monroe Capital Corporation or our stockholders arising
from willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless disregard of the duties involved in the conduct
of such person�s office.
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We and MC Advisors are each be required to adopt and implement written policies and procedures reasonably
designed to prevent violation of relevant federal securities laws, obtain approval of the board of directors of
these policies and procedures, review these policies and procedures annually for their adequacy and the
effectiveness of their implementation and designate a chief compliance officer to be responsible for
administering the policies and procedures.

We may also be prohibited under the 1940 Act from knowingly participating in certain transactions with our
affiliates without the prior approval of our board of directors who are not interested persons and, in some cases,
prior approval by the SEC. The SEC has interpreted the business development company prohibition on
transactions with affiliates to prohibit all �joint transactions� between entities that share a common investment
advisor. The staff of the SEC has granted no-action relief permitting purchases of a single class of privately
placed securities provided that the advisor negotiates no term other than price and certain other conditions are
met. As a result, we only expect to co-invest on a concurrent basis with other funds advised by MC Advisors
when each of us will own the same securities of the issuer and when no term is negotiated other than price. Any
such investment would be made, subject to compliance with existing regulatory guidance, applicable regulations
and our allocation procedures. If opportunities arise that would otherwise be appropriate for us and for another
fund advised by MC Advisors to invest in different securities of the same issuer, MC Advisors will need to
decide which fund will proceed with the investment. Moreover, except in certain circumstances, we will be
unable to invest in any issuer in which another fund advised by MC Advisors has previously invested.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act imposes a wide variety of regulatory requirements on publicly held companies and their
insiders. Many of these requirements affect us. For example:

� pursuant to Rule 13a-14 under the Exchange Act, our principal executive officer and principal
financial officer must certify the accuracy of the financial statements contained in our periodic
reports;

� pursuant to Item 307 under Regulation S-K, our periodic reports must disclose our conclusions
about the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures;

� pursuant to Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act, our management must prepare an annual report
regarding its assessment of our internal control over financial reporting; and

� pursuant to Item 308 of Regulation S-K and Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act, our periodic
reports must disclose whether there were significant changes in our internal controls over financial
reporting or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of
their evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires us to review our current policies and procedures to determine whether we
comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the regulations promulgated under such Act. We will continue to
monitor our compliance with all regulations that are adopted under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and will take actions
necessary to ensure that we are in compliance with that Act.
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SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

Upon completion of this offering, 9,778,072 shares of our common stock will be outstanding, assuming no
exercise of the underwriters� over-allotment option. Of these shares, approximately 9,670,771 shares (assuming
no exercise of the underwriters� over-allotment option), less any shares purchased by our affiliates in this
offering, will be freely tradable without restriction or limitation under the Securities Act. Any shares purchased
by our affiliates, as defined in the Securities Act, will be subject to the public information, manner of sale and
volume limitations of Rule 144 under the Securities Act. 100 shares of our common stock sold in connection
with our formation transactions are �restricted securities� under the meaning of Rule 144 promulgated under the
Securities Act and may not be sold in the absence of registration under the Securities Act unless an exemption
from registration is available, including exemptions contained in Rule 144.

In general, under Rule 144 as currently in effect, if six months have elapsed since the date of acquisition of
restricted securities from us or any of our affiliates and we are subject to the Exchange Act periodic reporting
requirements for at least three months prior to the sale, the holder of such restricted securities can sell such
securities. However, the number of securities sold by such person within any three-month period cannot exceed
the greater of:

� 1% of the total number of securities then outstanding; or

� the average weekly trading volume of our securities during the four calendar weeks preceding the
date on which notice of the sale is filed with the SEC.

Sales under Rule 144 by our efforts also are subject to certain manners of sale provisions, notice requirements
and the availability of current public information about us. No assurance can be given as to (a) the likelihood that
an active market for our common stock will develop, (b) the liquidity of any such market, (c) the ability of our
stockholders to sell our securities or (d) the prices that stockholders may obtain for any of our securities. No
prediction can be made as to the effect, if any, that future sales of securities, or the availability of securities for
future sales, will have on the market price prevailing from time to time. Sales of substantial amounts of our
securities, or the perception that such sales could occur, may affect adversely prevailing market prices of our
common stock. See �Risk Factors�Risks Relating to This Offering.�

We, our executive officers and directors, MC Advisors and MC Management have entered into lock-up
agreements with the underwriters. Under these agreements, subject to certain exceptions we and each of these
persons may not, without the prior written approval of Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated, offer, sell, contract
to sell, pledge, or otherwise dispose of, directly or indirectly, or hedge our common stock or securities
convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for our common stock, except in the circumstances described
below. These restrictions will be in effect for a period of 180 days after the date of this prospectus, which period
is subject to extension in the circumstances described in the paragraph below. At any time and without public
notice, Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated may, in its sole discretion, release some or all the securities from
these lock-up agreements.

Notwithstanding the above, if: (a) during the period beginning on the date that is 15 calendar days plus three
business days before the last day of the 180-day period described in the paragraph above, or the initial lock-up
period, and ends on the last day of the initial lock-up period, we issue an earnings release or material news or a
material event relating to us occurs; or (b) prior to the expiration of the initial lock-up period, we announce that
we will release earnings results during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the initial lock-up period,
then the restrictions imposed by these lock-up agreements will continue to apply until the expiration of the date
that is 15 calendar days plus three business days after the date on which the issuance of the earnings release or
the material news or material event occurs.
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CUSTODIAN, TRANSFER AND DIVIDEND PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Our securities are held by U.S. Bank National Association pursuant to a custody agreement. The principal
business address of U.S. Bank National Association is Corporate Trust Services, One Federal Street, 3rd Floor,
Boston, MA 02110, telephone: (617) 603-6538. American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC serves as our
transfer agent, distribution paying agent and registrar. The principal business address of American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC is 59 Maiden Lane, Plaza Level, New York, New York 10038, telephone:
(800) 937-5449.

BROKERAGE ALLOCATION AND OTHER PRACTICES

Since we will acquire and dispose of many of our investments in privately negotiated transactions, many of the
transactions that we engage in will not require the use of brokers or the payment of brokerage commissions.
Subject to policies established by our board of directors, MC Advisors is primarily responsible for selecting
brokers and dealers to execute transactions with respect to the publicly traded securities portion of our portfolio
transactions and the allocation of brokerage commissions. MC Advisors does not expect to execute transactions
through any particular broker or dealer but will seek to obtain the best net results for us under the circumstances,
taking into account such factors as price (including the applicable brokerage commission or dealer spread), size
of order, difficulty of execution and operational facilities of the firm and the firm�s risk and skill in positioning
blocks of securities. MC Advisors generally seeks reasonably competitive trade execution costs but will not
necessarily pay the lowest spread or commission available. Subject to applicable legal requirements and
consistent with Section 28(e) of the Exchange Act, MC Advisors may select a broker based upon brokerage or
research services provided to MC Advisors and us and any other clients. In return for such services, we may pay
a higher commission than other brokers would charge if MC Advisors determines in good faith that such
commission is reasonable in relation to the services provided.

-134-

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 81



UNDERWRITING

We are offering the shares of our common stock described in this prospectus through the underwriters named
below. Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated, William Blair & Company, L.L.C. and RBC Capital Markets, LLC
are acting as the book-running managers of this offering and as representatives of the underwriters. We have
entered into an underwriting agreement with the representatives. Subject to the terms and conditions of the
underwriting agreement, each of the underwriters has severally agreed to purchase and we have agreed to sell to
the underwriters, the number of shares of common stock listed next to its name in the following table.

Underwriters Number of shares
Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated
William Blair & Company, L.L.C.
RBC Capital Markets, LLC
BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC
Janney Montgomery Scott LLC
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.
Stephens Inc.
Wunderlich Securities, Inc.
Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc.

Total 4,000,000
The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters must buy all of the shares if they buy any of them.
However, the underwriters are not required to take or pay for the shares covered by the underwriters�
over-allotment option described below.

Our common stock is offered subject to a number of conditions, including:

� receipt and acceptance of our common stock by the underwriters; and

� the underwriters� right to reject orders in whole or in part.
We have been advised by the representative that the underwriters intend to make a market in our common stock
but that they are not obligated to do so and may discontinue making a market at any time without notice.

In connection with this offering, certain of the underwriters or securities dealers may distribute prospectuses
electronically.

The address of the underwriters are: Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated, 777 East Wisconsin Avenue,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202; William Blair & Company, L.L.C., 222 West Adams Street, Chicago, Illinois
60606; RBC Capital Markets, LLC, 3 World Financial Center, 200 Vesey Street, 8th Floor, New York, New
York 10281; BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC, 901 East Byrd Street, Suite 410,
Richmond, Virginia 23219; Janney Montgomery Scott LLC, 1717 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
19103; Oppenheimer & Co. Inc., 85 Broad Street, New York, New York 10004; Stephens Inc., 111 Center
Street, Suite 2400, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201; Wunderlich Securities, Inc., 6000 Poplar Avenue, Suite 150,
Memphis, Tennessee; Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., 520 Madison Avenue, 9th Floor, New York, New York
10022.

Over-Allotment Option

We have granted the underwriters an option to buy up to an aggregate of 600,000 additional shares of our
common stock. The underwriters may exercise this option solely for the purpose of covering over-allotments, if
any, made in connection with this offering. The underwriters have 30 days from the date of this prospectus to
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exercise this option. If the underwriters exercise this option, they will each purchase additional shares
approximately in proportion to the amounts specified in the table above.

Commissions and Discounts

Shares sold by the underwriters to the public will initially be offered at the public offering price set forth on the
cover of this prospectus. Any shares sold by the underwriters to securities dealers may be sold at a discount of up
to $0.10 per share from the offering price. Sales of shares made outside of the United States may be made by
affiliates of the underwriters. If all the shares are not sold at the offering price, the representative may change the
offering price and the other selling terms. Upon execution of the underwriting agreement, the underwriters will
be obligated to purchase the shares at the prices and upon the terms stated therein. The representative of the
underwriters has informed us that they do not expect to sell more than an aggregate of five percent of the total
number of shares of common stock offered by them to accounts over which the representative exercises
discretionary authority.

The following table shows the per share and total underwriting discounts and commissions due to the
underwriters assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriters� option to purchase additional shares
of our common stock.

Per
Share

No
Exercise

Full
Exercise

Underwriting discounts and commissions
In accordance with the rules and regulations of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, the total amount of
all items of compensation from whatever source, including compensation paid from offering proceeds and in the
form of trail commissions, payable to underwriters, broker-dealers or affiliates thereof will not exceed an amount
that equals 10% of the gross proceeds of this offering. In addition, we have agreed to reimburse the reasonable
legal fees and other disbursements of counsel to the Underwriters relating to FINRA matters, which is estimated
to be approximately $10,000.

No Sales of Similar Securities

We, our executive officers and directors, MC Advisors and MC Management have entered into lock-up
agreements with the underwriters. Under these agreements, we and each of these persons may not, without the
prior written approval of Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated, offer, sell, contract to sell, pledge, or otherwise
dispose of, directly or indirectly, or hedge our common stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable or
exercisable for our common stock, except in the circumstances described below. These restrictions will be in
effect for a period of 180 days after the date of this prospectus, which period is subject to extension in the
circumstances described in the paragraph below. At any time and without public notice, Robert W. Baird & Co.
Incorporated may, in its sole discretion, release some or all the securities from these lock-up agreements.

Notwithstanding the above, if (i) during the period beginning on the date that is 17 calendar days before the last
day of the 180-day period described in the paragraph above, or the initial lock-up period, and ends on the last
day of the initial lock-up period, we issue an earnings release or material news or a material event relating to us
occurs; or (ii) prior to the expiration of the initial lock-up period, we announce that we will release earnings
results during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the initial lock-up period, then the restrictions
imposed by these lock-up agreements will continue to apply until the expiration of the date that is 18 calendar
days after the date on which the issuance of the earnings release or the material news or material event occurs.

The restrictions set forth above shall not apply to the following types of transfers of shares of our common stock,
or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for our common stock, by any of our directors,
executive officers or the holders of our shares or warrants in the following circumstances:

� a bona fide gift; provided that the recipient thereof executes a lock-up agreement for the
remainder of the lock-up period;
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� a disposition to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the holder and/or the
holder�s immediate family; provided, that (a) such disposition does not involve a
disposition for value and (b) such trust executes a lock-up agreement for the remainder
of the lock-up period;

� in the case of a corporation, limited liability company or partnership, a transfer to a
wholly-owned subsidiary thereof, or to the direct or indirect stockholders, members or partners
or other affiliates thereof; provided, that (a) such transfer does not involve a disposition for
value, (b) the transferee executes a lock-up agreement for the remainder of the lock-up period,
and (c) no filing pursuant to Section 16 of the Exchange Act is required as a result of such
transfer;

� a transfer which occurs by operation of law; provided, that (a) no filing pursuant to Section 16
of the Exchange Act is required as a result of such transfer and (b) such transferee executes a
lock-up agreement for the remainder of the lock-up period; and

� the disposition of shares of common stock acquired in open market transactions after the
offering; provided, that such disposition is not required to be reported pursuant to Section 16 of
the Exchange Act.

Indemnification

We have agreed to indemnify the several underwriters against certain liabilities, including certain liabilities
under the Securities Act. If we are unable to provide this indemnification, we have agreed to contribute to
payments the underwriters may be required to make in respect of those liabilities.

NASDAQ Global Market Quotation

Our common stock is listed on The Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol �MRCC.�

Price Stabilization; Short Positions

In connection with this offering, the underwriters may engage in activities that stabilize, maintain or otherwise
affect the price of our common stock, including:

� stabilizing transactions;

� short sales;

� purchases to cover positions created by short sales;

� imposition of penalty bids; and

� syndicate covering transactions.
Stabilizing transactions consist of bids or purchases made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in
the market price of our common stock while this offering is in progress. These transactions may also include
making short sales of our common stock, which involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater number of
shares of common stock than they are required to purchase in this offering and purchasing shares of common
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stock on the open market to cover short positions created by short sales. Short sales may be �covered short sales,�
which are short positions in an amount not greater than the underwriters� over-allotment option referred to above,
or may be �naked short sales,� which are short positions in excess of that amount.

The underwriters may close out any covered short position by either exercising their over-allotment option, in
whole or in part, or by purchasing shares in the open market. In making this determination, the
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underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of shares available for purchase in the open market as
compared to the price at which they may purchase shares through the over-allotment option.

Naked short sales are short sales made in excess of the over-allotment option. The underwriters must close out
any naked short position by purchasing shares in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to be
created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the common stock
in the open market that could adversely affect investors who purchased in this offering.

The underwriters also may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the
underwriters a portion of the underwriting discount received by it because the representative has repurchased
shares sold by or for the account of that underwriter in stabilizing or short covering transactions.

As a result of these activities, the price of our common stock may be higher than the price that otherwise might
exist in the open market. If these activities are commenced, they may be discontinued by the underwriters at any
time. The underwriters may carry out these transactions on The Nasdaq Global Market, in the over-the-counter
market or otherwise.

Determination of Offering Price

The offering price will be determined by negotiation by us and the representative of the underwriters. The
principal factors to be considered in determining the offering price include:

� the information set forth in this prospectus and otherwise available to representative;

� our history and prospects and the history and prospects for the industry in which we compete;

� our past and present financial performance and an assessment of our management;

� our prospects for future earnings and the present state of our development;

� the general condition of the securities market at the time of this offering;

� the recent market prices of, and demand for, our publicly traded common stock; and

� other factors deemed relevant by the underwriters and us.
Affiliations

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities,
which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment
management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. The
underwriters and their affiliates may from time to time in the future engage with us and perform services for us
in the ordinary course of their business for which they will receive customary fees and expenses. In the ordinary
course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a
broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and
financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and
such investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of us or our subsidiaries. The
underwriters and their respective affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or
express independent research views in respect of these securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or
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recommend to clients that they acquire, long and/or short positions in these securities and instruments.

Notice to Investors

Notice to Prospective Investors in the European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area, or EEA, which has implemented the
Prospectus Directive (each, a �Relevant Member State�), with effect from, and including, the date on which the
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Prospectus Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State (the �Relevant Implementation Date�), an
offer to the public of our securities which are the subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus may not
be made in that Relevant Member State, except that, with effect from, and including, the Relevant
Implementation Date, an offer to the public in that Relevant Member State of our securities may be made at any
time under the following exemptions under the Prospectus Directive, if they have been implemented in that
Relevant Member State:

� to legal entities which are authorized or regulated to operate in the financial markets,
or, if not so authorized or regulated, whose corporate purpose is solely to invest in our
securities;

� to any legal entity which has two or more of: (i) an average of at least 250 employees during the
last (or, in Sweden, the last two) financial year(s); (ii) a total balance sheet of more than �43
million and (iii) an annual net turnover of more than �50 million, as shown in its last (or, in
Sweden, the last two) annual or consolidated accounts;

� to fewer than 100 natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined
in the Prospectus Directive) subject to obtaining the prior consent of the
representative for any such offer; or

� in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive provided that
no such offer of our securities shall result in a requirement for the publication by us or any
underwriter or agent of a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.

As used above, the expression �offered to the public� in relation to any of our securities in any Relevant Member
State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer
and our securities to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe for our securities,
as the same may be varied in that Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that
Member State and the expression �Prospectus Directive� means Directive 2003/71/EC and includes any relevant
implementing measure in each Relevant Member State.

The EEA selling restriction is in addition to any other selling restrictions set out in this prospectus.

Notice to Prospective Investors in France

Neither this prospectus nor any other offering material relating to the securities described in this prospectus has
been submitted to the clearance procedures of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers or of the competent authority
of another member state of the European Economic Area and notified to the Autorité des Marchés Financiers.
Our securities have not been offered or sold and will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, to the public in
France. Neither this prospectus nor any other offering material relating to our securities has been or will be:

� released, issued, distributed or caused to be released, issued or distributed to the public in France; or
� used in connection with any offer for subscription or sale of our securities to the public in France.

Such offer, sales and distributions will be made in France only:

� to qualified investors (investisseurs qualifiés) and/or to a restricted circle of investors (cercle restreint
d�investisseurs), in each case investing for their own account, all as defined in, and in accordance with,
articles L.411-2, D.411-1 through D.411-4, D.734-1, D.744-1, D.754-1 and D.764-1 of the French Code
monétaire et financier;
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� to investment services providers authorized to engage in portfolio management on behalf of third parties;
or
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� in a transaction that, in accordance with article L.411-2-II of the French Code monétaire et
financier and article 211-2 of the General Regulations (Règlement Général) of the Autorité des
Marchés Financiers, does not constitute a public offer (offre au public).

Our securities may be resold directly or indirectly, only in compliance with articles L.411-1, L.411-2, L.412-1
and L.621-8 through L.621-8-3 of the French Code monétaire et financier.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom

This prospectus is only being distributed to and is only directed at: (i) persons who are outside the United
Kingdom; (ii) investment professionals falling within Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005 (the �Order�); or (iii) high net worth companies, and other persons to
whom it may lawfully be communicated, falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order (all such persons
falling within (i)-(iii) together being referred to as �relevant persons�). The shares are only available to, and any
invitation, offer or agreement to subscribe, purchase or otherwise acquire such shares will be engaged in only
with, relevant persons. Any person who is not a relevant person should not act or rely on this prospectus or any
of its contents.

Notice to prospective Investors in Switzerland

The prospectus does not constitute an issue prospectus pursuant to Article 652a or Article 1156 of the Swiss
Code of Obligations (�CO�) and the shares will not be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange. Therefore, the prospectus
may not comply with the disclosure standards of the CO and/or the listing rules (including any prospectus
schemes) of the SIX Swiss Exchange. Accordingly, the shares may not be offered to the public in or from
Switzerland, but only to a selected and limited circle of investors, which do not subscribe to the shares with a
view to distribution.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Australia

This prospectus is not a formal disclosure document and has not been, nor will be, lodged with the Australian
Securities and Investments Commission. It does not purport to contain all information that an investor or their
professional advisers would expect to find in a prospectus or other disclosure document (as defined in the
Corporations Act 2001 (Australia)) for the purposes of Part 6D.2 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia) or in a
product disclosure statement for the purposes of Part 7.9 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia), in either case,
in relation to the securities.

The securities are not being offered in Australia to �retail clients� as defined in sections 761G and 761GA of the
Corporations Act 2001 (Australia). This offering is being made in Australia solely to �wholesale clients� for the
purposes of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia) and, as such, no prospectus, product
disclosure statement or other disclosure document in relation to the securities has been, or will be, prepared.

This prospectus does not constitute an offer in Australia other than to wholesale clients. By submitting an
application for our securities, you represent and warrant to us that you are a wholesale client for the purposes of
section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia). If any recipient of this prospectus is not a wholesale
client, no offer of, or invitation to apply for, our securities shall be deemed to be made to such recipient and no
applications for our securities will be accepted from such recipient. Any offer to a recipient in Australia, and any
agreement arising from acceptance of such offer, is personal and may only be accepted by the recipient. In
addition, by applying for our securities you undertake to us that, for a period of 12 months from the date of issue
of the securities, you will not transfer any interest in the securities to any person in Australia other than to a
wholesale client.
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Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong

Our securities may not be offered or sold in Hong Kong, by means of this prospectus or any document other than
(i) to �professional investors� within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571, Laws of Hong
Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (ii) in circumstances which do not constitute an offer to the public
within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), or (iii) in other circumstances
which do not result in the document being a �prospectus� within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance
(Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong). No advertisement, invitation or document relating to our securities may be issued
or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue (in each case whether in Hong Kong or
elsewhere) which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong
Kong (except if permitted to do so under the securities laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to the
securities which are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to �professional
investors� within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any
rules made thereunder.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Japan

Our securities have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of
Japan (the �Financial Instruments and Exchange Law�) and our securities will not be offered or sold, directly or
indirectly, in Japan, or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as used herein means any
person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan), or to
others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan, or to a resident of Japan, except pursuant to an
exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law and any other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Singapore

This document has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore and in
Singapore, the offer and sale of our securities is made pursuant to exemptions provided in sections 274 and 275
of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (�SFA�). Accordingly, this prospectus and any other
document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of our
securities may not be circulated or distributed, nor may our securities be offered or sold, or be made the subject
of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than
(i) to an institutional investor as defined in Section 4A of the SFA pursuant to Section 274 of the SFA, (ii) to a
relevant person as defined in section 275(2) of the SFA pursuant to Section 275(1) of the SFA, or any person
pursuant to Section 275(1A) of the SFA, and in accordance with the conditions specified in Section 275 of the
SFA, or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of
the SFA, in each case subject to compliance with the conditions (if any) set forth in the SFA. Moreover, this
document is not a prospectus as defined in the SFA. Accordingly, statutory liability under the SFA in relation to
the content of prospectuses would not apply. Prospective investors in Singapore should consider carefully
whether an investment in our securities is suitable for them.

Where our securities are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 of the SFA by a relevant person which is:

� by a corporation (which is not an accredited investor as defined in Section 4A of the
SFA) the sole business of which is to hold investments and the entire share capital of
which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor;
or

� for a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to
hold investments and each beneficiary of the trust is an individual who is an
accredited investor;
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shares of that corporation or the beneficiaries� rights and interest (howsoever described) in that trust shall not be
transferable for six months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the shares under Section 275 of the
SFA, except:

� to an institutional investor, for corporations under Section 274 of the SFA, or to a
relevant person defined in Section 275(2) of the SFA, or any person pursuant to an
offer that is made on terms that such shares of that corporation or such rights and
interest in that trust are acquired at a consideration of not less than S$200,000 (or its
equivalent in a foreign currency) for each transaction, whether such amount is to be
paid for in cash or by exchange of securities or other assets, and further for
corporations, in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the
SFA;

� where no consideration is given for the transfer; or

� where the transfer is by operation of law.
In addition, investors in Singapore should note that the securities acquired by them are subject to resale and
transfer restrictions specified under Section 276 of the SFA, and they, therefore, should seek their own legal
advice before effecting any resale or transfer of their securities.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters regarding the securities offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Nelson
Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP, Washington D.C. Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP also represents
MC Advisors. Certain legal matters in connection with the offering will be passed upon for the underwriters by
Dechert LLP, Washington, D.C.

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The financial statements appearing in this Prospectus and Registration Statement have been audited by
McGladrey LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm located at One South Wacker Drive, Suite
800, Chicago, IL 60606, as stated in their report appearing elsewhere herein, and are included in reliance upon
such report and upon the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form N-2, together with all amendments and related
exhibits, under the Securities Act, with respect to our shares of common stock offered by this prospectus. The
registration statement contains additional information about us and our shares of common stock being offered by
this prospectus.

We file with or submit to the SEC annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information
meeting the informational requirements of the Exchange Act. You may inspect and copy these reports, proxy
statements and other information, as well as the registration statement and related exhibits and schedules, at the
SEC�s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on
the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. We maintain a website at
www.monroebdc.com and make all of our annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other
publicly filed information available, free of charge, on or through our website. Information contained on our
website is not incorporated into this prospectus, and you should not consider information on our website to be
part of this prospectus. You may also obtain such information by contacting us in writing at 311 South Wacker
Drive, Suite 6400, Chicago, Illinois 60606, Attention: Investor Relations. The SEC maintains a website that
contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information we file with the SEC at www.sec.gov.
Copies of these reports, proxy and information statements and other information may also be obtained, after
paying a duplicating fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing
the SEC�s Public Reference Section, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Statements of Assets And Liabilities

(in thousands, except per share data)

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
(unaudited)

Assets
Investments, at fair value (cost of: $132,381 and $132,592,
respectively) $ 134,341 $ 132,752
Cash and cash equivalents 6,503 4,060
Deferred financing costs, net 1,635 1,750
Interest receivable 552 503
Other assets 494 166

Total assets 143,525 139,231

Liabilities
Revolving credit facility 47,000 55,000
Secured borrowings, at fair value (proceeds of: $9,707 and $0,
respectively) 9,730 �  
Management fees payable 587 318
Incentive fees payable 438 6
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 501 222
Interest payable on credit facility 75 51

Total liabilities 58,331 55,597

Net assets $ 85,194 $ 83,634

Analysis of Net Assets
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shares authorized,
5,764 and 5,750 shares issued and outstanding, respectively $ 6 $ 6
Capital in excess of par value 84,848 84,633
Accumulated distributions in excess of net investment income (1,617) (1,165) 
Accumulated net realized gain on investments 21 �  
Accumulated net unrealized appreciation on investments and
secured borrowings 1,936 160

Total net assets $ 85,194 $ 83,634

Net asset value per share $ 14.78 $ 14.54

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Statements of Operations (unaudited)

(in thousands, except per share data)

For the three months
ended March 31, 2013

For the three months
ended March 31, 2012 (1)

Investment income:
Interest income $ 3,719 $  �  

Total investment income 3,719 �  

Operating expenses:
Interest and other debt financing expenses 694 �  
Base management fee 587 �  
Incentive fees 431 �  
Professional fees 216 �  
Administrative service fee 178 �  
General and administrative expenses 110 �  

Total expenses 2,216 �  

Net investment income 1,503 �  

Net gain on investments and secured borrowings:
Net realized gain from investments 21 �  
Net change in unrealized appreciation on
investments and secured borrowings 1,776 �  

Net gain on investments and secured borrowings 1,797 �  

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $ 3,300 $ �  

Per common share data:
Net investment income per share�basic and diluted $ 0.26 $ �  

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations
per share�basic and diluted $ 0.57 $ �  

Weighted average common stock outstanding�basic
and diluted 5,751 �  

(1) The Company had no substantive operating activities prior to October 24, 2012, the date of its initial public
offering.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Statements of Changes In Net Assets (unaudited)

(in thousands, except per share data)

Common Stock

Number of
shares Par value

Capital in
excess of par

value

Accumulated
distributions in

excess of
net

investment
income

Accumulated net
realized
and

unrealized
appreciation

on
investments

and
secured

borrowings Total net assets
Balances at
December 31, 2011 (1) �   $  �  $ 10 $ �   $ �   $ 10
Stockholder
distributions paid,
including stock issued
in connection with
dividend reinvestment
plan �   �  �   �   �   �   
Net increase in net
assets resulting from
operations �   �  �   �   �   �   

Balances at March 31,
2012 (1) �   $ �  $ 10 $ �   $ �   $ 10

Balances at
December 31, 2012 5,750 $ 6 $ 84,633 $ (1,165) $ 160 $ 83,634
Stockholder
distributions paid,
including stock issued
in connection with
dividend reinvestment
plan 14 �  215 (1,955) �   (1,740) 
Net increase in net
assets resulting from
operations �   �  �   1,503 1,797 3,300

Balances at March 31,
2013 5,764 $ 6 $ 84,848 $ (1,617) $ 1,957 $ 85,194

(1)
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The Company had no substantive operating activities prior to October 24, 2012, the date of its initial public
offering.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)

(in thousands, except per share data)

For the three months ended
March 31, 2013

For the three months ended
March 31, 2012 (1)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $ 3,300 $  �  
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets resulting from
operations to net cash provided by operating activities:
Paid-in-kind interest income (31) �  
Net accretion of loan origination costs (52) �  
Amortization of debt financing costs 115 �  
Principal repayments received on debt securities 6,555 �  
Purchase of investments (6,240) �  
Net realized gain on investments (21) �  
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investments and secured
borrowings (1,776) �  
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Interest receivable (49) �  
Other assets (329) �  
Management fees payable 269 �  
Incentive fees payable 432 �  
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 279 �  
Interest payable 24 �  

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2,476 �  

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of shares of common stock, net of
underwriting costs 215 �  
Borrowings on credit facility 5,000 �  
Repayments on credit facility (13,000) �  
Increase in secured borrowings, proceeds 9,707 �  
Stockholder distributions paid (1,955) �  

Net cash used in financing activities (33) �  

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,443 �  
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 4,060 10

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 6,503 $ 10

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash interest paid during the period $ 474 $ �  
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(1) The Company had no substantive operating activities prior to October 24, 2012, the date of its initial public
offering.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

March 31, 2013

(in thousands, except for units)

Portfolio
Company (a) Industry

Spread Above
Index (b)

Interest
Rate Maturity

Principal
Amount Cost Fair Value (c)

% of
Net Assets (d)

Senior Secured
Loans
American Dental
Partners, Inc.

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 5.75% 7.25% 2/9/2018 $ 2,944 $ 2,944 $ 2,958 3.5% 

ARC/CASCO
Automotive
Group, Inc.
(Sequa) Automotive L + 5.00% 6.25% 11/15/2018 2,993 2,964 3,015 3.5% 
Fineline
Technologies, Inc.

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable L + 6.75% 8.00% 5/6/2017 4,572 4,572 4,572 5.4% 

FishNet Security,
Inc. High Tech Industries L + 6.50% 7.75% 11/30/2017 1,995 1,976 1,995 2.3% 
Hudson Products
Holdings, Inc. Capital Equipment L + 5.75% 7.00% 6/7/2017 3,000 2,972 3,030 3.6% 
National
Veterinary
Associates, Inc. Services: Consumer L + 5.00% 6.25% 12/5/2017 2,000 1,981 1,975 2.3% 
Northland Cable
Television, Inc.
and Affiliates Telecommunications L + 6.00% 7.75% 12/30/2016 3,840 3,840 3,840 4.5% 
Phillips & Temro
Industries, Inc. Automotive L + 5.75% 7.25% 2/9/2017 3,850 3,850 3,850 4.5% 
PPT Management,
LLC (ProPT)

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 7.00% 8.50% 10/31/2016 4,638 4,638 4,638 5.4% 

Pre-Paid Legal
Services, Inc. Services: Consumer L + 6.00% 7.50% 12/31/2016 2,937 2,937 2,974 3.5% 
Reliance
Communications,
LLC High Tech Industries L + 7.00% 8.00% 12/18/2017 3,290 3,258 3,258 3.8% 
Reliance
Communications,
LLC High Tech Industries L + 11.50% 12.50% 12/18/2017 1,667 1,651 1,662 2.0% 
Rocket Dog
Brands, LLC

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable L + 8.50% 10.50% 3/31/2014 195 195 185 0.2% 

Rocket Dog
Brands, LLC

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable L + 8.50% 10.50% 3/31/2014 2,992 2,992 2,838 3.3% 

Sub Total Senior
Secured Loans 40,913 40,770 40,790 47.9% 

Unitranche
Loans
Collaborative
Neuroscience
Network, LLC (e)
(f)

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 10.00% 11.50% 12/27/2017 9,875 9,675 9,974 11.8% 

Conisus, LLC L + 7.25% 8.50% 12/27/2017 7,600 7,353 7,570 8.9% 
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Media: Advertising,
Printing & Publishing

Consolidated
Glass Holdings,
Inc. Capital Equipment L + 10.50% 11.50% 4/17/2017 4,795 4,795 4,828 5.7% 
Fabco
Automotive Corp,
LLC Automotive L + 8.25% 9.25% 4/3/2017 7,781 7,704 7,851 9.2% 
Forbes Media
LLC

Media: Advertising,
Printing & Publishing L + 10.25% 11.75% 7/31/2017 7,000 7,000 6,863 8.1% 

FTJFundChoice,
LLC

Banking, Finance,
Insurance & Real
Estate L + 10.75% 12.25% 7/17/2017 3,000 3,000 3,045 3.6% 

LAI International,
Inc. Services: Business L + 9.25% 10.75% 2/27/2017 4,000 4,000 4,024 4.7% 
Monte Nido
Residential
Center, LLC Services: Consumer L + 9.00% 10.00% 12/21/2017 9,879 9,663 9,834 11.5% 
MooreCo, Inc. (g) Consumer Goods:

Durable L + 13.50% 15.00% 12/27/2017 7,071 6,898 7,117 8.4% 
Playtime, LLC (f) Hotels, Gaming &

Leisure L + 7.50% 9.00% 12/4/2017 7,700 7,554 7,804 9.2% 
TPP Acquisition,
Inc. (f) Retail L + 9.00% 10.50% 12/17/2017 6,732 6,570 6,769 7.9% 

(Continued)
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

March 31, 2013

(in thousands, except for units)

Portfolio
Company (a) Industry

Spread Above
Index (b)

Interest
Rate Maturity

Principal
Amount Cost Fair Value (c)

% of
Net Assets (d)

Update, Inc.
(Revolver) (h) Services: Business L + 7.75% 9.25% 3/14/2018 1,624 1,551 1,624 1.9% 
Update, Inc. Services: Business L + 7.75% 9.25% 3/14/2018 4,100 4,008 4,094 4.8% 

Sub Total
Unitranche
Loans 81,157 79,771 81,397 95.5% 

Junior Secured
Loans
Confie Seguros
Holdings II Co.

Banking, Finance,
Insurance & Real
Estate L + 9.00% 10.25% 5/8/2019 3,000 2,969 3,075 3.6% 

John Henry
Holdings, Inc.

Containers,
Packaging &
Glass L + 9.00% 10.25% 6/5/2019 3,000 2,926 3,037 3.6% 

SumTotal
Systems, LLC

High Tech
Industries L + 9.00% 10.25% 11/20/2017 2,250 2,210 2,236 2.6% 

The Petroleum
Place, Inc Energy: Oil & Gas L + 8.75% 10.00% 5/20/2019 3,500 3,464 3,535 4.1% 

Sub Total
Junior Secured
Loans 11,750 11,569 11,883 13.9% 

Equity
Securities (i)
Monte Nido
Residential
Center,
LLC�Class A
Common Units
(1,726 units)

Services:
Consumer �   �   �   �   71 71 0.1% 

Playtime,
LLC�Preferred
Units (8,665
units)

Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure �   �   �   �   200 200 0.2% 

Sub Total
Equity
Securities �   271 271 0.3% 

Total
Investments $ 132,381 $ 134,341 157.7% 
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(a) All of our investments are issued by eligible U.S. portfolio companies, as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940.
(b) The majority of the investments bear interest at a rate that may be determined by reference to London Interbank Offered

Rate (�LIBOR�) �L� or Prime �P� which reset daily, monthly, quarterly, or semiannually. For each we have provided the spread
over LIBOR or Prime and the weighted average current contractual interest rate in effect at March 31, 2013. Certain
investments are subject to a LIBOR or Prime interest rate floor.

(c) Because there is no readily available market value for these investments, the fair value of these investments is determined
in good faith by our board of directors as required by the Investment Company Act of 1940. (See Note 4 to the financial
statements).

(d) Percentages are based on net assets of $85,194 as of March 31, 2013.
(e) Collaborative Neuroscience Network, LLC contains a warrant to purchase up to 1.67 Member Units, which has no cost

basis and is currently deemed to have no value.
(f) The sale of a portion of this loan does not qualify for sale accounting under ASC 860, Transfers and Servicing, and

therefore, the entire unitranche loan asset remains in the Schedule of Investments. (See Note 6 in the accompanying
notes to the financial statements).

(g) MooreCo, Inc. interest rate consists of 12.50% in current cash interest and 2.50% in PIK interest.
(h) Revolving credit facility with total commitment of $3,248.
(i) All investments are less than 5% ownership of the class and ownership of the portfolio company.
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2012

(in thousands, except for units)

Portfolio Company (a) Industry
Spread Above
Index (b)

Interest
Rate Maturity

Principal
Amount Cost Fair Value (c)

% of

Net Assets (d)
Senior Secured Loans
American Dental
Partners, Inc.

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 5.75% 7.25% 2/9/2018 2,955 $ 2,955 $ 2,968 3.5% 

ARC/CASCO
Automotive Group, Inc.
(Sequa) Automotive L + 5.00% 6.25% 11/15/2018 3,000 2,970 2,985 3.6% 
Fineline Technologies,
Inc.

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable L + 6.75% 8.00% 5/6/2017 4,607 4,607 4,517 5.4% 

FishNet Security, Inc. High Tech Industries L + 6.50% 7.75% 11/30/2017 2,000 1,980 1,980 2.4% 
Flow Polymers, Inc. Chemicals, Plastics

and Rubber L + 5.75% 7.25% 12/31/2016 4,414 4,414 4,414 5.3% 
Hudson Products
Holdings, Inc. Capital Equipment Prime + 4.75% 8.00% 6/7/2017 3,000 2,970 3,011 3.6% 
National Veterinary
Associates, Inc. Services: Consumer L + 5.00% 6.25% 12/5/2017 2,000 1,980 1,980 2.4% 
Northland Cable
Television, Inc. and
Affiliates Telecommunications L + 6.00% 7.75% 12/30/2016 3,840 3,840 3,840 4.6% 
Phillips & Temro
Industries, Inc. Automotive L + 5.75% 7.25% 2/9/2017 3,900 3,900 3,900 4.7% 
PPT Management, LLC
(ProPT)

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 7.00% 8.50% 10/31/2016 4,697 4,697 4,638 5.5% 

Pre-Paid Legal
Services, Inc. Services: Consumer L + 6.00% 7.50% 12/31/2016 3,110 3,110 3,110 3.7% 
Reliance
Communications, LLC High Tech Industries L + 7.00% 8.00% 12/18/2017 3,333 3,300 3,300 3.9% 
Reliance
Communications, LLC High Tech Industries L + 11.50% 12.50% 12/18/2017 1,667 1,650 1,650 2.0% 
Rocket Dog Brands,
LLC (e)

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable Prime + 5.50% 11.75% 2/25/2013 195 195 186 0.2% 

Rocket Dog Brands,
LLC (e)

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable Prime + 5.50% 11.75% 2/25/2013 2,992 2,992 2,851 3.4% 

Sub Total Senior
Secured Loans 45,710 45,560 45,332 54.2% 

Unitranche Loans
Collaborative
Neuroscience Network,
LLC (f)

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 10.00% 11.50% 12/27/2017 10,000 9,800 9,800 11.7% 

Conisus, LLC Media: Advertising,
Printing & Publishing L + 7.25% 8.50% 12/27/2017 7,600 7,292 7,292 8.7% 

Consolidated Glass
Holdings, Inc. Capital Equipment L + 10.50% 11.50% 4/17/2017 4,897 4,897 4,967 5.9% 
Fabco Automotive
Corp, LLC Automotive L + 9.25% 9.25% 4/3/2017 7,781 7,701 7,898 9.4% 
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Forbes Media LLC Media: Advertising,
Printing & Publishing L + 10.25% 11.75% 7/31/2017 7,000 7,000 6,981 8.3% 

FTJFundChoice, LLC Banking, Finance,
Insurance & Real
Estate L + 10.75% 12.25% 7/17/2017 3,000 3,000 3,002 3.6% 

LAI International, Inc. Services: Business L + 9.25% 10.75% 2/27/2017 4,000 4,000 4,040 4.8% 
Monte Nido Residential
Center, LLC Services: Consumer L + 9.00% 10.00% 12/21/2017 10,000 9,776 9,776 11.7% 
MooreCo, Inc. (g) Consumer Goods:

Durable L + 13.50% 15.00% 12/28/2017 7,040 6,864 6,864 8.2% 
Playtime, LLC
(Revolver) (h)

Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure L + 7.50% 9.00% 12/4/2017 400 392 392 0.5% 

Playtime, LLC Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure L + 7.50% 9.00% 12/4/2017 8,000 7,842 7,842 9.4% 

(Continued)
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2012

(in thousands, except for units)

Portfolio Company (a) Industry
Spread Above
Index (b)

Interest
Rate Maturity

Principal
Amount Cost Fair Value (c)

% of

Net Assets (d)
TPP Acquisition, Inc. Retail L + 9.00% 10.50% 12/17/2017 6,800 6,633 6,633 7.9% 

Sub Total Unitranche
Loans 76,519 75,198 75,487 90.3% 

Junior Secured Loans
Confie Seguros
Holdings II Co.

Banking, Finance,
Insurance & Real
Estate L + 9.00% 10.25% 5/8/2019 3,000 2,968 2,995 3.6% 

John Henry Holdings,
Inc.

Containers,
Packaging & Glass L + 9.00% 10.25% 6/5/2019 3,000 2,925 2,940 3.5% 

SumTotal Systems,
LLC

High Tech
Industries L + 9.00% 10.25% 11/20/2017 2,250 2,206 2,228 2.7% 

The Petroleum Place,
Inc Energy: Oil & Gas L + 8.75% 10.00% 5/20/2019 3,500 3,463 3,500 4.2% 

Sub Total Junior
Secured Loans 11,750 11,563 11,663 13.9% 

Equity Securities (i)
Monte Nido Residential
Center, LLC�Class A
Units Common Units
(1,726 units) Services: Consumer �  �  �  �  71 71 0.1% 
Playtime, LLC�Preferred
Units (8,665 units)

Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure �  �  �  �  200 200 0.2% 

Sub Total Equity
Securities �  271 271 0.3% 

Total Investments $ 132,592 $ 132,752 158.7% 

(a) All of our investments are issued by eligible U.S. portfolio companies, as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940.
(b) The majority of the investments bear interest at a rate that may be determined by reference to London Interbank Offered

Rate (�LIBOR�) �L� or Prime �P� which reset daily, monthly, quarterly, or semiannually. For each we have provided the spread
over LIBOR or Prime and the weighted average current contractual interest rate in effect at December 31, 2012. Certain
investments are subject to a LIBOR or Prime interest rate floor.

(c) Because there is no readily available market value for these investments, the fair value of these investments is
determined in good faith by our board of directors as required by the Investment Company Act of 1940. (See Note
4 in the accompanying notes to the financial statements).

(d) Percentages are based on net assets of $83,634 as of December 31, 2012.
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(e) Rocket Dog Brands, LLC interest rate consists of 8.75% in coupon interest and 3.0% in default interest.
(f) Collaborative Neuroscience Network, LLC contains a warrant to purchase up to 1.67 Member Units, which has no cost

basis and is currently deemed to have no value.
(g) MooreCo, Inc. interest rate consists of 12.50% in current cash interest and 2.5% in PIK interest.
(h) Revolving credit facility with total commitment of $1,200.
(i) All investments are less than 5% ownership of the class and ownership of the portfolio company.
See Notes to Financial Statements
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 1.    Organization and Principal Business

Monroe Capital Corporation (�Monroe Capital� or the �Company�) was formed in February 2011 to act as an
externally-managed nondiversified, closed-end management investment company and has elected to be treated as
a business development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the �1940 Act�). The
Company had no substantive operating activities prior to October 24, 2012, the date of its initial public offering,
and accordingly March 31, 2012 balances are not presented in the footnotes. Monroe Capital�s investment
objective is to maximize the total return to its stockholders in the form of current income and capital appreciation
through investment in senior, unitranche and junior secured debt and, to a lesser extent, unsecured subordinated
debt and equity investments. Monroe Capital is managed by Monroe Capital BDC Advisors, LLC (the �Advisor�),
a registered investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. In addition, for U.S.
federal income tax purposes, Monroe Capital has elected to be treated as a regulated investment company (�RIC�)
under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the �Code�).

Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates:  The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, or US GAAP, requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation:  The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with US GAAP. The accompanying financial statements of the Company and related financial
information have been prepared pursuant to the requirements for reporting on Form 10-Q and Articles 6 or 10 of
Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and notes required by US GAAP for
annual financial statements. In the opinion of management, the financial statements reflect all adjustments and
reclassifications consisting solely of normal accruals that are necessary for the fair presentation of financial
results as of and for the periods presented.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:  Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks and highly liquid investments
with original maturity dates of three months or less. The Company deposits its cash in a financial institution and,
at times, such balances may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance limits. The
Company periodically evaluates the creditworthiness of this institution and has not experienced any losses on
such deposits.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments:  The Company applies fair value to substantially all of its financial
instruments in accordance with ASC Topic 820�Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (�ASC Topic 820�).
ASC Topic 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework used to measure fair value, and requires disclosures
for fair value measurements, including the categorization of financial instruments into a three-level hierarchy
based on the transparency of valuation inputs. See Note 4 to the financial statements for further discussion
regarding the fair value measurements and hierarchy.

ASC Topic 820 requires disclosure of the fair value of financial instruments for which it is practical to estimate
such value. The Company believes that the carrying amounts of its other financial instruments such as cash and
cash equivalents, receivables and payables approximate the fair value of such items due to the short maturity of
such instruments. Fair value of the Company�s revolving credit facility is estimated by discounting remaining
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

payments using applicable market rates or market quotes for similar instruments at the measurement date, if
available. The Company believes that the carrying value of its revolving credit facility approximates the fair
value.

Segments:  In accordance with ASC Topic 280�Segment Reporting, the Company has determined that it has a
single reporting segment and operating unit structure.

Revenue recognition:  The Company�s revenue recognition policies are as follows:

Investments and related investment income. Interest and dividend income is recorded on an accrual basis to the
extent that the Company expects to collect such amounts. Interest and dividend income is accrued based upon
the outstanding principal amount and contractual terms of debt and preferred equity investments. Interest is
accrued on a daily basis. All other income is recorded into income when earned. The Company records
prepayment fees and amendment fees on loans as interest income. Dividend income is recorded as dividends
when declared or at the point an obligation exists for the portfolio company to make a distribution. Distributions
of earnings from portfolio companies are evaluated to determine if the distribution is income or a return of
capital.

The Company has investments in its portfolio that contain a payment-in-kind income provision, which represents
contractual interest or dividends that are added to the principal balance and recorded as income. The Company
stops accruing payment-in-kind income when it is determined that payment-in-kind income is no longer
collectible. To maintain RIC tax treatment, and to avoid corporate tax, substantially all of this income must be
paid out to stockholders in the form of distributions, even though the Company has not yet collected the cash.

In connection with the Company�s debt investments, the Company will sometimes receive warrants or other
equity-related securities (�Warrants�). The Company determines the cost basis of Warrants based upon their
respective fair values on the date of receipt in proportion to the total fair value of the debt and Warrants received.
Any resulting difference between the face amount of the debt and its recorded fair value resulting from the
assignment of value to the Warrants is treated as original issue discount (�OID�), and accreted into interest income
based on the effective interest method over the life of the debt security.

The Company receives upfront loan origination or closing fees in connection with investments. Such upfront
loan origination and closing fees are capitalized as unearned income offset against the investment cost basis on
our statements of assets and liabilities and amortized as additional interest income over the life of the investment.
Upfront loan origination and closing fees received for the three months ended March 31, 2013 totaled $216.

Realized gains or losses on portfolio investments are calculated based upon the difference between the net
proceeds from the disposition and the amortized cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized gains
and losses previously recognized. Changes in the fair value of investments from the prior period, as determined
by our board of directors (the �Board�) through the application of the Company�s valuation policy, are included as
changes in unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments in the statements of operations.

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 114



Non-accrual. Loans or preferred equity securities are placed on non-accrual status when principal, interest or
dividend payments become materially past due, or when there is reasonable doubt that principal, interest or
dividends will be collected. Interest payments received on non-accrual loans may be recognized as income or
applied to principal depending upon management�s judgment. Non-accrual loans are restored to accrual status
when past due principal, interest or dividends are paid and, in management�s judgment, are likely to remain
current.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Partial loan sales: The Company follows the guidance in ASC 860, Transfers and Servicing (�ASC 860�), when
accounting for loan participations and other partial loan sales. Such guidance requires a participation or other
partial loan sale to meet the definition of a �participating interest,� as defined in the guidance, in order for sale
treatment to be allowed. Participations or other partial loan sales which do not meet the definition of a
participating interest remain on the Company�s statements of assets and liabilities and the proceeds are recorded
as a secured borrowing until the definition is met.

Dividends and Distributions:  Dividends and distributions to common stockholders are recorded on the record
date. The amount, if any, to be paid as a dividend, is determined by the Board each quarter and is generally based
upon the earnings estimated by management. Net realized capital gains, if any, are distributed at least annually,
although the Company may decide to retain such capital gains for investment.

The determination of the tax attributes for the Company�s distributions is made annually, based upon its taxable
income for the full year and distributions paid for the full year. Ordinary dividend distributions from a RIC do
not qualify for the preferential tax rate on qualified dividend income from domestic corporations and qualified
foreign corporations, except to the extent that the RIC received the income in the form of qualifying dividends
from domestic corporations and qualified foreign corporations. The tax attributes for dividends will generally
include both ordinary income and capital gains but may also include qualified dividends or return of capital.

The Company has adopted a dividend reinvestment plan (�DRIP�) that provides for the reinvestment of dividends
on behalf of its stockholders, unless a stockholder has elected to receive dividends in cash. As a result, if the
Company declares a cash dividend, the Company�s stockholders who have not �opted out� of the DRIP at least
three days prior to the dividend payment date will have their cash dividend automatically reinvested into
additional shares of the Company�s common stock. The Company has the option to satisfy the share requirements
of the DRIP through the issuance of new shares of common stock or through open market purchases of common
stock by the DRIP plan administrator. Newly issued shares are valued based upon the final closing price of the
Company�s common stock on a date determined by the Board. Shares purchased in the open market to satisfy the
DRIP requirements will be valued based upon the average price of the applicable shares purchased by the DRIP
plan administrator, before any associated brokerage or other costs. See Note 8 to the financial statements
regarding dividend declarations and distributions.

Deferred Financing Costs:  Deferred financing costs represent fees and other direct incremental costs incurred
in connection with the Company�s borrowings. As of March 31, 2013 the Company had deferred financing costs
of $1,635. These amounts are amortized over the estimated average life of the borrowings and included in
interest expense in the statements of operations. Amortization expense for the three months ended March 31,
2013 was $115.

Income Taxes:  The Company intends to elect to be treated for federal income tax purposes as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code. To maintain qualification as a RIC, the Company must, among other things, meet
certain source-of-income and asset diversification requirements and distribute to shareholders, for each taxable
year, at least 90% of the Company�s �investment company taxable income,� which is generally the Company�s net
ordinary income plus the excess, if any, of realized net short-term capital gains over realized net long-term
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capital losses. If the Company qualifies as a RIC and satisfies the annual distribution requirement, the Company
will not have to pay corporate-level federal income taxes on any income that the Company distributes to its
shareholders. The Company intends to make distributions in an amount sufficient to maintain RIC status each
year and to avoid any federal income taxes on income. The Company will also be subject to nondeductible
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

federal excise taxes if the Company does not distribute at least 98% of net ordinary income, 98.2% of any capital
gain net income, if any, and any recognized and undistributed income from prior years for which it paid no
federal income taxes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:  In November 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11, Balance Sheet
(Topic 210), containing new guidance that requires an entity to disclose information about offsetting and related
arrangements to enable users of its financial statements to understand the effect of those arrangements on its
financial position. This guidance is effective for annual and interim periods beginning on or after January 1,
2013. An entity should provide the disclosures required by those amendments retrospectively for all comparative
periods presented. The Company�s effective date is January 1, 2013. The adoption of this guidance did not have a
material impact on the Company�s financial position.

Note 3.    Investments

The composition of our investments as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, at amortized cost and fair
value with corresponding percentage of total portfolio investments were as follows:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Amortized Cost:
Unitranche loans $ 79,771 60.3% $ 75,198 56.6% 
Senior secured loans 40,770 30.8 45,560 34.4
Junior secured loans 11,569 8.7 11,563 8.7
Equity securities 271 0.2 271 0.3

Total $ 132,381 100.0% $ 132,592 100.0% 

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Fair Value:
Unitranche loans $ 81,397 60.6% $ 75,487 56.9% 
Senior secured loans 40,790 30.4 45,332 34.2
Junior secured loans 11,883 8.8 11,662 8.7
Equity securities 271 0.2 271 0.2

Total $ 134,341 100.0% $ 132,752 100.0% 
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The following table shows the portfolio composition by geographic region at amortized cost and fair value as a
percentage of total investments in portfolio companies. The geographic composition is determined by the
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Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 3.    Investments (Continued)

location of the corporate headquarters of the portfolio company, which may not be indicative of the primary
source of the portfolio company�s business:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Amortized Cost:
West $ 58,650 44.3% $ 59,572 44.9% 
Mid-Atlantic 23,088 17.4 17,593 13.3
Southeast 21,930 16.6 22,002 16.6
Southwest 19,943 15.1 20,176 15.2
Midwest 5,826 4.4 10,294 7.8
Northeast 2,944 2.2 2,955 2.2

Total $ 132,381 100.0% $ 132,592 100.0% 

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Fair Value:
West $ 59,684 44.4% $ 59,646 44.9% 
Mid-Atlantic 23,271 17.3 17,544 13.3
Southeast 22,251 16.6 22,005 16.6
Southwest 20,332 15.1 20,294 15.2
Midwest 5,845 4.4 10,295 7.8
Northeast 2,958 2.2 2,968 2.2

Total $ 134,341 100.0% $ 132,752 100.0% 

The industry compositions our investments as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, at amortized cost and
fair value were as follows:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Amortized Cost:
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals $ 17,256 13.0% $ 17,452 13.2% 
Services: Consumer 14,653 11.1 14,937 11.2
Automotive 14,518 11.0 14,572 11.0
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Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing 14,353 10.8 14,292 10.8
Services: Business 9,560 7.2 4,000 3.0
High Tech Industries 9,094 6.9 9,137 6.9
Capital Equipment 7,767 5.9 7,867 5.9
Consumer Goods: Non-durable 7,759 5.9 7,794 5.9
Hotels, Gaming & Leisure 7,754 5.8 8,434 6.4
Consumer Goods: Durable 6,898 5.2 6,864 5.2
Retail 6,570 5.0 6,633 5.0
Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate 5,969 4.5 5,968 4.5
Telecommunications 3,840 2.9 3,840 2.9
Energy: Oil & Gas 3,464 2.6 3,463 2.6
Containers, Packaging & Glass 2,926 2.2 2,925 2.2
Chemicals, Plastics and Rubber �  �  4,414 3.3

Total $ 132,381 100.0% $ 132,592 100.0% 
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(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 3.    Investments (Continued)

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Fair Value:
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals $ 17,570 13.2% $ 17,407 13.1% 
Services: Consumer 14,854 11.0 14,937 11.2
Automotive 14,716 10.9 14,783 11.0
Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing 14,433 10.7 14,273 10.8
Services: Business 9,742 7.2 4,040 3.0
High Tech Industries 9,151 6.8 9,158 6.9
Hotels, Gaming & Leisure 8,004 6.0 8,434 6.4
Capital Equipment 7,858 5.8 7,978 6.0
Consumer Goods: Non-durable 7,595 5.7 7,554 5.9
Consumer Goods: Durable 7,117 5.3 6,864 5.2
Retail 6,769 5.0 6,633 5.0
Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate 6,120 4.6 5,997 4.5
Telecommunications 3,840 2.9 3,840 2.9
Energy: Oil & Gas 3,535 2.6 3,500 2.6
Containers, Packaging & Glass 3,037 2.3 2,940 2.2
Chemicals, Plastics and Rubber �  �  4,414 3.3

Total $ 134,341 100.0% $ 132,752 100.0% 

For the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company had no portfolio company investment that represented
more than 10% of investment income.

Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements

Investments:  The Company values all investments in accordance with ASC 820. ASC 820 requires enhanced
disclosures about assets and liabilities that are measured and reported at fair value. As defined in ASC 820, fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

ASC 820 establishes a hierarchal disclosure framework which prioritizes and ranks the level of market price
observability of inputs used in measuring investments at fair value. Market price observability is affected by a
number of factors, including the type of investment and the characteristics specific to the investment.
Investments with readily available active quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively
quoted prices generally will have a higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment
used in measuring fair value.

Based on the observability of the inputs used in the valuation techniques, the Company is required to provide
disclosures on fair value measurements according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the
observability of the inputs used to determine fair values. Investments carried at fair value are classified and
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disclosed in one of the following three categories:

� Level 1�Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access.

� Level 2�Valuations based on inputs other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either
directly or indirectly observable.
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Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

� Level 3�Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement. The inputs into the determination of fair value may require significant management
judgment or estimation. Such information may be the result of consensus pricing information or
broker quotes which include a disclaimer that the broker would not be held to such a price in an
actual transaction. The non-binding nature of consensus pricing and/or quotes accompanied by
disclaimer would result in classification as Level 3 information, assuming no additional
corroborating evidence.

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available, the Company�s Board
undertakes a multi-step valuation process each quarter, as described below:

� the quarterly valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially
evaluated and rated by the investment professionals of the Company�s Advisor responsible for the
portfolio investment;

� preliminary valuation conclusions are then documented and discussed with the investment
committee of the Company;

� the Board also engages one or more independent valuation firm(s) to conduct independent appraisals
of a selection of our investments for which market quotations are not readily available. The
Company will consult with independent valuation firm(s) relative to each portfolio company at least
once in every calendar year, and for new portfolio companies, at least once in the twelve-month
period subsequent to the initial investment;

� the audit committee of the Board reviews the preliminary valuations of the Advisor and of the
independent valuation
firm(s) and responds and supplements the valuation recommendations to reflect any comments; and

� the Board discusses these valuations and determines the fair value of each investment in
our portfolio in good faith, based on the input of the Advisor, the independent valuation
firm(s) and the audit committee.

The availability of valuation techniques and observable inputs can vary from security to security and is affected
by a wide variety of factors including the type of security, whether the security is new and not yet established in
the marketplace, and other characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that valuation is based on
models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
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more judgment. Those estimated values do not necessarily represent the amounts that may be ultimately realized
due to the occurrence of future circumstances that cannot be reasonably determined. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuation, those estimated values may be materially higher or lower than the values that would
have been used had a ready market for the securities existed. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by
the Company�s management, or Management, in determining fair value is greatest for securities categorized in
Level 3. In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value
hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value
measurement in its entirety falls is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement.

Fair value is a market-based measure considered from the perspective of a market participant rather than an
entity-specific measure. Therefore, even when market assumptions are not readily available, Management�s own
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

assumptions are set to reflect those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Management uses prices and inputs that are current as of the measurement date, including
periods of market dislocation. In periods of market dislocation, the observability of prices and inputs may be
reduced for many securities. This condition could cause a security to be reclassified to a lower level within the
fair value hierarchy.

The accompanying schedule of investments held by the Company consists primarily of private debt instruments
(�Level 3 debt�), with the intent to hold them until maturity given that there is no natural market for such
securities. Management generally uses the yield approach to determine fair value, as long as it is appropriate.

If there is deterioration in credit quality or a debt investment is in workout status, Management may consider
other factors in determining the fair value, including the value attributable to the debt investment from the
enterprise value of the portfolio company or the proceeds that would be received in a liquidation analysis.
Management considers its Level 3 debt to be performing loans if the borrower is not in default, the borrower is
remitting payments in a timely manner; the loan is in covenant compliance or is otherwise not deemed to be
impaired. In determining the fair value of the performing Level 3 debt, Management considers fluctuations in
current interest rates, the trends in yields of debt instruments with similar credit ratings, financial condition of the
borrower, economic conditions and other relevant factors, both qualitative and quantitative. In the event that a
Level 3 debt instrument is not performing, as defined above, Management will evaluate the value of the
collateral utilizing the same framework described above for a performing loan to determine the value of the
Level 3 debt instrument.

Senior, unitranche and junior secured loans are collateralized by tangible and intangible assets of the borrowers.
These investments include loans to entities that have some level of challenge in obtaining financing from other,
more conventional institutions, such as a bank. Interest rates on these loans are either fixed or floating, and are
based on current market conditions and credit ratings of the borrower. The current contractual interest rates on
the loans range from 6.25% to 15.00% at March 31, 2013. The maturity dates on the loans outstanding at
March 31, 2013 range between March 2014 and June 2019. Management evaluates the collectability of the loans
on an ongoing basis based upon various factors including, but not limited to, the credit history of the borrower,
its financial status and its available collateral.

Under the market approach, Management typically uses the enterprise value methodology to determine the fair
value of an investment. There is no one methodology to estimate enterprise value and, in fact, for any one
portfolio company, enterprise value is generally best expressed as a range of values, from which Management
derives a single estimate of enterprise value. In estimating the enterprise value of a portfolio company,
Management analyzes various factors consistent with industry practice, including but not limited to original
transaction multiples, the portfolio company�s historical and projected financial results, applicable market trading
and transaction comparables, applicable market yields and leverage levels, the nature and realizable value of any
collateral, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, and comparisons of financial ratios of peer
companies that are public. Typically, the enterprise values of private companies are based on multiples of
earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization (�EBITDA�), cash flows, net income,
revenues, or in limited cases, book value.
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Under the income approach, Management prepares and analyzes discounted cash flow models based on
projections of the future free cash flows (or earnings) of the portfolio company. In determining the fair value
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

under the income approach, Management considers various factors including, but not limited to, the portfolio
company�s projected financial results, applicable market trading and transaction comparables, applicable market
yields and leverage levels, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, and comparisons of
financial ratios of peer companies that are public.

Under the yield approach, Management uses discounted cash flow models to determine the present value of the
future cash flow streams of its debt investments, based on future interest and principal payments as set forth in
the associated loan agreements. In determining fair value under the yield approach, Management also considers
the following factors: applicable market yields and leverage levels, credit quality, prepayment penalties, the
nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company�s ability to make payments, and changes in
the interest rate environment and the credit markets that generally may affect the price at which similar
investments may be made. This evaluation will be updated quarterly for Level 3 debt instruments that are
performing and are not performing, respectively, and more frequently for time periods where there are
significant changes in the investor base or significant changes in the perceived value of the underlying collateral.
The collateral value will be analyzed on an ongoing basis using internal metrics, appraisals, third-party valuation
agents and other data as may be acquired and analyzed by Management.

Secured Borrowings:  The Company has elected the fair value option under ASC 825, Financial Instruments
(�ASC 825�) relating to accounting for debt obligations at their fair value for its secured borrowings which arose
due to partial loan sales which did not meet the criteria for sale treatment under ASC 860. The Company reports
changes in the fair value of its secured borrowings as a component of the net change in unrealized appreciation
on investments and secured borrowings in the statements of operations. The net gain or loss reflects the
difference between the fair value and the principal amount due on maturity.

Due to the absence of a liquid trading market for these secured borrowings, they are valued by calculating the net
present value of the future expected cash flow streams using an appropriate risk-adjusted discount rate model.
The discount rate considers projected performance of the related loan investment, applicable market yields and
leverage levels, credit quality, prepayment penalties and comparable company analysis. The Company will
consult with an independent valuation firm relative to the fair value of its secured borrowings at least once in
every calendar year.

The following table presents fair value measurements of investments, by major class, as of March 31, 2013,
according to the fair value hierarchy:

Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Unitranche loans $ �  $  �  $ 81,397 $ 81,397
Senior secured loans �  �  40,790 40,790
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Junior secured loans �  �  11,883 11,883
Equity securities �  �  271 271

Total Assets $  �  $  �  $ 134,341 $ 134,341

Secured borrowings $  �  $  �  $ 9,730 $ 9,730
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following table presents fair value measurements of investments, by major class, as of December 31, 2012,
according to the fair value hierarchy:

Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Unitranche loans $  �  $  �  $ 75,487 $ 75,487
Senior secured loans �  �  45,332 45,332
Junior secured loans �  �  11,662 11,662
Equity securities �  �  271 271

Total Assets $  �  $  �  $ 132,752 $ 132,752

Secured borrowings $  �  $  �  $ �  $ �  

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances for investments that use
Level 3 inputs for the three months ended March 31, 2013:

Investments in Secured
borrowingsUnitranche loansSenior secured loans Junior secured loans Equity securities

Balance as of
December 31, 2012 $ 75,487 $ 45,332 $ 11,662 $ 271 $ �  
Purchases and other
adjustments to cost 6,310 6 7 �  �  
Sales and repayments (1,757) (4,799) �  �  �  
Net change in
unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on
investments 1,337 250 214 �  �  
Net realized gains
(losses) from
investments 20 1 �  �  �  
Net change in
unrealized depreciation
(appreciation) on
secured borrowings �  �  �  �  23

�  �  �  �  9,707
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Increase in secured
borrowings

Balance as of March 31,
2013 $ 81,397 $ 40,790 $ 11,883 $ 271 $ 9,730

Purchases and other adjustments to cost include purchases of new investments, effects of
refinancing/restructuring, accretion/amortization of income from discount/premium on debt securities, and PIK.

Sales and repayments represent net proceeds received from investments sold, and principal paydowns received,
during the period.

The net change in unrealized gain on investments held as of March 31, 2013 is $1,961 and is included in net
unrealized appreciation on investments in the statements of operations.
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Significant Unobservable Inputs

The valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs used in recurring Level 3 fair value measurements
of assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2013 were as follows:

Range
Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Input Mean Minimum Maximum

Assets:
Senior secured loans $ 29,776 Market comparable

companies EBITDA multiples 7.3x 4.5x 10.5x 
Discounted cash
flow Market Yields 10.1% 6.1% 18.2% 

Unitranche loans $ 81,397 Market comparable
companies EBITDA multiples 7.4x 3.5x 10.3x 
Discounted cash
flow Market Yields 12.5% 8.1% 19.7% 

Equity securities $ 271 Market comparable
companies EBITDA multiples 8.6x 8.5x 8.7x 

Liabilities:
Secured borrowings $ 9,730 Discounted cash

flow Market Yields 2.8% 2.0% 3.6% 
The remainder of our Level 3 investments are valued using indicative bid and ask prices provided by an
independent third party pricing service.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the market approach of fair value measurement of our investments
are the market multiples of EBITDA of the comparable guideline public companies. The independent valuation
firm selects a population of public companies for each investment with similar operations and attributes of the
subject company. Using these guideline public companies� data, a range of multiples of enterprise value to
EBITDA is calculated. The Company selects percentages from the range of multiples for purposes of
determining the subject company�s estimated enterprise value based on said multiple and generally the latest
twelve months EBITDA of the subject company (or other meaningful measure). Significant increases or
decreases in the multiple will result in an increase or decrease in enterprise value, resulting in an increase or
decrease in the fair value estimate of the investment.

The significant unobservable input used in the income approach of fair value measurement of our investments is
the discount rate used to discount the estimated future cash flows expected to be received from the underlying
investment, which include both future principal and interest payments. Significant increases or decreases in the
discount rate would result in a decrease or increase in the fair value measurement. Included in the consideration
and selection of discount rates are the following factors: risk of default, rating of the investment and comparable
investments, and call provisions.
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Note 5.    Transactions with Related Parties

We have entered into the Investment Advisory Agreement with the Advisor, under the Advisor, subject to the
overall supervision of our board of directors, provides investment advisory services to us. We pay the Advisor a
fee for its services under the Investment Advisory Agreement consisting of two components�a base management
fee and an incentive fee. The base management fee is calculated at an annual rate equal to 1.75% of
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Note 5.    Transactions with Related Parties (Continued)

our invested assets (which includes assets purchased with borrowed amounts but does not include cash and cash
equivalents). The incentive fee consists of two parts. The first part is calculated and payable quarterly in arrears
and equals 20% of our �pre-incentive fee net investment income� for the immediately preceding quarter, subject to
a 2% (8% annualized) preferred return, or �hurdle,� and a �catch up� feature. The foregoing incentive fee is subject
to a total return requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect of our preincentive fee net
investment income will be payable except to the extent that 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets
resulting from operations over the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative
incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. Therefore, any ordinary income
incentive fee that is payable in a calendar quarter will be limited to the lesser of (1) 20% of the amount by which
our preincentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter exceeds the 2.0% hurdle, subject to the
�catch-up� provision, and (2) (x) 20% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations for the
then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters minus (y) the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for
the 11 preceding calendar quarters. For the foregoing purpose, the �cumulative net increase in net assets resulting
from operations� is the sum of our preincentive fee net investment income, base management fees, realized gains
and losses and unrealized appreciation and depreciation for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters.
The second part of the incentive fee is determined and payable in arrears as of the end of each fiscal year in an
amount equal to 20% of our realized capital gains, if any, on a cumulative basis from inception through the end
of the year, computed net of all realized capital losses on a cumulative basis and unrealized depreciation, less the
aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gain incentive fees. Base management and accrued incentive
fees for the three months ended March 31, 2013 were $587 and $431, respectively. Of the $431 in accrued
incentive fees, $169 is related to net unrealized gains and losses. The Company accrues, but does not pay, a
capital gains incentive fee in connection with any unrealized capital appreciation, as appropriate. If, on a
cumulative basis, the sum of net realized gains/(losses) plus net unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) decreases
during a period, the Company will reverse any excess capital gains incentive fee previously accrued such that the
amount of capital gains incentive fee accrued is no more than 20% of the sum of net realized gains/(losses) plus
net unrealized appreciation/(depreciation).

We will reimburse Monroe Capital Management Advisors, LLC, or MC Management, under the Administration
Agreement (subject to the review and approval of our Board) for our allocable portion of overhead and other
expenses, including the costs of furnishing us with office facilities and equipment and providing clerical,
bookkeeping, record-keeping and other administrative services at such facilities, and our allocable portion of the
cost of our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer and their respective staffs. To the extent that MC
Management outsources any of its functions, we will pay the fees associated with such functions on a direct
basis, without incremental profit to MC Management. Amounts payable to MC Management in any quarter
through the quarter ending December 31, 2013 will not exceed the greater of (i) 0.375% of our average assets for
such quarter and (ii) $375. For the three months ended March 31, 2013, we incurred $504 in expenses under the
Administration Agreement. As of March 31, 2013, we had accrued reimbursable expenses to MC Management
of $178 which are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses as of March 31, 2013.

We have entered into a license agreement with Monroe Capital, LLC under which Monroe Capital, LLC has
agreed to grant us a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use the name �Monroe Capital� for specified purposes in
our business. Under this agreement, we will have a right to use the �Monroe Capital� name, subject to certain
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conditions, for so long as the Advisor or one of its affiliates remains our investment advisor. Other than with
respect to this limited license, we have no legal right to the �Monroe Capital� name.

F-21

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 135



Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Note 6.    Borrowings

Revolving Credit Facility: We obtained the proceeds to complete the acquisition of our initial portfolio of loans
through the use of the secured term loan portion of our credit facility with ING Capital, LLC, as agent, which we
entered into on October 23, 2012. We repaid the secured term loan portion of our credit facility with the
proceeds of our initial public offering on October 30, 2012. Our credit facility also includes a revolving loan
currently equal to $65,000 and up to $100,000 pursuant to an accordion feature, subject to maintaining 200%
asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act. As of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we had $47,000 and
$55,000 outstanding under our revolving credit facility with ING Capital LLC, as agent, to finance the purchase
of our assets, respectively.

The credit facility is secured by a lien on all of our assets, including our initial portfolio of loans and all other
assets, including cash on hand. Pursuant to the terms of the term loan portion of the credit facility, we used a
portion of the net proceeds from our initial public offering to pay the outstanding principal of, and accrued and
unpaid interest on, the term loan as well as pay the reasonable transaction costs incurred by us and ING Capital,
LLC in establishing the full credit facility. Upon repayment of the term loan, the revolving loan portion of the
credit facility became available to us for a period of four years, and we may make draws under the facility for the
first three years of the loan to make or purchase additional investments or for general working capital purposes
until the maturity date of the revolving loan portion of the credit facility. Our ability to borrow under the
revolving loan portion of our credit facility is subject to availability under a defined borrowing base, which
varies based on our portfolio characteristics and certain eligibility criteria and concentration limits, as well as
required valuation methodologies. The term loan accrued interest at a daily rate equal to 2.75% plus the greater
of the prime interest rate, the federal funds rate plus 0.5% or LIBOR plus 1.0% and matured and was repaid on
October 30, 2012. The revolving loan bears interest, at our election, at an annual rate of LIBOR plus 3.75% or at
a daily rate equal to 2.75% per annum plus the greater of the prime interest rate, the federal funds rate plus 0.5%
or LIBOR plus 1.0%. The maturity date of the revolving loan credit facility will be the earliest to occur of
(a) October 21, 2016, subject to extension as mutually agreed by us and ING Capital, LLC, as agent, (b) the
termination of the facility in accordance with its terms or (c) any other date mutually agreed to by us and ING
Capital, LLC, as agent. The weighted average interest rate of our borrowings as of March 31, 2013 and
December 31, 2012 was 4.3% and 4.0%, respectively.

In connection with our execution of the credit facility, we made certain customary representations, warranties
and covenants. Our ability to borrow under the revolving loan portion of our credit facility is subject to
availability under our borrowing base, which permits us to borrow up to 70% of the fair market value of our
portfolio company investments depending on the type of the security we hold and whether the security is quoted.
Our ability to borrow is also subject to certain concentration limits, and our continued compliance with the
representations, warranties and covenants given by us under the facility. Our credit facility contains certain
financial and restrictive covenants, including, but not limited to, the maintenance of: (1) a minimum consolidated
net worth at least equal to the greater of (a) 55% of our assets on the last day or each quarter or (b) 80% of the
net proceeds to us from this offering plus 50% of the net proceeds of the sales of our securities after the
effectiveness of the revolving note; (2) a ratio of our total assets (less total liabilities other than indebtedness) to
total indebtedness of not less than 2.25 times; and (3) a ratio of our earnings before interest and taxes to our
interest expense of at least 2.5 times. The credit facility also requires us to undertake customary indemnification
obligations with respect to ING Capital, LLC and other members of the lending group and to reimburse the
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lenders for expenses associated with entering into the credit facility. We have agreed to pay certain fees to ING
Capital, LLC and other members of the lending group, including upfront commitment and arrangement fees and
unused commitment fees. The credit facility also has customary provisions regarding events of default, including
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Note 6.    Borrowings (Continued)

events of default for nonpayment, change in control transactions, failure to comply with our financial and
negative covenants, and failure to maintain our relationship with the Advisor, our chief executive officer or our
chief investment officer. If we incur an event of default under our credit facility and fail to remedy such default
under any applicable grace period, if any, then our entire facility could become immediately due and payable,
which would materially and adversely affect our liquidity, financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows.

Secured Borrowings: Certain partial loan sales do not qualify for sale accounting under ASC 860 because these
sales do not meet the definition of a �participating interest,� as defined in the guidance, in order for sale treatment
to be allowed. Participations or other partial loan sales which do not meet the definition of a participating interest
remain as an investment on the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities and the portion sold is recorded
as a secured borrowing in the liabilities section of the statements of assets and liabilities. For these partial loan
sales, the interest earned on the entire loan balance is recorded within �interest income� and the interest earned by
the buyer in the partial loan sale is recorded within �interest and other debt financing expenses� in the
accompanying statements of operations.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2013, the Company sold a portion of three unitranche loan assets which did
not meet the definition of a �participating interest� in order for sale treatment to be allowed and as a result, the
Company recognized secured borrowings of $9,730 in fair value as of March 31, 2013. Fair value of the
unitranche loans that are associated with these secured borrowings was $24,547 as of March 31, 2013. There
were no such secured borrowings prior to January 1, 2013.

Note 7.    Directors Fees

The independent directors, as well as any interested director who is not an employee of the Advisor or its
affiliates, receive an annual fee of $20. They also receive $1 plus reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket
expenses incurred in connection with attending each meeting. In addition, the chairman of the Audit Committee
receives an annual fee of $15 and the chairman of each other committee receives an annual fee of $5 for their
additional services in these capacities. In addition, we have purchased directors� and officers� liability insurance
on behalf of our directors and officers. Directors have the option to receive their directors� fees in the form of our
common stock issued at a price per share equal to the greater of net asset value or the market price at the time of
payment. No compensation is paid to directors who are �interested persons� of the Company (as such term is
defined in the 1940 Act) and are employed by the Advisor or its affiliates. For the three months ended March 31,
2013 we made no payments for directors� fees expense. As of March 31, 2013, we had not issued any common
stock to our directors as compensation for their services.

Note 8.    Dividends and Distributions

On March 6, 2013, the Company�s Board declared a quarterly distribution of $0.34 per share payable on
March 28, 2013 to holders of record as of March 19, 2013. The Company�s dividend and distributions are
recorded on the record date. We determine if a portion of our distributions may be deemed a tax return of capital
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to our stockholders at the end of each fiscal year. However, if the character of such distribution were determined
as of March 31, 2013, we estimate that approximately $0.08 per share would have been characterized as a tax
return of capital to our stockholders.
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Note 8.    Dividends and Distributions (Continued)

The following table summarizes dividends and distributions declared during the three months ended March 31,
2013:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date
Amount
Per Share

Cash
Distribution

DRIP
Shares
Issued

DRIP
Shares
Value

March 6, 2013 March 19, 2013 March 28, 2013 $ 0.34 $ 1,955 14,290 $ 214

Total dividends and
distributions declared $ 0.34 $ 1,955 14,290 $ 214

Note 9.    Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments: The Company had outstanding commitments to fund investments totaling $1,624 under an
undrawn revolver as of March 31, 2013.

Indemnifications: In the normal course of business, the Company enters into contracts and agreements that
contain a variety of representations and warranties that provide general indemnifications. The Company�s
maximum exposure under these agreements is unknown, as these involve future claims that may be made against
the Company but that have not occurred. The Company expects the risk of any future obligations under these
indemnifications to be remote.

Concentration of credit and counterparty risk: Credit risk arises primarily from the potential inability of
counterparties to perform in accordance with the terms of the contract. In the event that the counterparties do not
fulfill their obligations, the Company may be exposed to risk. The risk of default depends on the
creditworthiness of the counterparties or issuers of the instruments. It is the Company�s policy to review, as
necessary, the credit standing of each counterparty.

Market risk: The Company�s investments and borrows are subject to market risk. Market risk is the potential for
changes in the value due to market changes. Market risk is directly impacted by the volatility and liquidity in the
markets in which the investments and borrowings are traded.

Legal proceedings: In the normal course of business, the Company may be subject to legal and regulatory
proceedings that are generally incidental to its ongoing operations. While there can be no assurance of the
ultimate disposition of any such proceedings, the Company does not believe any disposition will have a material
adverse effect on the Company�s financial statements.

Note 10.    Earnings Per Share
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In accordance with the provisions of FASB ASC 260, �Earnings per Share� (�ASC 260�), basic earnings per share is
computed by dividing earnings available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period. Other potentially dilutive common shares, and the related impact to earnings, are
considered when calculating earnings per share on a diluted basis. As of March 31, 2013, there were no
potentially dilutive common shares issued.
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Note 10.    Earnings Per Share (Continued)

The following information sets forth the computation of the weighted average basic and diluted net increase in
net assets per share from operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013:

March 31, 2013
Basic and diluted
Net increase in net assets from operations $ 3,300
Weighted average common shares outstanding 5,750,738
Earnings per common share-basic and diluted $ 0.57

Note 11.    Financial Highlights

The following is a schedule of financial highlights for the three months ended March 31, 2013:

March 31, 2013
Per share data:
Net asset value at beginning of period $ 14.54
Net investment income (1) 0.26
Net change in unrealized appreciation on
investments and secured borrowings (1) 0.31

Net increase in net assets from operations (1) 0.57
Stockholder dividends and distributions (2) (0.34) 
Other 0.01

Net asset value at end of period (3) $ 14.78

Net assets at end of period $ 85,194
Shares outstanding at end of period 5,764,393
Per share market value at end of period $ 15.04
Total return based on market value (4) 3.71% 
Total return based on net asset value (5) 3.95% 
Ratio/Supplemental data:
Ratio of net investment income to average net
assets (6) 7.22% 
Ratio of expenses (without incentive fees) to
average net assets (6) 8.58% 
Ratio of incentive fees to average net assets (7) 2.07% 
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Ratio of interest and other debt financing
expenses to average net assets (6) 3.34% 
Ratio of total expenses to average net assets (6) 10.65% 
Average debt outstanding $ 47,311
Average debt outstanding per share $ 8.23
Portfolio turnover 4.88% 

(1) Calculated using the weighted average shares outstanding during the period from January 1, 2013 to
March 31, 2013.
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Note 11.    Financial Highlights (Continued)

(2) Management monitors available taxable earnings, including net investment income and realized capital gains,
to determine if a tax return of capital may occur for the year. To the extent the Company�s taxable earnings
fall below the total amount of the Company�s distributions for that fiscal year, a portion of those distributions
may be deemed a tax return of capital to the Company�s stockholders. The tax character of distributions will
be determined at the end of the fiscal year. However, if the character of such distributions were determined as
of March 31, 2013, approximately $0.08 per share would have been characterized as a tax return of capital to
the Company�s stockholders; this tax return of capital may differ from the return of capital calculated with
reference to net investment income for financial reporting purposes.

(3) Calculated using the shares outstanding at the end of the period.
(4) Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of common shares at the current market value on

the first day and a sale at the current market value on the last day of the period reported. Dividends and
distributions, if any, are assumed for purposes of this calculation to be reinvested at prices obtained under the
Company�s dividend reinvestment plan. Total investment return does not reflect brokerage commissions.
Total investment returns covering less than a full period are not annualized.

(5) Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of common shares at the current net asset value on
the first day and a sale at the current net asset value on the last day of the period reported. Dividends and
distributions, if any, are assumed for purposes of this calculation to be reinvested at prices obtained under the
Company�s dividend reinvestment plan. Total investment return does not reflect brokerage commissions.
Total investment returns covering less than a full period are not annualized.

(6) Ratios are annualized.
(7) Ratio is not annualized.
Note 12.    Subsequent Events

On and effective as of April 29, 2013, the Board unanimously adopted resolutions taking the following actions:

� Increasing the number of directors of the Company from five to seven;

� Appointing Thomas J. Allison and Jorde M. Nathan as directors, each of whom is not an
interested director for the purposes of the 1940 Act and independent for purposes of
Nasdaq corporate governance regulations;

� Appointing Mr. Allison to the Company�s audit committee as its chairperson, replacing Jeffrey D.
Steele on the audit committee; and

�
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Appointing Mr. Nathan to the Company�s nominating and corporate governance committee,
replacing Mr. Steele on the nominating and corporate governance committee.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders

Monroe Capital Corporation

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of investments, of
Monroe Capital Corporation (the �Company�) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of
operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2012 and for the period
February 9, 2011 (date of inception) to December 31, 2011. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company�s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. Our procedures included confirmation of investments owned as of
December 31, 2012, by correspondence with the custodian, loan agent or borrower. Our audit also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Monroe Capital Corporation as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2012 and for the period February 9, 2011 (date of inception) to
December 31, 2011, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As explained in Note 4, the financial statements include investments valued at approximately $132,752,000
(158.7% of net assets) as of December 31, 2012, whose fair values have been estimated by management in the
absence of readily ascertainable fair values.

/s/ McGladrey LLP

Chicago, Illinois

March 8, 2013
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Statements of Assets And Liabilities
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December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Assets
Investments, at fair value (cost of: $132,592 and $0,
respectively) $ 132,752 $ �  
Cash and cash equivalents 4,060 10
Deferred financing costs, net 1,750 �  
Interest receivable 503 �  
Other assets 166 �  

Total assets 139,231 10

Liabilities
Revolving credit facility 55,000 �  
Management fees payable 318 �  
Incentive fees payable 6 �  
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 222 �  
Interest payable on credit facilities 51 �  

Total liabilities 55,597 �  

Net assets $ 83,634 $ 10

Analysis of Net Assets
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shares
authorized, 5,750 and 0 shares issued and outstanding,
respectively $ 6 $ �  
Capital in excess of par value 84,633 10    (1) 
Accumulated distributions in excess of net investment
income (1,165) �  
Accumulated net unrealized appreciation on investments 160 �  

Total net assets $ 83,634 $ 10

Net asset value per share $ 14.54 $ 100.00

(1) Value rounded to nearest thousand dollar; actual value of Common Stock equal to $0.10; actual value of
capital in excess of par value equal to $9,999.90.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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For the year 
ended

December 31, 2012 (1)

For the period 
from

February 9, 2011 (date

of inception) to
December 31,

2011 (1)
Investment income:
Interest income $ 1,706 $ �  

Total investment income 1,706 �  

Operating expenses:
Interest and other debt financing expenses 305 �  
Base management fee 318 �  
Administrative service fee 133 �  
Professional fees 76 �  
General and administrative expenses 78 �  
Incentive fees 6 �  

Total expenses 916 �  

Net investment income 790 �  

Net gain on investments:
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investments 160 �  

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $ 950 $ �  

Per common share data:
Net investment income per share�basic and diluted (2) $ 0.15 $ �  

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations
per share�basic and diluted (2) $ 0.18 $  �  

Dividends and distributions declared per common
share $ 0.34 $ �  

Weighted average common stock outstanding�basic
and diluted (2) 5,386 �  
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(1) The Company had no substantive operating activities prior to October 24, 2012, the date of its initial public
offering.

(2) Net investment income per share, net increase in net assets resulting from operations per share and weighted
average shares outstanding for the year ended December 31, 2012 are calculated for the period from
October 24, 2012 to December 31, 2012.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets

(in thousands, except per share data)

Common Stock

Number of
shares Par value

Capital in
excess of 

par
value

Accumulated
distributions 

in
excess of
net

investment
income

Accumulated 
net

unrealized
appreciation

on
investments Total net assets

Balances at February 9, 2011
(date of inception) �   $  �  $ �   $ �   $  �  $ �   
Issuance of shares of common stock �   �   10 �   �   10

Balances at December 31, 2011 �   �   10 �   �   10
Issuance of shares of common
stock, net of underwriting costs (1) 5,750 6 84,623 �   �   84,629
Stockholder distributions paid �   �   �   (1,955) �   (1,955) 
Net increase in net assets resulting
from operations �   �   �   790 160 950

Balances at December 31, 2012 5,750 $ 6 $ 84,633 $ (1,165) $ 160 $ 83,634

(1) On October 24, 2012, Monroe Capital Corporation priced its initial public offering, selling 5,000
shares of its common stock at a public offering price of $15.00 per share. On November 26, 2012, an
additional 750 shares were issued at $15.00 per share upon exercise of the underwriters'
over-allotment option.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands)

For the year 
ended

December 31, 2012 (1)

For the period 
from

February 9, 2011 (date

of inception) to
December 31,

2011 (1)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $ 950 $  �  
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets
resulting from operations to net cash used in
operating activities:
Net accretion of loan origination costs (8) �  
Amortization of debt financing costs 86 �  
Principal repayments received on debt securities 11,898 �  
Purchase of investments (144,482) �  
Net change in unrealized appreciation on
investments (160) �  
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Interest receivable (503) �  
Other assets (166) �  
Management fees payable 318 �  
Incentive fees payable 6 �  
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 222 �  
Interest payable 51 �  

Net cash used in operating activities (131,788) �  

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of shares of common stock,
net of underwriting costs 84,629 10
Borrowings on debt 58,000 �  
Repayments on debt (3,000) �  
Payment of debt financing costs (1,836) �  
Stockholder distributions paid (1,955) �  

Net cash provided by financing activities 135,838 10

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 4,050 10
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 10 �  

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 4,060 $ 10

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash interest paid during the period $ 167 $ �  
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(1) The Company had no substantive operating activities prior to October 24, 2012, the date of its initial public
offering.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2012

(in thousands)

Portfolio
Company (a) Industry

Spread Above
Index (b)

Interest
Rate Maturity

Principal
Amount Cost Fair Value (c)

% of

Net Assets (d)
Senior Secured
Loans 
American Dental
Partners, Inc.

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 5.75% 7.25% 2/9/2018 2,955 $ 2,955 $ 2,968 3.5% 

ARC/CASCO
Automotive
Group, Inc.
(Sequa) Automotive L + 5.00% 6.25% 11/15/2018 3,000 2,970 2,985 3.6% 
Fineline
Technologies, Inc.

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable L + 6.75% 8.00% 5/6/2017 4,607 4,607 4,517 5.4% 

FishNet Security,
Inc. High Tech Industries L + 6.50% 7.75% 11/30/2017 2,000 1,980 1,980 2.4% 
Flow Polymers,
Inc.

Chemicals, Plastics
and Rubber L + 5.75% 7.25% 12/31/2016 4,414 4,414 4,414 5.3% 

Hudson Products
Holdings, Inc. Capital Equipment Prime + 4.75% 8.00% 6/7/2017 3,000 2,970 3,011 3.6% 
National
Veterinary
Associates, Inc. Services: Consumer L + 5.00% 6.25% 12/6/2017 2,000 1,980 1,980 2.4% 
Northland Cable
Television, Inc.
and Affiliates Telecommunications L + 6.00% 7.75% 12/30/2016 3,840 3,840 3,840 4.6% 
Phillips & Temro
Industries, Inc. Automotive L + 5.75% 7.25% 2/9/2017 3,900 3,900 3,900 4.7% 
PPT Management,
LLC (ProPT)

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals L + 7.00% 8.50% 10/31/2016 4,697 4,697 4,638 5.5% 

Pre-Paid Legal
Services, Inc. Services: Consumer L + 6.00% 7.50% 12/30/2016 3,110 3,110 3,110 3.7% 
Reliance
Communications,
LLC High Tech Industries L + 7.00% 8.00% 12/18/2017 3,333 3,300 3,300 3.9% 
Reliance
Communications,
LLC High Tech Industries L + 11.50% 12.50% 12/18/2017 1,667 1,650 1,650 2.0% 
Rocket Dog
Brands, LLC (e)

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable Prime + 5.50% 11.75% 3/25/2013 195 195 186 0.2% 

Rocket Dog
Brands, LLC (e)

Consumer Goods:
Non-Durable Prime + 5.50% 11.75% 3/25/2013 2,992 2,992 2,851 3.4% 

Sub Total Senior
Secured Loans 45,710 45,560 45,332 54.2% 

Unitranche
Loans 
Collaborative
Neuroscience

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals

L + 10.00% 11.50% 12/27/2017 10,000 9,800 9,800 11.7% 
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Network, LLC (f)
Conisus, LLC Media: Advertising,

Printing &
Publishing L + 7.25% 8.50% 12/27/2017 7,600 7,292 7,292 8.7% 

Consolidated
Glass Holdings,
Inc. Capital Equipment L + 10.50% 11.50% 4/17/2017 4,897 4,897 4,967 5.9% 
Fabco Automotive
Corp, LLC Automotive L + 8.25% 9.25% 4/3/2017 7,781 7,701 7,898 9.4% 
Forbes Media
LLC

Media: Advertising,
Printing &
Publishing L + 10.25% 11.75% 7/31/2017 7,000 7,000 6,981 8.3% 

FTJFundChoice,
LLC

Banking, Finance,
Insurance & Real
Estate L + 10.75% 12.25% 7/17/2017 3,000 3,000 3,002 3.6% 

LAI International,
Inc. Services: Business L + 9.25% 10.75% 2/27/2017 4,000 4,000 4,040 4.8% 
Monte Nido
Residential
Center, LLC Services: Consumer L + 9.00% 10.00% 12/21/2017 10,000 9,776 9,776 11.7% 
MooreCo, Inc. (g) Consumer Goods:

Durable L + 13.50% 15.00% 12/27/2017 7,040 6,864 6,864 8.2% 
Playtime, LLC
(Revolver) (h)

Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure L + 7.50% 9.00% 12/4/2017 400 392 392 0.5% 

Playtime, LLC Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure L + 7.50% 9.00% 12/4/2017 8,000 7,842 7,842 9.4% 

(Continued)
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2012

(in thousands)

Portfolio
Company (a) Industry

Spread Above
Index (b)

Interest
Rate Maturity

Principal
Amount Cost Fair Value (c)

% of

Net Assets (d)
TPP
Acquisition,
Inc. Retail L + 9.00% 10.50% 12/17/2017 6,800 6,633 6,633 7.9% 

Sub Total
Unitranche
Loans 76,519 75,198 75,487 90.3% 

Junior
Secured
Loans 
Confie
Seguros
Holdings II
Co.

Banking, Finance,
Insurance & Real
Estate L + 9.00% 10.25% 5/8/2019 3,000 2,968 2,995 3.6% 

John Henry
Holdings, Inc.

Containers,
Packaging & Glass L + 9.00% 10.25% 5/6/2019 3,000 2,925 2,940 3.5% 

SumTotal
Systems, LLC

High Tech
Industries L + 9.00% 10.25% 5/16/2019 2,250 2,206 2,228 2.7% 

The Petroleum
Place, Inc Energy: Oil & Gas L + 8.75% 10.00% 5/20/2019 3,500 3,463 3,500 4.2% 

Sub Total
Junior
Secured
Loans 11,750 11,563 11,663 13.9% 

Equity
Securities (i)
Monte Nido
Residential
Center,
LLC�Class A
Units
Common
Units (1,726
units) Services: Consumer �   �   �   �   71 71 0.1% 
Playtime,
LLC�Preferred
Units (8,665
units)

Hotels, Gaming &
Leisure �   �   �   �   200 200 0.2% 

Sub Total
Equity
Securities �   271 271 0.3% 
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Total
Investments $ 132,592 $ 132,752 158.7% 

(a) All of our debt investments are issued by eligible U.S. portfolio companies, as defined in the Investment Company Act of
1940.

(b) The majority of the investments bear interest at a rate that may be determined by reference to London Interbank Offered
Rate (�LIBOR�) �L� or Prime �P� which reset daily, monthly, quarterly, or semiannually. For each we have provided the spread
over LIBOR or Prime and the weighted average current contractual interest rate in effect at December 31, 2012. Certain
investments are subject to a LIBOR or Prime interest rate floor.

(c) Because there is no readily available market value for these investments, the fair value of these investments is
determined in good faith by our board of directors as required by the Investment Company Act of 1940. (See Note
4 in the accompanying notes to the financial statements).

(d) Percentages are based on net assets of $83,634 as of December 31, 2012.
(e) Rocket Dog Brands, LLC interest rate consists of 8.75% in coupon interest and 3.0% in default interest.
(f) Our investment in Collaborative Neuroscience Network, LLC includes warrants to purchase up to 1.67 Member Units,

which has no cost basis and is currently deemed to have no value.
(g) MooreCo, Inc interest rate consists of 12.50% in current cash interest and 2.5% in PIK interest.
(h) Revolving credit facility with total commitment of $1,200.
(i) All investments are less than 5% ownership of the class and ownership of the portfolio company.
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1.    Organization and Principal Business

Monroe Capital Corporation (�Monroe Capital� or the �Company�) was formed in February 2011 to act as an
externally-managed nondiversified, closed-end management investment company and has elected to be treated as
a business development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. Monroe Capital�s
investment objective is to maximize the total return to its stockholders in the form of current income and capital
appreciation through investment in senior, unitranche and junior secured debt and, to a lesser extent, unsecured
subordinated debt and equity investments. Monroe Capital is managed by Monroe Capital BDC Advisors, LLC
(the �Advisor�), a registered investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. In
addition, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, Monroe Capital has elected to be treated as a regulated
investment company (�RIC�) under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the �Code�).

Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates:  The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires the
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation:  The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, or US GAAP. The accompanying financial
statements of the Company and related financial information have been prepared pursuant to the requirements
for reporting on Form 10-K and Articles 6 or 10 of Regulation S-X.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:  Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks and highly liquid investments
with original maturity dates of three months or less. The Company deposits its cash in a financial institution and,
at times, such balances may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance limits. The
Company periodically evaluates the creditworthiness of this institution and has not experienced any losses on
such deposits.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments:  The Company applies fair value to substantially all of its financial
instruments in accordance with ASC Topic 820�Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (�ASC Topic 820�).
ASC Topic 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework used to measure fair value, and requires disclosures
for fair value measurements, including the categorization of financial instruments into a three-level hierarchy
based on the transparency of valuation inputs. See Note 4 to the financial statements for further discussion
regarding the fair value measurements and hierarchy.

Segments:  In accordance with ASC Topic 280�Segment Reporting, the Company has determined that it has a
single reporting segment and operating unit structure.

Revenue recognition:  The Company�s revenue recognition policies are as follows:

Investments and related investment income. Interest and dividend income is recorded on the accrual basis to the
extent that the Company expects to collect such amounts. Interest and dividend income is accrued based upon
the outstanding principal amount and contractual terms of debt and preferred equity investments. Interest is
accrued on a daily basis. All other income is recorded into income when earned. The Company records
prepayment fees and amendment fees on loans as interest income. Dividend income is recorded as dividends
when declared or at
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Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

the point an obligation exists for the portfolio company to make a distribution. Distributions of earnings from
portfolio companies are evaluated to determine if the distribution is income or a return of capital.

The Company has investments in its portfolio that contain a payment-in-kind income provision, which represents
contractual interest or dividends that are added to the principal balance and recorded as income. The Company
stops accruing payment-in-kind income when it is determined that payment-in-kind income is no longer
collectible. To maintain RIC tax treatment, and to avoid corporate tax, substantially all of this income must be
paid out to stockholders in the form of distributions, even though the Company has not yet collected the cash.

In connection with the Company�s debt investments, the Company will sometimes receive warrants or other
equity-related securities (�Warrants�). The Company determines the cost basis of Warrants based upon their
respective fair values on the date of receipt in proportion to the total fair value of the debt and Warrants received.
Any resulting difference between the face amount of the debt and its recorded fair value resulting from the
assignment of value to the Warrants is treated as original issue discount (�OID�), and accreted into interest income
based on the effective interest method over the life of the debt security.

The Company receives upfront loan origination or closing fees in connection with investments. Such upfront
loan origination and closing fees are capitalized as unearned income offset against the investment cost basis on
our statement of assets and liabilities and amortized as additional interest income over the life of the investment.
Upfront loan origination and closing fees received for the year ended December 31, 2012 totaled $1,681.

Realized gains or losses on portfolio investments are calculated based upon the difference between the net
proceeds from the disposition and the amortized cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized gains
and losses previously recognized. Changes in the fair value of investments from the prior period, as determined
by our board of directors (the �Board�) through the application of the Company�s valuation policy, are included as
changes in unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments in the statement of operations.

The Company follows the guidance in ASC 860, Transfers and Servicing, when accounting for loan
participations and other partial loan sales. Such guidance requires a participation or other partial loan sale to
meet the definition of a �participating interest�, as defined in the guidance, in order for sale treatment to be
allowed. Participations or other partial loan sales which do not meet the definition of a participating interest
should remain on the Company�s balance sheet and the proceeds recorded as a secured borrowing until the
definition is met.

Non-accrual. Loans or preferred equity securities are placed on non-accrual status when principal, interest or
dividend payments become materially past due, or when there is reasonable doubt that principal, interest or
dividends will be collected. Interest payments received on non-accrual loans may be recognized as income or
applied to principal depending upon management�s judgment. Non-accrual loans are restored to accrual status
when past due principal, interest or dividends are paid and, in management�s judgment, are likely to remain
current.

Dividends:  Dividends and distributions to common stockholders are recorded on the record date. The amount, if
any, to be paid as a dividend or distribution, is determined by the Board each quarter and is generally based upon
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the earnings estimated by management. Net realized capital gains, if any, are distributed at least annually,
although the Company may decide to retain such capital gains for investment.

The determination of the tax attributes for the Company�s distributions is made annually, based upon its taxable
income for the full year and distributions paid for the full year. Ordinary dividend distributions from a RIC do
not qualify for the preferential tax rate on qualified dividend income from domestic corporations and qualified
foreign corporations, except to the extent that the RIC received the income in the form of qualifying dividends
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Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

from domestic corporations and qualified foreign corporations. The tax attributes for dividends will generally
include both ordinary income and capital gains but may also include qualified dividends or return of capital.

The Company has adopted a dividend reinvestment plan (�DRIP�) that provides for the reinvestment of dividends
on behalf of its stockholders, unless a stockholder has elected to receive dividends in cash. As a result, if the
Company declares a cash dividend, the Company�s stockholders who have not �opted out� of the DRIP at least
three days prior to the dividend payment date will have their cash dividend automatically reinvested into
additional shares of the Company�s common stock. The Company has the option to satisfy the share requirements
of the DRIP through the issuance of new shares of common stock or through open market purchases of common
stock by the DRIP plan administrator. Newly issued shares are valued based upon the final closing price of the
Company�s common stock on a date determined by the Board. Shares purchased in the open market to satisfy the
DRIP requirements will be valued based upon the average price of the applicable shares purchased by the DRIP
plan administrator, before any associated brokerage or other costs. See Note 10 to the financial statements
regarding dividend declarations and distributions.

Offering Costs:  Offering costs include, among other things, legal fees and other costs pertaining to the
preparation of the Company�s registration statement in connection with the public offering of the Company�s
Shares. The Advisor paid all offering costs associated with the Company�s initial public offering without
reimbursement from the Company.

Deferred Financing Costs:  Deferred financing costs represent fees and other direct incremental costs incurred
in connection with the Company�s borrowings. As of December 31, 2012 the Company had deferred financing
costs of $1,750. These amounts are amortized and included in interest expense in the statement of operations
over the estimated average life of the borrowings. Amortization expense for the period ended December 31,
2012 was $86.

Income Taxes:  The Company intends to elect to be treated for federal income tax purposes as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code. To maintain qualification as a RIC, the Company must, among other things, meet
certain source-of-income and asset diversification requirements and distribute to shareholders, for each taxable
year, at least 90% of the Company�s �investment company taxable income,� which is generally the Company�s net
ordinary income plus the excess, if any, of realized net short-term capital gains over realized net long-term
capital losses. If the Company qualifies as a RIC and satisfies the annual distribution requirement, the Company
will not have to pay corporate-level federal income taxes on any income that the Company distributes to its
shareholders. The Company intends to make distributions in an amount sufficient to maintain RIC status each
year and to avoid any federal income taxes on income. The Company will also be subject to nondeductible
federal excise taxes if the Company does not distribute at least 98% of net ordinary income, 98.2% of any capital
gain net income, if any, and any recognized and undistributed income from prior years for which it paid no
federal income taxes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:  In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (�ASU�)
2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and
Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards (�IFRSs�) (�ASU
2011-04�). ASU 2011-04 represents the converged guidance of the FASB and the International Accounting
Standards Board (�IASB�) (collectively, the �Standards Boards�) on fair value measurement. The collective efforts
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of the Standards Boards and their staffs, reflected in ASU 2011-04, have resulted in common requirements for
measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements, including a
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Note 2.    Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

consistent meaning of the term �fair value� and enhanced disclosure requirements for investments that do not have
readily determinable fair values. The Standards Boards have concluded the common requirements will result in
greater comparability of fair value measurements presented and disclosed in financial statements prepared in
accordance with GAAP and IFRSs. The amendments to the FASB Codification in ASU 2011-04 are to be
applied prospectively. For public entities, the amendments are effective during interim and annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2011. The Company adopted the amendments of ASU 2011-04 as of January 1,
2012. See Note 4 to the financial statements for the related disclosures. The adoption of ASU 2011-04 did not
have a material impact on the Company�s financial statements.

In November 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11, Balance Sheet (Topic 210), containing new guidance that
requires an entity to disclose information about offsetting and related arrangements to enable users of its
financial statements to understand the effect of those arrangements on its financial position. This guidance is
effective for annual and interim periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013. An entity should provide the
disclosures required by those amendments retrospectively for all comparative periods presented. The Company�s
effective date is January 1, 2013. The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the
Company�s financial position.

Note 3.    Investments

The composition of our investments as of December 31, 2012, at amortized cost and fair value were as follows:

Investments at
Amortized Cost

Amortized Cost
Percentage of
Total Portfolio

Investments at
Fair Value

Fair Value
Percentage of
Total Portfolio

Unitranche loans $ 75,198 56.6% $ 75,487 56.9% 
Senior secured loans 45,560 34.4 45,332 34.2
Junior secured loans 11,563 8.7 11,662 8.7
Equity securities 271 0.3 271 0.2

Total $ 132,592 100.0% $ 132,752 100.0% 

The following table shows the portfolio composition by geographic region at cost and fair value as a percentage
of total investments in portfolio companies. The geographic composition is determined by the location of the
corporate headquarters of the portfolio company, which may not be indicative of the primary source of the
portfolio company�s business:

Region
Investments at
Amortized Cost

Amortized Cost
Percentage of
Total Portfolio

Investments at
Fair Value

Fair Value
Percentage of
Total Portfolio
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West $ 59,572 44.9% $ 59,646 44.9% 
Southeast 22,002 16.6 22,005 16.6
Southwest 20,176 15.2 20,294 15.2
Mid-Atlantic 17,593 13.3 17,544 13.3
Midwest 10,294 7.8 10,295 7.8
Northeast 2,955 2.2 2,968 2.2

Total $ 132,592 100.0% $ 132,752 100.0% 
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Note 3.    Investments (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

The industry compositions our investments as of December 31, 2012, at amortized cost and fair value were as
follows:

Investments at
Amortized Cost

Amortized Cost
Percentage of
Total Portfolio

Investments at
Fair  Value

Fair Value
Percentage of
Total Portfolio

Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals $ 17,452 13.2% $ 17,407 13.1% 
Services: Consumer 14,937 11.2 14,937 11.2
Automotive 14,572 11.0 14,783 11.0
Media: Advertising, Printing &
Publishing 14,292 10.8 14,273 10.8
High Tech Industries 9,137 6.9 9,158 6.9
Hotels, Gaming & Leisure 8,434 6.4 8,434 6.4
Capital Equipment 7,867 5.9 7,978 6.0
Consumer Goods: Non-durable 7,794 5.9 7,554 5.9
Consumer Goods: Durable 6,864 5.2 6,864 5.2
Retail 6,633 5.0 6,633 5.0
Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real
Estate 5,968 4.5 5,997 4.5
Chemicals, Plastics and Rubber 4,414 3.3 4,414 3.3
Services: Business 4,000 3.0 4,040 3.0
Telecommunications 3,840 2.9 3,840 2.9
Energy: Oil & Gas 3,463 2.6 3,500 2.6
Containers, Packaging & Glass 2,925 2.2 2,940 2.2

Total $ 132,592 100.0% $ 132,752 100.0% 

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company had one portfolio company investment that represented
more than 10% of investment income. This investment represented approximately 14.8% of the investment
income for the period.

Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements

Investments:  The Company values all investments in accordance with ASC 820. ASC 820 requires enhanced
disclosures about assets and liabilities that are measured and reported at fair value. As defined in ASC 820, fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

ASC 820 establishes a hierarchal disclosure framework which prioritizes and ranks the level of market price
observability of inputs used in measuring investments at fair value. Market price observability is affected by a
number of factors, including the type of investment and the characteristics specific to the investment.
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Investments with readily available active quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively
quoted prices generally will have a higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment
used in measuring fair value.
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

Based on the observability of the inputs used in the valuation techniques, the Company is required to provide
disclosures on fair value measurements according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the
observability of the inputs used to determine fair values. Investments carried at fair value are classified and
disclosed in one of the following three categories:

� Level 1�Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access.

� Level 2�Valuations based on inputs other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either
directly or indirectly observable.

� Level 3�Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement. The inputs into the determination of fair value may require significant management
judgment or estimation. Such information may be the result of consensus pricing information or
broker quotes which include a disclaimer that the broker would not be held to such a price in an
actual transaction. The non-binding nature of consensus pricing and/or quotes accompanied by
disclaimer would result in classification as Level 3 information, assuming no additional
corroborating evidence.

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available, the Company�s Board
undertakes a multi-step valuation process each quarter, as described below:

� the quarterly valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially
evaluated and rated by the investment professionals of the Company�s Advisor responsible for the
portfolio investment;

� preliminary valuation conclusions are then documented and discussed with the investment
committee of the Company�s Advisor;

� the Board also engages one or more independent valuation firm(s) to conduct independent appraisals
of a selection of our investments for which market quotations are not readily available. The
Company will consult with independent valuation firm(s) relative to each portfolio company at least
once in every calendar year, and for new portfolio companies, at least once in the twelve-month
period subsequent to the initial investment;
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� the audit committee of the Board reviews the preliminary valuations of the Advisor and of the
independent valuation firm(s) and responds and supplements the valuation recommendations to
reflect any comments; and

� the Board discusses these valuations and determines the fair value of each investment in
our portfolio in good faith, based on the input of the Advisor, the independent valuation
firm(s) and the audit committee.

The availability of valuation techniques and observable inputs can vary from security to security and is affected
by a wide variety of factors including the type of security, whether the security is new and not yet established in
the marketplace, and other characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that valuation is based on
models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
more judgment. Those estimated values do not necessarily represent the amounts that may be ultimately realized
due to the occurrence of future circumstances that cannot be reasonably determined. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuation, those estimated values may be materially higher or lower than the values that would
have been used had a ready market for the securities existed. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

Management in determining fair value is greatest for securities categorized in Level 3. In certain cases, the inputs
used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure
purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Fair value is a market-based measure considered from the perspective of a market participant rather than an
entity-specific measure. Therefore, even when market assumptions are not readily available, Management�s own
assumptions are set to reflect those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Management uses prices and inputs that are current as of the measurement date, including
periods of market dislocation. In periods of market dislocation, the observability of prices and inputs may be
reduced for many securities. This condition could cause a security to be reclassified to a lower level within the
fair value hierarchy.

The accompanying schedule of investments held by Monroe Capital Corporation consists primarily of private
debt instruments (�Level 3 debt�), with the intent to hold them until maturity given that there is no natural market
for such securities. Management generally uses the yield approach to determine fair value, as long as it is
appropriate.

If there is deterioration in credit quality or a debt investment is in workout status, Management may consider
other factors in determining the fair value, including the value attributable to the debt investment from the
enterprise value of the portfolio company or the proceeds that would be received in a liquidation analysis.
Management considers its Level 3 debt to be performing loans if the borrower is not in default, the borrower is
remitting payments in a timely manner, the loan is in covenant compliance or is otherwise not deemed to be
impaired. In determining the fair value of the performing Level 3 debt, Management considers fluctuations in
current interest rates, the trends in yields of debt instruments with similar credit ratings, financial condition of the
borrower, economic conditions and other relevant factors, both qualitative and quantitative. In the event that a
Level 3 debt instrument is not performing, as defined above, Management will evaluate the value of the
collateral utilizing the same framework described above for a performing loan to determine the value of the
Level 3 debt instrument.

Senior, unitranche and junior secured loans are collateralized by tangible and intangible assets of the borrowers.
These investments include loans to entities that have some level of challenge in obtaining financing from other,
more conventional institutions, such as a bank. Interest rates on these loans are either fixed or floating, and are
based on current market conditions and credit ratings of the borrower. The interest rates on the loans range from
6.25% to 15.00% at December 31, 2012. The maturity dates on the loans outstanding at December 31, 2012
range between February 2013 and May 2019. Management evaluates the collectability of the loans on an
ongoing basis based upon various factors including, but not limited to, the credit history of the borrower, its
financial status and its available collateral.

Under the market approach, Management typically uses the enterprise value methodology to determine the fair
value of an investment. There is no one methodology to estimate enterprise value and, in fact, for any one
portfolio company, enterprise value is generally best expressed as a range of values, from which Management
derives a single estimate of enterprise value. In estimating the enterprise value of a portfolio company,
Management analyzes various factors consistent with industry practice, including but not limited to original
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transaction multiples, the portfolio company�s historical and projected financial results, applicable market trading
and transaction comparables, applicable market yields and leverage levels, the nature and realizable value of any
collateral, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, and comparisons of financial ratios of peer
companies that are public. Typically, the enterprise values of private companies are based on multiples of
EBITDA, cash flows, net income, revenues, or in limited cases, book value.
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

Under the income approach, Management prepares and analyzes discounted cash flow models based on
projections of the future free cash flows (or earnings) of the portfolio company. In determining the fair value
under the income approach, Management considers various factors including, but not limited to, the portfolio
company�s projected financial results, applicable market trading and transaction comparables, applicable market
yields and leverage levels, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, and comparisons of
financial ratios of peer companies that are public.

Under the yield approach, Management uses discounted cash flow models to determine the present value of the
future cash flow streams of its debt investments, based on future interest and principal payments as set forth in
the associated loan agreements. In determining fair value under the yield approach, Management also considers
the following factors: applicable market yields and leverage levels, credit quality, prepayment penalties, the
nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company�s ability to make payments, and changes in
the interest rate environment and the credit markets that generally may affect the price at which similar
investments may be made. This evaluation will be updated quarterly for Level 3 debt instruments that are
performing and are not performing, respectively, and more frequently for time periods where there are
significant changes in the investor base or significant changes in the perceived value of the underlying collateral.
The collateral value will be analyzed on an ongoing basis using internal metrics, appraisals, third-party valuation
agents and other data as may be acquired and analyzed by Management.

The following table presents fair value measurements of investments, by major class, as of December 31, 2012,
according to the fair value hierarchy:

Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Unitranche loans $ �  $ �  $ 75,487 $ 75,487
Senior secured loans �  �  45,332 45,332
Junior secured loans �  �  11,662 11,662
Equity securities �  �  271 271

Total $ �  $ �  $ 132,752 $ 132,752

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances for investments that use
Level 3 inputs for the year ended December 31, 2012:

Unitranche loans Senior secured loansJunior secured loansEquity securities Total
Balance as of December
31, 2011 $ �  $ �  $ �  $ �  $ �  
Net change in unrealized
appreciation

289 (229) 100 �  160
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(depreciation) on
investments
Purchase of investments 83,808 45,960 14,443 271 144,482
Principal repayments of
debt securities (8,615) (400) (2,883) �  (11,898) 
Net accretion of loan
origination costs 5 1 2 �  8

Balance as of December
31, 2012 $ 75,487 $ 45,332 $ 11,662 $ 271 $ 132,752
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

Purchases and other adjustments to cost include purchases of new investments, effects of
refinancing/restructuring, accretion/amortization of income from discount/premium on debt securities, and PIK.

Sales and redemptions represent net proceeds received from investments sold, and principal paydowns received,
during the period.

The net change in unrealized gain on investments held as of December 31, 2012 is $160 and is included in net
unrealized appreciation on investments in the Statement of Operations.

Significant Unobservable Inputs:  The valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs used in
recurring Level 3 fair value measurements of assets as of December 31, 2012 were as follows:

Range
Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Input Mean Minimum Maximum

Senior secured
loans

$ 48,410 Market comparable
companies EBITDA multiples 7.0x 4.0x 10.5x 

Discounted cash flow Market Yields 8.9% 6.2% 19.0% 

Unitranche loans $ 69,460 Market comparable
companies EBITDA multiples 7.3x 5.0x 10.8x 

Discounted cash flow Market Yields 14.1% 10.8% 19.8% 

Equity securities $ 271 Market comparable
companies EBITDA multiples 8.6x 8.5x 8.7x 

The remainder of our Level 3 investments are valued using indicative bid and ask prices provided by an
independent third party pricing service.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the market approach of fair value measurement of our investments
are the market multiples of earnings before income tax, depreciation and amortization (�EBITDA�) of the
comparable guideline public companies. The independent valuation firm selects a population of public
companies for each investment with similar operations and attributes of the subject company. Using these
guideline public companies� data, a range of multiples of enterprise value to EBITDA is calculated. The
Company selects percentages from the range of multiples for purposes of determining the subject company�s
estimated enterprise value based on said multiple and generally the latest twelve months EBITDA of the subject
company (or other meaningful measure). Significant increases or decreases in the multiple will result in an
increase or decrease in enterprise value, resulting in an increase or decrease in the fair value estimate of the
investment.
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The significant unobservable input used in the income approach of fair value measurement of our investments is
the discount rate used to discount the estimated future cash flows expected to be received from the underlying
investment, which include both future principal and interest payments. Significant increases or decreases in the
discount rate would result in an decrease or increase in the fair value measurement. Included in the consideration
and selection of discount rates are the following factors: risk of default, rating of the investment and comparable
investments, and call provisions.

Other Financial Assets and Liabilities:  ASC Topic 820 requires disclosure of the fair value of financial
instruments for which it is practical to estimate such value. The Company believes that the carrying amounts of
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Note 4.    Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

its other financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables approximate the fair
value of such items due to the short maturity of such instruments. Fair value of the Company�s revolving credit
facility is estimated by discounting remaining payments using applicable market rates or market quotes for
similar instruments at the measurement date, if available. The Company believes that the carrying value of its
revolving credit facility approximates the fair value.

Note 5.    Transactions with Related Parties

We have entered into the Investment Advisory Agreement with MC Advisors, under which MC Advisors,
subject to the overall supervision of our board of directors, provides investment advisory services to us. We pay
MC Advisors a fee for its services under the Investment Advisory Agreement consisting of two components�a
base management fee and an incentive fee. The base management fee is calculated at an annual rate equal to
1.75% of our invested assets (which includes assets purchased with borrowed amounts but does not include cash
and cash equivalents). The incentive fee consists of two parts. The first part is calculated and payable quarterly
in arrears and equals 20% of our �pre-incentive fee net investment income� for the immediately preceding quarter,
subject to a 2% (8% annualized) preferred return, or �hurdle,� and a �catch up� feature. The foregoing incentive fee
is subject to a total return requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect of our preincentive fee net
investment income will be payable except to the extent that 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets
resulting from operations over the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative
incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. Therefore, any ordinary income
incentive fee that is payable in a calendar quarter will be limited to the lesser of (1) 20% of the amount by which
our preincentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter exceeds the 2.0% hurdle, subject to the
�catch-up� provision, and (2) (x) 20% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations for the
then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters minus (y) the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for
the 11 preceding calendar quarters. For the foregoing purpose, the �cumulative net increase in net assets resulting
from operations� is the sum of our preincentive fee net investment income, base management fees, realized gains
and losses and unrealized appreciation and depreciation for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters.
The second part of the incentive fee is determined and payable in arrears as of the end of each fiscal year in an
amount equal to 20% of our realized capital gains, if any, on a cumulative basis from inception through the end
of the year, computed net of all realized capital losses on a cumulative basis and unrealized depreciation, less the
aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gain incentive fees. The base management fee for the period
was prorated for the period beginning October 24, 2012 and ending December 31, 2012. Prorated base
management and incentive fees for the period ended December 31, 2012 were $318 and $6, respectively.

We will reimburse MC Management under the Administration Agreement (subject to the review and approval of
our board of directors) for our allocable portion of overhead and other expenses, including the costs of furnishing
us with office facilities and equipment and providing clerical, bookkeeping, record-keeping and other
administrative services at such facilities, and our allocable portion of the cost of our chief financial officer and
chief compliance officer and their respective staffs. To the extent that MC Management outsources any of its
functions, we will pay the fees associated with such functions on a direct basis, without incremental profit to MC
Management. Amounts payable to MC Management in any quarter through the quarter ending December 31,
2013 will not exceed the greater of (i) 0.375% of our average assets for such quarter and (ii) $375. The prorated
expenses under the Administration Agreement for the period beginning October 24, 2012 and ending
December 31, 2012 were $287. As of December 31, 2012, we had accrued reimbursable expenses to MC
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Management of $133 which are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses as of December 31, 2012.
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Note 5.    Transactions with Related Parties (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

We have entered into a license agreement with Monroe Capital under which Monroe Capital has agreed to grant
us a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use the name �Monroe Capital� for specified purposes in our business.
Under this agreement, we will have a right to use the �Monroe Capital� name, subject to certain conditions, for so
long as MC Advisors or one of its affiliates remains our investment advisor. Other than with respect to this
limited license, we have no legal right to the �Monroe Capital� name.

On October 24, 2012, we purchased our initial portfolio of loans for $67,505 from two funds managed by
Monroe Capital, which was comprised of 16 loans that were either senior secured debt, junior secured debt or
unitranche secured debt obligations of companies that we believe provided us with a sound foundation for our
business. Our board of directors determined the purchase price for our initial portfolio based on the aggregate
fair value of the assets in the initial portfolio and the disinterested members of our board of directors approved
the transaction as being fair to us.

Note 6.    Credit Facility

We obtained the proceeds to complete the acquisition of our initial portfolio of loans through the use of the
secured term loan portion of our credit facility with ING Capital, LLC, as agent, which we entered into on
October 23, 2012. We repaid the secured term loan portion of our credit facility with the proceeds of our initial
public offering on October 30, 2012. Our credit facility also includes a revolving loan currently equal to $65,000
and up to $100,000 pursuant to an accordion feature, subject to maintaining 200% asset coverage, as defined in
the 1940 Act. As of December 31, 2012, we have borrowed $55,000 under our revolving credit facility with ING
Capital LLC, as agent, to finance the purchase of our assets.

The credit facility is secured by a lien on all of our assets, including our initial portfolio of loans and all other
assets, including cash on hand. Pursuant to the terms of the term loan portion of the credit facility, we used a
portion of the net proceeds from our initial public offering to pay the outstanding principal of, and accrued and
unpaid interest on, the term loan as well as pay the reasonable transaction costs incurred by us and ING Capital,
LLC in establishing the full credit facility. Upon repayment of the term loan, the revolving loan portion of the
credit facility became available to us for a period of four years, and we may make draws under the facility for the
first three years of the loan to make or purchase additional investments or for general working capital purposes
until the maturity date of the revolving loan portion of the credit facility. Our ability to borrow under the
revolving loan portion of our credit facility is subject to availability under a defined borrowing base, which
varies based on our portfolio characteristics and certain eligibility criteria and concentration limits, as well as
required valuation methodologies. The term loan accrued interest at a daily rate equal to 2.75% plus the greater
of the prime interest rate, the federal funds rate plus 0.5% or LIBOR plus 1.0% and matured and was repaid on
October 30, 2012. The revolving loan bears interest, at our election, at an annual rate of LIBOR plus 3.75% or at
a daily rate equal to 2.75% per annum plus the greater of the prime interest rate, the federal funds rate plus 0.5%
or LIBOR plus 1.0%. The maturity date of the revolving loan credit facility will be the earliest to occur of
(a) October 21, 2016, subject to extension as mutually agreed by us and ING Capital, LLC, as agent, (b) the
termination of the facility in accordance with its terms or (c) any other date mutually agreed to by us and ING
Capital, LLC, as agent. The weighted average interest rate of our borrowings as of December 31, 2012 was
4.0%.
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In connection with our execution of the credit facility, we made certain customary representations, warranties
and covenants. Our ability to borrow under the revolving loan portion of our credit facility is subject to
availability under our borrowing base, which permits us to borrow up to 70% of the fair market value of our
portfolio company investments depending on the type of the security we hold and whether the security is quoted.
Our ability to borrow is also subject to certain concentration limits, and our continued compliance with the
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Note 6.    Credit Facility (Continued)

Monroe Capital Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

representations, warranties and covenants given by us under the facility. Our credit facility contains certain
financial and restrictive covenants, including, but not limited to, the maintenance of: (1) a minimum consolidated
net worth at least equal to the greater of (a) 55% of our assets on the last day or each quarter or (b) 80% of the
net proceeds to us from this offering plus 50% of the net proceeds of the sales of our securities after the
effectiveness of the revolving note; (2) a ratio of our total assets (less total liabilities other than indebtedness) to
total indebtedness of not less than 2.25 times; and (3) a ratio of our earnings before interest and taxes to our
interest expense of at least 2.5 times. The credit facility also requires us to undertake customary indemnification
obligations with respect to ING Capital, LLC and other members of the lending group and to reimburse the
lenders for expenses associated with entering into the credit facility. We have agreed to pay certain fees to ING
Capital, LLC and other members of the lending group, including upfront commitment and arrangement fees and
unused commitment fees. The credit facility also has customary provisions regarding events of default, including
events of default for nonpayment, change in control transactions, failure to comply with our financial and
negative covenants, and failure to maintain our relationship with our adviser, our chief executive officer or our
chief investment officer. If we incur an event of default under our credit facility and fail to remedy such default
under any applicable grace period, if any, then our entire facility could become immediately due and payable,
which would materially and adversely affect our liquidity, financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows.

Note 7.    Income Taxes

The Company intends to operate so as to qualify to be taxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code and, as
such, will not be subject to federal income tax on the portion of taxable income and gains distributed to
stockholders.

To qualify as a RIC, the Company is required to meet certain income and asset diversification tests in addition to
distributing at least 90% of its investment company taxable income, as defined by the Code. Because federal
income tax regulations differ from GAAP, distributions in accordance with tax regulations may differ from net
investment income and realized gains recognized for financial reporting purposes. Differences may be permanent
or temporary in nature. Permanent differences are reclassified among capital accounts in the financial statements
to reflect their tax character. Differences in classification may also result from the treatment of short-term gains
as ordinary income for tax purposes.

December 31,
2012

Accumulated net investment income/(loss) $ �  
Accumulated net realized gains (losses) on
investments $ �  
Capital in excess of par value $  83,474

For income tax purposes, distributions paid to shareholders are reported as ordinary income, return of capital,
long term capital gains or a combination thereof. The tax character of distributions paid for the years ended
December 31, 2012 was as follows:
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December 31,
2012

Ordinary income $ 790
Capital gains �  
Return of capital 1,165

Total $ 1,955
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Note 7.    Income Taxes (Continued)
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For federal income tax purposes, as of December 31, 2012, the aggregate net unrealized appreciation for all
securities is $160. The aggregate cost of securities for federal income tax purposes is $132,592.

On December 22, 2010, the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010 (the �Modernization Act�)
was enacted, and the provisions with the Modernization Act are effective for the Company for the year ended
December 31, 2012. The Modernization Act is the first major piece of legislation affecting RICs since 1986 and
it modernizes several of the federal income and excise tax provisions related to RICs. Some highlights of the
enacted provisions are as follows:

New capital losses may now be carried forward indefinitely, and retain the character of the original loss. Under
pre-enactment law, capital losses could be carried forward for eight years, and carried forward as short-term
capital, irrespective of the character of the original loss.

The Modernization Act contains simplification provisions, which are aimed at preventing disqualification of a
RIC for �inadvertent� failures of the asset diversification and/or qualifying income tests. Additionally, the
Modernization Act exempts RICs from the preferential dividend rule, and repealed the 60-day designation
requirement for certain types of pay-through income and gains.

Finally, the Modernization Act contains several provisions aimed at preserving the character of distributions
made by a fiscal year RIC during the portion of its taxable year ending after October 31 or December 31,
reducing the circumstances under which a RIC might be required to file amended Forms 1099 to restate
previously reported distributions.

Note 8.    Directors Fees

The independent directors receive an annual fee of $20. They also receive $1 plus reimbursement of reasonable
out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with attending each meeting. In addition, the chairman of the
Audit Committee receives an annual fee of $15 and the chairman of each other committee receives an annual fee
of $5 for their additional services in these capacities. In addition, we have purchased directors� and officers�
liability insurance on behalf of our directors and officers. Independent directors have the option to receive their
directors� fees in the form of our common stock issued at a price per share equal to the greater of net asset value
or the market price at the time of payment. No compensation is paid to directors who are �interested persons� of
the Company (as such term is defined in the 1940 Act). For the year ended December 31, 2012 we paid $18 for
directors� fees expense. As of December 31, 2012, we had not issued any common stock to our directors as
compensation for their services.

Note 9.    Common Stock

On October 24, 2012, the Company completed its IPO of 5,000,000 shares of common stock, priced at $15.00
per share, before underwriting discounts and commissions. Gross proceeds received from the IPO were $75,000.

On November 26, 2012, the Company�s underwriters exercised their over-allotment option of 750,000 shares of
common stock, priced at $15.00 per share, before underwriting discounts and commissions. Gross proceeds

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 182



received from the over-allotment option were $11,250.
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Note 10.    Dividends and Distributions
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On November 7, 2012, we declared a distribution of $0.34 per share payable on December 28, 2012, which
includes a return of capital for tax purposes of approximately $0.20 per share. The Company�s dividend and
distributions are recorded on the record date.

The following table summarizes dividends and distributions declared during the year ended December 31, 2012:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date
Amount
Per Share

Cash
Distribution

DRIP

Shares
Issued

DRIP

Shares
Value

November 7, 2012 December 14, 2012 December 28, 2012 $ 0.34 $ 1,955 3 $ �  

Total dividends and
distributions declared $ 0.34 $ 1,955 3 $ �

Note 11.    Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments: The Company had outstanding commitments to fund investments totaling $3,200 under various
undrawn revolvers as of December 31, 2012.

Indemnifications: In the normal course of business, the Company enters into contracts and agreements that
contain a variety of representations and warranties that provide general indemnifications. The Company�s
maximum exposure under these agreements is unknown, as these involve future claims that may be made against
the Company but that have not occurred. The Company expects the risk of any future obligations under these
indemnifications to be remote.

Concentration of credit and counterparty risk: Credit risk arises primarily from the potential inability of
counterparties to perform in accordance with the terms of the contract. In the event that the counterparties do not
fulfill their obligations, the Company may be exposed to risk. The risk of default depends on the
creditworthiness of the counterparties or issuers of the instruments. It is the Company�s policy to review, as
necessary, the credit standing of each counterparty.

Market risk: The Company�s investments and borrows are subject to market risk. Market risk is the potential for
changes in the value due to market changes. Market risk is directly impacted by the volatility and liquidity in the
markets in which the investments and borrowings are traded.

Legal proceedings: In the normal course of business, the Company may be subject to legal and regulatory
proceedings that are generally incidental to its ongoing operations. While there can be no assurance of the
ultimate disposition of any such proceedings, the Company does not believe any disposition will have a material
adverse effect on the Company�s financial statements.

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 184



Note 12.    Earnings Per Share

In accordance with the provisions of FASB ASC 260, �Earnings per Share� (�ASC 260�), basic earnings per share is
computed by dividing earnings available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period. Other potentially dilutive common shares, and the related impact to earnings, are
considered when calculating earnings per share on a diluted basis. As of December 31, 2012, there were no
potentially dilutive common shares issued.

F-47

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 185



Note 12.    Earnings Per Share (Continued)
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Notes to Financial Statements

The following information sets forth the computation of the weighted average basic and diluted net increase in
net assets per share from operations for the year ended December 31, 2012:

December 31, 2012
Basic and diluted
Net increase in net assets from operations $ 950
Weighted average common shares outstanding 5,386,130
Earnings per common share-basic and diluted $ 0.18

Note 13.    Financial Highlights

The following is a schedule of financial highlights for the year ended December 31, 2012:

December 31, 2012
Per share data:
Initial public offering price per share (1) $ 15.00
Net dilution to stockholders participating in
public offering (1) (0.28) 

Pro forma net asset value at beginning of period
(1) 14.72
Net investment income (2) 0.15
Net change in unrealized appreciation on
investments (2) 0.03

Net increase in net assets from operations (2) 0.18
Stockholder dividends and distributions (3) (0.34) 
Other (0.01) 

Net asset value at end of period (4) $ 14.54
Net assets at end of period $ 83,634
Shares outstanding at end of period 5,750,103
Per share market value at end of period $ 14.83
Total return based on market value (5) 1.15% 
Total return based on net asset value (6) 1.10% 
Ratio/Supplemental data:
Ratio of net investment income to average net
assets (7) 5.00% 
Ratio of expenses (without incentive fees) to
average net assets (7) 5.76% 

Edgar Filing: FIRST CAPITAL INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 186



Ratio of incentive fees to average net assets (8) 0.01% 
Ratio of credit facility related expenses to
average net assets (7) 1.93% 
Ratio of total expenses to average net assets (7) 5.80% 
Average debt outstanding $ 31,056
Average debt outstanding per share $ 5.40
Portfolio turnover 11.88% 

(1) Calculated using the shares outstanding at the time of the initial public offering.
(2) Calculated using the weighted average shares outstanding during the period from October 24, 2012 to

December 31, 2012.
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(3) Includes a return of capital for tax purposes of approximately $0.20 per share for the year ended
December 31, 2012. Management monitors available taxable earnings, including net investment income and
realized capital gains, to determine if a tax return of capital may occur for the year. To the extent that the
Company�s taxable earnings fall below the total amount of its distributions for that fiscal year, a portion of
those distributions may be deemed a tax return of capital to the Company�s stockholders. The tax character of
distributions are determined at the end of the fiscal year.

(4) Calculated using the shares outstanding at the end of the period.
(5) Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of common shares at the initial public offering

price on the first day and a sale at the current market value on the last day of the periods reported
(October 24, 2012 to December 31, 2012). Dividends and distributions, if any, are assumed for purposes of
this calculation to be reinvested at prices obtained under the Company�s dividend reinvestment plan. Total
investment return does not reflect brokerage commissions. Total investment returns covering less than a full
period are not annualized.

(6) Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of common shares at the current net asset value on
the first day and a sale at the current net asset value on the last day of the periods reported (October 24, 2012
to December 31, 2012). Dividends and distributions, if any, are assumed for purposes of this calculation to be
reinvested at prices obtained under the Company�s dividend reinvestment plan. Total investment return does
not reflect brokerage commissions. Total investment returns covering less than a full period are not
annualized.

(7) Ratios are annualized.
(8) Ratio is not annualized.
Note 14.    Subsequent Events

On March 6, 2013, the Company�s Board of Directors declared a quarterly distribution of $0.34 per share payable
on March 28, 2013 to holders of record as of March 19, 2013.
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Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc.

Until                 , 2013 (25 days after the date of the prospectus), all dealers that buy, sell, or trade shares of our
common stock, whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This
delivery requirement is in addition to the obligation of dealers to deliver a prospectus when acting as
underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.
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MONROE CAPITAL CORPORATION

PART C

Other Information

Item 25. Financial Statements and Exhibits

(1) Financial Statements

The following financial statements are included in Part A �Information Required to be in the Prospectus� of the
Registration Statement.

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page
Unaudited Financial Statements:
Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of March 31, 2013 (unaudited) and December 31, 2012 F-2
Statements of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) F-3
Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) F-4
Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) F-5
Schedules of Investments as of March 31, 2013 (unaudited) and December 31, 2012 F-6
Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited) F-10

Audited Financial Statements:
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-27

Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 F-28
Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2012 and for the period from February 9,
2011 (date of inception) to December 31, 2011 F-29
Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the year ended to December 31, 2012 and for the period from
February 9, 2011 (date of inception) to December 31, 2011 F-30
Statements of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2012 and for the period from February 9,
2011 (date of inception) to December 31, 2011 F-31
Schedule of Investments as of December 31, 2012 F-32
Notes to Financial Statements F-34
(2) Exhibits

(a)(1) Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Monroe Capital Corporation (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (a)(1) of the Registrant�s Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration
Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601) filed on October 18, 2012)

(b)(1) Bylaws of Monroe Capital Corporation (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (b)(1) of the Registrant�s
Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601)
filed on October 18, 2012)

(c) Not applicable

(d) Form of Stock Certificate of Monroe Capital Corporation (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d) of
the Registrant�s Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No.
333-172601) filed on October 18, 2012)

(e) Dividend Reinvestment Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (e) of the Registrant�s
Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601)
filed on October 18, 2012)
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(f) Not applicable

(g) Investment Advisory Agreement between Registrant and MC Advisors (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (g) of the Registrant�s Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on Form
N-2 (File No. 333-172601) filed on October 18, 2012)

(h) Form of Underwriting Agreement(1)

(i) Not applicable

(j) Form of Custodian Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (j) of the Registrant�s
Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601)
filed on October 18, 2012)

(k)(1) Administration Agreement between Registrant and MC Management (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (k)(1) of the Registrant�s Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on
Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601) filed on October 18, 2012)

(k)(2) License Agreement between the Registrant and Monroe Capital LLC (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (k)(2) of the Registrant�s Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on
Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601) filed on October 18, 2012)

(k)(3) Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement between the Registrant and the Lenders(1)
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (k)(3) of the Registrant�s Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to
the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601) filed on October 25, 2012)

(k)(4) Senior Secured Term Loan Credit Agreement between Registrant and the Lender(1) Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (k)(4) of the Registrant�s Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration
Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-172601) filed October 25, 2012)

(l) Opinion and Consent of Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP(1)

(m) Not applicable

(n)(1) Consent of McGladrey LLP(1)

(o) Not applicable

(p) Not applicable

(q) Joint Code of Ethics of Registrant and MC Advisors (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (q)(1) of
the Registrant�s Pre-Effective Amendment No. 8 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No.
333-172601) filed on October 18, 2012)

(1) Filed herewith.
Item 26. Marketing Arrangements

The information contained under the heading �Underwriting� on this Registration Statement is incorporated herein
by reference.

C-1
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Item 27. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

Securities and Exchange Commission registration fee $ 11,867
FINRA filing fee $ 13,438
Nasdaq Global Market listing fees $ 25,000(1)

Printing expenses $ 65,000(1)

Legal fees and expenses $ 260,000(1)

Accounting fees and expenses $ 40,000(1)

Miscellaneous $ 25,000(1)

Total $ 440,305(1)

(1) These amounts are estimates.
Item 28. Persons Controlled by or Under Common Control

None

Item 29. Number of Holders of Securities

The following table sets forth the approximate number of record holders of our common stock as of June 30,
2013.

Title of Class
Number of Record

Holders
Common Stock, $0.001 par value 3
Item 30. Indemnification

Maryland law permits a Maryland corporation to include in its charter a provision limiting the liability of its
directors and officers to the corporation and its stockholders for money damages except for liability resulting
from (a) actual receipt of an improper benefit or profit in money, property or services or (b) active and deliberate
dishonesty established by a final judgment as being material to the cause of action. Our articles of incorporation
contain such a provision that eliminates directors� and officers� liability to the maximum extent permitted by
Maryland law, subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act.

Our charter authorizes us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law and subject to the requirements of
the 1940 Act, to indemnify any present or former director or officer or any individual who, while a director or
officer and at our request, serves or has served another corporation, real estate investment trust, partnership, joint
venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise as a director, officer, partner or trustee, from and against
any claim or liability to which such person may become subject or which such person may incur by reason of his
or her service in any such capacity and to pay or reimburse their reasonable expenses in advance of a final
disposition of a proceeding.

Our bylaws obligate us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law and subject to the requirements of
the 1940 Act, to indemnify any present or former director or officer or any individual who, while a director or
officer and at our request, serves or has served another corporation, real estate investment trust, partnership, joint
venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise as a director, officer, partner or trustee and who is made,
or threatened to be made, a party to the proceeding by reason of his or her service in any such capacity from and
against any claim or liability to which that person may become subject or which that person may incur by reason
of his or her service in any such capacity and to pay or reimburse their reasonable expenses in advance of a final
disposition of a proceeding. Our bylaws also provide that, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law,
with the approval of our board of directors and provided that certain conditions described in our bylaws are met,
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we may pay certain expenses incurred by any such indemnified person in advance of the final disposition of a
proceeding
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upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such indemnified person to repay amounts we have so paid if it
is ultimately determined that indemnification of such expenses is not authorized under our bylaws.

Maryland law requires a corporation (unless its articles of incorporation provide otherwise, which our articles of
incorporation do not) to indemnify a director or officer who has been successful in the defense of any proceeding
to which he or she is made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of his or her service in that capacity.
Maryland law permits a corporation to indemnify its present and former directors and officers, among others,
against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable expenses actually incurred by them in connection
with any proceeding to which they may be made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of their service in
those or other capacities unless it is established that (a) the act or omission of the director or officer was material
to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and (1) was committed in bad faith or (2) was the result of active and
deliberate dishonesty, (b) the director or officer actually received an improper personal benefit in money,
property or services or (c) in the case of any criminal proceeding, the director or officer had reasonable cause to
believe that the act or omission was unlawful. However, under Maryland law, a Maryland corporation may not
indemnify for an adverse judgment in a suit by or in the right of the corporation or for a judgment of liability on
the basis that a personal benefit was improperly received, unless in either case a court orders indemnification,
and then only for expenses. In addition, Maryland law permits a corporation to advance reasonable expenses to a
director or officer upon the corporation�s receipt of (a) a written affirmation by the director or officer of his or her
good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the corporation
and (b) a written undertaking by him or her or on his or her behalf to repay the amount paid or reimbursed by the
corporation if it is ultimately determined that the standard of conduct was not met.

The Investment Advisory Agreement provides that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negligence in
the performance of its duties or by reason of the reckless disregard of its duties and obligations, MC Advisors
and its and its affiliates� officers, directors, members, managers, stockholders and employees are entitled to
indemnification from us for any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys� fees and
amounts reasonably paid in settlement) arising from the rendering of MC Advisors� services under the Investment
Advisory Agreement.

The Administration Agreement provides that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the reckless disregard of its duties and obligations, MC Management
and its and its affiliates� officers, directors, members, managers, stockholders and employees are entitled to
indemnification from us for any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys� fees and
amounts reasonably paid in settlement) arising from the rendering of MC Management�s services under the
Administration Agreement or otherwise as our administrator.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities
Act.

Insofar as indemnification for liability arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers
and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been
advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the
Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such
liabilities (other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person
of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer
or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our
counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the
question whether such indemnification by us is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will
be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Item 31. Business and Other Connections of Investment Advisor.

A description of any other business, profession, vocation or employment of a substantial nature in which MC
Advisors, and each managing director, director or executive officer of MC Advisors, is or has been during the
past two fiscal years, engaged in for his or her own account or in the capacity of director, officer, employee,
partner or trustee, is set forth in Part A of this Registration Statement in the sections entitled �Management.�
Additional
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information regarding the MC Advisors and its officers and directors is set forth in its Form ADV, as filed with
the SEC
(File No. 801-72323), and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 32. Location of Accounts and Records.

All accounts, books and other documents required to be maintained by Section 31(a) of the 1940 Act, and the
rules thereunder are maintained at the offices of:

(1) Monroe Capital Corporation, 311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 6400, Chicago, Illinois 60606;

(2) the Transfer Agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC 59 Maiden Lane, Plaza Level,
New York, New York 10038;

(3) the Custodian, U.S. Bank National Association, Corporate Trust Services, One Federal Street, 3rd Floor,
Boston, Massachusetts 02110; and

(4) Monroe Capital BDC Advisors, LLC, 311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 6400, Chicago, Illinois 60606.
Item 33. Management Services

Not Applicable.

Item 34. Undertakings

(1) We undertake to suspend the offering of shares until the prospectus is amended if (a) subsequent to the
effective date of the registration statement, our net asset value declines more than 10% from our net asset
value as of the effective date of the registration statement; or (b) the net asset value increases to an
amount greater than the net proceeds as stated in the prospectus.

(2) Not applicable.

(3) Not applicable.

(4) Not applicable.

(5) We undertake that:

(a) For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, the information omitted
from the form of prospectus filed as part of this registration statement in reliance upon Rule
430A and contained in a form of prospectus filed by us pursuant to Rule 497(h) under the
Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this registration statement as of the time it was
declared effective.
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(b) For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each post-effective
amendment that contains a form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that
time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(6) Not applicable.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant has duly caused this Amendment No. 2
to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized, in Chicago, Illinois, on the 15th day of July, 2013.

Monroe Capital Corporation

By: /s/ Theodore L. Koenig
Name:         Theodore L. Koenig
Title:         Chairman and Chief

Executive         Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement has been signed by the
following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Theodore L. Koenig Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Director July 15, 2013
Theodore L.Koenig (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Aaron D. Peck

Aaron D. Peck

Chief Financial Officer, Chief Investment

Officer, Chief Compliance Officer and Director July 15, 2013
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

* Director July 15, 2013
Thomas J. Allison

* Director July 15, 2013
Jeffrey A. Golman

* Director July 15, 2013
Jorde M. Nathan

* Director July 15, 2013
Robert S. Rubin

* Director July 15, 2013
Jeffrey D. Steele

*By: /s/ Aaron D. Peck                      Director July 15, 2013      
Aaron D. Peck
Attorney-in-fact
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